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Chairman’s Statement

TERE

I am pleased to report that the Group scored a satisfactory
year in 2013. Competition among free newspapers stabilized
somewhat although the market was still active with players
coming and going. Free newspapers continued to grow and
gain market share from traditional media, especially mass-
market paid newspapers, so that they now took up almost
half of the newspaper advertising market — according to
admanGo, in 2013, their share of total newspaper advertising
increased to 44%.

The underlying economic environment and the overall
advertising market in Hong Kong did not provide
particularly positive conditions for the media industry in
2013. The local economy expanded moderately by 2.9%,
slower than the average growth rate over the past decade.
Recovery in the US was only tepid and the momentum
in Europe still weak. In Hong Kong, the property market
turned quiet after the Government rolled out further
cooling measures, and the stock market was volatile. Total
advertising spending grew by 9%, the lowest since the
financial tsunami of 2009.

Despite the challenging backdrop, the Group delivered solid
results in 2013. Headline Daily has emerged as a definite
leader among free newspapers, and has reinforced its
strengths as the market continued to recognize its number 1
position amid strong competition. Sing Tao Daily remained
resilient in the face of the pressure from free newspapers,
given its clear positioning as a middle-class newspaper,
which proves that there is a place in the market for high
quality content and an effective advertising medium.
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Chairman’s Statement

With the proliferation of different forms of new media
gaining attention in the market, the Group has stepped
up its efforts on developing its digital media platform and
products. In September 2013, the Group announced the
establishment of a joint venture with Mr Lo Wing Hung
to engage in internet and mobile media businesses. Mr Lo
remained as an Executive Director and the role of Chief
Executive Officer was succeeded by Mr Siu Sai Wo, who has
been with the Group for more than 14 years and was latterly
Chief Editor and CEO of Sing Tao Daily and Headline Daily.
The senior management transition was seamlessly smooth
and the change was welcome both within and outside the
Group. In November, the joint venture launched Bastille
Post, a digital newspaper available via the internet and
mobile devices. The Group’s investment in Bastille Post is
part of its well considered strategy to expand its presence
and influence in the digital media arena, utilizing an entirely
distinct medium which does not contest directly with its
existing business. A further step in the Group’s undertaking
to advance the development of its digital media business
was the appointment of Mr Kent Ho, a director of the
Company, as Chief Digital Media Officer in February 2014.

Another move by the Group to enrich its media business
was the acquisition of the exclusive right to distribute its
recruitment publications at MTR main lines, which started in
January 2014. The Group is making appropriate investments
in the recruitment market, given the tight employment
situation and ongoing demand in human resources, and
targets to become the market leader in line with a prudent
growth strategy. Given the strong basis of its traditional
newspaper business and the good progress in its new
business development, the Group has paved the way for its
long term sustainability and success in the media market.

I take this opportunity to thank our directors, management
and staff for another year of devoted contribution and hard
work, and my gratitude also goes to our advertisers, readers
and shareholders for their support.

Ho Tsu Kwok, Charles
Chairman

Hong Kong, 25 March 2014
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Major Events of the Year
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Sing Tao News Corporation has organized “Leader of the Year”for 20 years,
with an aim of promoting the spirit of leadership and inspire the next
generation. The presentation ceremony this year was officiated by Mrs.
Carrie Lam Cheng Yuet-ngor, Acting Chief Executive of the HKSAR, and
Mr. Charles Ho, Chairman of Sing Tao News Corporation. Together with
honorable guests, they acclaimed the winners including Dr. Patrick
Shui-chung Wang, Prof. Sylvia Fung, Dr. Susie Lum Shun-sui, Dr.
Angela Luk Chiu Kwan-hung, Mr. Alphonso Wong Kar-hee and Mr.
Joseph Wong Chak.
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Major Events of the Year
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Sing Tao Daily focuses on providing high value-add content and services, in particular in

the education sector, including the annual “Sing Tao Inter-School Debating Competition’,

the “Direct Subsidy Scheme Schools & Primary Schools
saNol Admission Expo” organized for the third year and the

S MFNTIER “Choosing the Right Primary School to Enhance

Efficiency in Learning” seminar organized in

collaboration with the Education Bureau.
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Smart Parents was elected as the best "2013
Magazine of the Year”in the parenting sector by
Marketing Magazine, reflecting its high esteem
among advertising and marketing professionals in
Hong Kong.
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Sing Tao Daily introduced the Friday art-paper supplement
“Five Star Style”in April, offering a variety of content on lifestyle
and interviews with celebrities. In addition, its annual investment
guide “Hong Kong Stock Directory” has always been popular, and

the iPad and Android versions further cater for the changing needs
of readers.
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"-'—'""'- lﬂﬂl H‘!'H“ In August, the Group launched a new integrated website www.stheadline.com, a one-stop

- i portal incorporating the websites of Sing Tao Daily and Headline Daily, while also featuring
daily highlights and instant news. Bringing together high quality news and information, this
website helps to increase the newspapers’ online
brand awareness and enhance online readership.
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Major Events of the Year
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For eight successive years, Headline Daily has been the free newspaper
with the largest circulation and readership in Hong Kong - according
to Hong Kong Audit Bureau of Circulations Limited (Free Distribution
Category) 2005 to 2013 and Ipsos Media Atlas (Free Newspapers
Category) 2006 to 2013. The 8th anniversary of Headline Daily was
celebrated with a new promotion campaign
together with an online game. Headline Daily
also continually improved its content, including

the introduction of new columnists, to enhance
readers'loyalty.

Headline Daily supports environmentally-
friendly circulation and has launched a series of
recycling campaigns to encourage readers to
pass along and share copies of the newspaper.
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Headline Finance paper continues to be the financial newspaper with the
most readers, providing the latest financial news and in-depth analyses.
Together with the interactive functions of Headline Finance website and its
smart phone app, the "Headline” brand has become widely recognized in the
business and finance segment.
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The "Liberal Studies Essay Writing Competition 2012-13" co-organized
by The Standard, The Student Standard and Junior Standard was
held for the third year. The competition provided a forum for
students to enhance their English writing skill and articulate their

creativity and views.



Major Events of the Year
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The Group's recruitment publications offer a
comprehensive and effective media platform for
recruiters and job-seekers. Given the popularity of

“Headline Hot Jobs” published in Headline Daily every
Saturday, this section was extended to Wednesday in
August 2013. In addition, in January 2014 the Group
acquired the exclusive right to distribute JobMarket at MTR
main lines.
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In 2013, the Group’s flagship magazine East Week celebrated its 10th
anniversary with the “Hong Kong Classic Brands 2013" Awards which
paid tribute to renowned local brands. Other major events include
East TOUCH's "JUST FoR FuN" Exhibition co-organized with Wang Chau
Industry Basketball Team and the “TOUCH Brands & TOUCH Icon
Awards” PC Market hosted the “Best of I.T. Award” and “Hong Kong
Computer & Communications Festival 2013"to commemorate its 20th
anniversary.
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Major Awards of the Year
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Hong Kong News Awards 2013

BE (EBH®)
TR BRI E R
= 1st Runner-up : Sing Tao Daily
DE (ERBBEWM)
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Best Science News Reporting
RENZBHBHRE
= Winner : Sing Tao Daily
BE (EBRM)
TR CBMHERRE) FO
= 2nd Runner-up : Sing Tao Daily
ZE (EBHK)
THE D HFEEE) RO
Best Arts and Culture News Reporting
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= Winner : Sing Tao Daily
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Best News Reporting
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= Merit : Sing Tao Daily
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= Merit : Sing Tao Daily
BE (EBBH)
R OKBWBRNSEE R
Best Business News Reporting
BEKENBRE
= Merit : Sing Tao Daily
BE (EBE%M)
TR WERARRIIRE
Photographic Section (Features)
BErHA (BER4E)
= Merit : Sing Tao Daily
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Major Awards of the Year
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The Society of Publishers in Asia
(SOPA) 2013 Awards for Editorial
Excellence
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The Scoop Award
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Honorable Mention : East Week
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The 13th Consumer Rights
Reporting Awards
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The 17th Annual Human Rights Press Awards
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Sing Tao Daily (Eastern US Edition)
(ESBEM) ERR
T TERDHEDH ? St mERFT S

SING TAO NEWS CORPORATION LIMITED  Annual Report 2013

N



Management Discussion and Analysis

SRR S

FINANCIAL RESULTS

The consolidated revenue of Sing Tao News Corporation
Limited (the “Company”) and its subsidiaries (the “Group”)
for the financial year ended 31 December 2013 (the
“Year”) amounted to approximately HK$2,036 million as
compared with approximately HK$2,211 million last year.
Profit attributable to owners of the Company amounted
to approximately HK$106 million as compared with
approximately HK$120 million last year.

Given the continued volatility and the unclear trend
during the Year, the Group’s treasury investment has been
conducted cautiously and recorded a positive investment
return.

The board of directors of the Company (the “Board”)
proposed a final dividend of HK4 cents per share. The
dividend for the Year shall be HK6 cents per share.

FINANCIAL REVIEW

Liquidity and Financial Resources, Gearing Ratio,
Charges on Group’s Assets

The Group maintained a strong financial position with a
net cash position throughout the Year. During the Year, the
Group paid approximately HK$99 million for deposits and
purchases of items of property, plant and equipment. As
at 31 December 2013, the Group had a net cash balance
(calculated with reference to the Group’s cash balances
and total borrowings) of approximately HK$682 million (31
December 2012: approximately HK$608 million).

The gearing ratio, defined as long-term borrowings to
equity, was zero as at 31 December 2013 (31 December
2012: zero). As at 31 December 2013 and 2012, the Group
had not pledged any asset.
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Management Discussion and Analysis

Capital Structure, Exposure to Fluctuations in
Exchange Rates

The Group adopts a prudent approach in managing its
treasury function and uses different hedging methods to
minimize the impact of foreign exchange fluctuations on its
financial performance.

Contingent Liabilities

Save as the corporate guarantee given to banks to secure
the banking facilities, as at 31 December 2013, the Group
did not have any contingent liability or claim which the
directors of the Company (the “Directors”) considered to be
material.

BUSINESS REVIEW

In 2013, the overall advertising market in Hong Kong
grew by 9% vyear-on-year, the lowest since the financial
tsunami. The local property market turned quiet after the
Government’s introduction of further cooling measures,
while the financial markets fluctuated considerably, both
of which were not conducive to advertising demand. Also,
a weakening in some tourism-driven consumption caused
advertisers to be more cautious with their spending. Against
this backdrop, the Group’s Media operations remained
solid and recorded a small decrease in revenue, from
approximately HK$2,024.0 million in 2012 to approximately
HK$1,984.2 million in 2013. Segment profit of the Media
operations registered a decrease from approximately
HK$145.5 million in 2012 to approximately HK$120.0 million
in 2013, largely due to the presence of a one-off gain from a
joint venture recorded in 2012 which did not recur in 2013.
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Management Discussion and Analysis

SRR S

Newspapers

Competition in Hong Kong’s free newspaper industry
remained active in 2013, with some operators changing
ownership or withdrawing from the market. The industry
is crowded with probably more newspapers than what the
advertising market can accommodate and the appearance of
players entering or exiting the market may well become a
pattern. According to admanGo, free newspapers’ advertising
revenue continued to increase in 2013 but paid newspapers’
advertising revenue was stagnant, which means that free
newspapers continued to expand their market share, at the
expense of paid newspapers and especially the mass-market
ones.

Given its robust position in the market, Headline Daily
made the most of the active competitive environment by
repeatedly reinforcing its market leadership and proving
to be the strongest player. Not only has it remained as the
unequivocal number 1 free newspaper in Hong Kong, but
it has also managed to further grow its advertising revenue
and market share during the year. With an average weekday
circulation of over 850,000 copies in 2013, it continued
to be the newspaper with the largest circulation in Hong
Kong, ahead of its competitors by a large margin. Also
unchallenged was its lead in readership — according to the
latest survey by Ipsos Media Atlas, Headline Daily’s average
readership of 1,320,000 in 2013 continued to make it the
most widely-read newspaper in Hong Kong, exceeding
that of the largest paid newspaper by over one-third and
more than doubling that of the next free newspaper. With
the departure or ownership transfer of some competitors,
Headline Daily made appropriate adjustments to its daily
circulation volume in the second half of 2013 in order
to optimize its operating effectiveness. In the face of the
competitors’ different actions during the year, Headline
Daily stayed focused on strengthening its core competency
in content, including the introduction of new columnists
and continual improvements in news reporting, thereby
enhancing the loyalty of its readers and raising their profile.
Accordingly, Headline Daily continued to offer a highly
cost-effective medium to its advertisers, and was able to
achieve satisfactory growth in advertising revenue despite
the competition.
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Management Discussion and Analysis

During the year, paid newspapers came under continued
pressure from free newspapers and new forms of media,
but Sing Tao Daily did not experience any serious impact
and instead maintained a relatively stable circulation
and readership trend while widening the gap with major
competitors. According to surveys by Ipsos Media Atlas, Sing
Tao Daily was the only newspaper that recorded increases
in readership in the third and fourth quarters (relative to
the second quarter) of 2013. Sing Tao Daily remained as
one of the most popular middle-class newspapers in Hong
Kong, focusing on high value-add content with an aim of
becoming a paid newspaper preferred by readers. In April
2013, the cover price of Sing Tao Daily was increased
from HK$6 to HK$7 following the move of other paid
newspapers. In terms of advertising revenue, Sing Tao Daily
was adversely affected by the slowdown in the property
market following the Government’s escalated demand-side
management measures. On the other hand, growth was
gained in non-property categories such as retail, food and
entertainment.

The Standard saw healthy progress in both top and bottom
line in 2013. Although competition among free newspapers
exerted some pressure on the readers market, advertising
revenue of The Standard continued to grow, particularly in
the categories of overseas properties, telecommunications
and luxury goods. It also took advantage of a market
opportunity to expand its circulation share in the school
sector. Together with lower newsprint prices, sound control
over cost of sales and more cost-effective distribution
strategies, The Standard was able to attain considerable
improvement in its profit and loss.

In 2013, the overseas operations of Sing Tao Daily on the
whole maintained stable results, although performances
varied from region to region depending on the underlying
environment of the respective economies. While the US
operations benefited from a more positive economic
sentiment, the operations in Europe, Canada and Australia
were dragged by weaker fundamentals. To face the mounting
challenges from new media, Sing Tao Daily’s overseas
operations focused on providing a high-quality newspaper
for the Chinese communities, while also improving their
digital media products to tap the trend in the market.
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Management Discussion and Analysis
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Magazines

Hong Kong’s magazine advertising lagged behind the rest
of the media market in 2013. According to admanGo, total
magazines’ advertising revenue grew by less than 1% year-
on-year. Competition from free newspapers and digital
forms of media, vying for readers’ time and attention, led to
a continuing decline in circulation sales and readership of
magazines in general. Against this background, the Group’s
Magazine unit reported lower revenue and profit in 2013.
East Week’s results edged down from their relatively high
levels in the previous year, weakened by a slowdown in
demand for beauty products, cosmetics and luxury products,
partly due to reduced spending by mainland tourists. East
Touch, PC Market and other titles also came under the
influence of a subdued advertising market but delivered
relatively steady performances.

The Magazine unit continued to build up its multi-media
business during the year, especially in the mobile media
area. All the magazine titles have upgraded their range of
apps for smart phones and tablets the contents of which
are distinct from the print magazines so as to broaden
the reader base, as well as actively utilized social media
to interact with readers in a timely and close manner to
suit their current needs and habits. Accordingly, revenue
from the magazines’ online and mobile platforms saw a
substantial expansion in 2013.

PROSPECTS

Despite some recent improvements in global economic
prospects, the outlook for 2014 remains uncertain. The
US Federal Reserve’s asset purchase tapering and its
consequential impact on capital flows, interest rates and
asset markets will all have a bearing on worldwide and
Hong Kong's economic conditions, and hence the local
advertising market. The competitive landscape in the
newspaper industry is likely to remain rugged, and new
forms of media will continue to present challenges as well
as opportunities.
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Management Discussion and Analysis

The Group is cautiously optimistic about its outlook in 2014.
With Headline Daily in a secure leadership position and on
a healthy growth path, the Group is better positioned than
its peers to take on the ups or downs that may materialize
in 2014. We are confident that we shall continue to
outperform our competitors and become a long term leader
in the newspaper market. Based on its successful experience
with free newspapers, Management will seek to develop the
Group’s digital media business appropriately to open up
additional revenue and profit prospects.

EMPLOYEES

As at 31 December 2013, the Group had approximately
2,360 employees.

The Group remunerates its employees based on individual
and business performance. Competitive salaries and benefits
are paid to attract and retain quality staff. Other employee
benefits include medical insurance, discretionary bonus,
share options and provident fund schemes.
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Directors and Senior Management

SEEhaHREEE

EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS

Mr. Ho Tsu Kwok, Charles (64) has been the Chairman
and an Executive Director of the Company and a director
of various subsidiaries of the Company since 2000. He is
also an independent non-executive director of Shun Tak
Holdings Limited. Mr. Ho contributes much to public affairs.
He is a member of the Standing Committee of the Chinese
People’s Political Consultative Conference. In addition, he
is an honorary general committee member of The Chinese
Manufacturers’ Association of Hong Kong, an economic
consultant of Shandong Provincial Government of the
People’s Republic of China, an honorary trustee of Peking
University, and a trustee of University of International
Business and Economics in China. Mr. Ho is the father
of Mr. Ho Kent Ching Tak, an Executive Director of the
Company.

Mr. Siu Sai Wo (51) has been an Executive Director and
the Chief Executive Officer of the Company and a director
of various subsidiaries of the Company since 2013. Mr. Siu
has been with the Group for more than 14 years and was
the Chief Executive Officer and the Chief Editor of Sing
Tao Daily and Headline Daily prior to his appointment as
the Chief Executive Officer of the Company. He joined the
Group as the Executive Chief Editor of Sing Tao Daily in
1999. Prior to joining the Group, he held various senior
positions at a number of leading Chinese newspaper
companies in Hong Kong. He has worked in the print media
industry for 28 years. Mr. Siu is active in joining social
services. He is currently a member of the Personal Data
(Privacy) Advisory Committee and the Sub-committee on
Promotion & Publicity of Volunteer Service of the Social
Welfare Department of The Government of the HKSAR.
He obtained a Bachelor of Journalism and Communication
degree from The Chinese University of Hong Kong in 1985.
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Directors and Senior Management

Mr. Ho Kent Ching Tak (33) has been an Executive
Director of the Company since 2014. He is responsible for
development of digital media and related business for the
Group. From 2010 to 2014, Mr. Ho was a Non-Executive
Director of the Company. He has years of experience in
media business development, wealth management, and
investments focusing on high-tech industries. He is currently
a general partner of Harbor Pacific Capital, a Silicon Valley-
based private investment firm focused on venture capital
and growth equity investments in the United States and
Asia. Prior to founding Harbor Pacific Capital, Mr. Ho
worked at Goldman Sachs in the United States and Sing
Tao Newspapers in San Francisco. He holds a Bachelor’s
degree in Economics and a certificate in the Markets and
Management Program from Duke University and a Master’s
degree in Business Administration from Stanford University.
Mr. Ho is the son of Mr. Ho Tsu Kwok, Charles, the
Chairman and an Executive Director of the Company.

Mr. Jia Hongping (50) has been an Executive Director of
the Company since 2000. He is the Chief Representative
of the Beijing office of the Group and also a director of
various subsidiaries of the Company. Mr. Jia brings with
him a wealth of experience in management, investment
and government relations to the Group. Prior to joining the
Group, he worked in various capacities in the government
departments under the China State Council. In 1998, Mr.
Jia joined the Lear Corporation China Limited as executive
director and chief representative of its Beijing office. He
holds a Bachelor’s degree from the Beijing Institute of
Technology University.

Mr. Lau Chung Man, Louis (55) has been an Executive
Director of the Company since 2005. He is the Chief
Financial Officer of the Company and also a director
of various subsidiaries of the Company. He is primarily
responsible for overseeing the finance and overall
operations of the Group. He is a Chartered Accountant and
holds a Bachelor’s degree in Commerce and Administration
from Victoria University of Wellington in New Zealand. He
is a member of the New Zealand Society of Accountants, a
certified public accountant of the Hong Kong Institute of
Certified Public Accountants and has extensive experience
in corporate management, accounting and finance. He is an
independent non-executive director of AviChina Industry &
Technology Company Limited.
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Directors and Senior Management
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Mr. Lo Wing Hung (51) has been an Executive Director
of the Company since 2002. From 2005 to 2013, Mr. Lo was
the Chief Executive Officer of the Company. He joined the
Group as Chief Editor of Sing Tao Daily in 1999. He was
the Chief Executive Officer of the newspaper group of the
Company prior to his appointment as the Chief Executive
Officer of the Company. Mr. Lo has extensive experience in
the media industry. Prior to joining the Group, he worked
for a number of major newspaper and television companies
in Hong Kong. He is the vice chairman of The Newspaper
Society of Hong Kong.

Mrs. Sy Wong Chor Fong (73) has been an Executive
Director of the Company since 1996 and is a director of
various subsidiaries of the Company. She has been engaged
in the import and export trading business for many years.
She has over 30 years of experience in the distribution
of consumer products in China, including distribution of
photographic products.

INDEPENDENT NON-EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS

Ms. Ho Chiu King, Pansy Catilina (51) has been an
Independent Non-Executive Director of the Company
since 2001. She runs the offices of key management at
various public listed and private enterprises, which include
managing director of Shun Tak Holdings Limited, chairman
of the board of directors and chief executive officer of
Shun Tak - China Travel Shipping Investments Limited,
director of Sociedade de Turismo e Diversdoes de Macau,
S.A.R.L., and co-chairperson and executive director of
MGM China Holdings Limited. She was previously a non-
executive director of Qin Jia Yuan Media Services Company
Limited. Besides gearing her efforts in business endeavors,
Ms. Ho also serves on a host of economic, social and
public services. In mainland China, she is a standing
committee member of Beijing Municipal Committee of the
Chinese People’s Political Consultative Conference, standing
committee member of All-China Federation of Industry
and Commerce, and vice president of China Chamber of
Tourism. In Hong Kong, she serves as a founding honorary
advisor and board director of The University of Hong Kong
Foundation for Educational Development and Research
and member of the Court of The Hong Kong Polytechnic
University. She is also an executive member of the World
Travel and Tourism Council. Ms. Ho holds a Bachelor’s
degree in marketing and international business management
from the University of Santa Clara. She received an
Honorary Doctorate Degree in Business Administration from
the Johnson and Wales University in May 2007.
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Directors and Senior Management

Mr. King Richard Yun Zing (46) has been an Independent
Non-Executive Director of the Company since 2004. Mr.
King is a managing director of investment banking at UBS
AG. He is principally responsible for providing corporate
finance services to clients in China and Hong Kong. He
has over 10 years of investment banking experience in
advising corporations, governments and entrepreneurs in
financing strategies. Previously, he was a senior member
of JP Morgan’s investment banking team in Asia, and was a
member of the board of directors of J.P. Morgan Securities
(Asia Pacific) Limited. Prior to joining JP Morgan, he held
senior positions at various renowned institutions including
Credit Lyonnais Securities Asia Limited and CITIC Pacific
Limited, a Hong Kong listed conglomerate. He holds a
Bachelor’s degree in Economics from Columbia University in
New York.

Mr. Lee Cho Jat (81) has been an Independent Non-
Executive Director of the Company since 2005. Mr. Lee was
awarded the “Silver Bauhinia Star” and the “Gold Bauhinia
Star” by The Government of the HKSAR in 1998 and 2013
respectively. He is currently director and founder member of
Hong Kong News-Expo Limited, president of The Newspaper
Society of Hong Kong, president of The Chinese Language
Press Institute, permanent honorary chairman of the Hong
Kong Publishing Federation and honorary chairman of Sino
United Publishing (Holdings) Limited, The Commercial
Press (H.K.) Ltd. and Hong Kong Commercial Newspapers
Co., Ltd. Mr. Lee started his career in newspaper publishing
industry after graduated from secondary school in 1952
and has over 50 years of experience in the media industry
devoting to promote Chinese culture. Mr. Lee was awarded
Outstanding Achievement Award of Hong Kong Print Awards
in 1997. Mr. Lee successfully changed traditional state-
owned companies such as The Commercial Press (H.K.)
Ltd., Joint Publishing (Hong Kong) Company Limited, Chung
Hwa Book Co., (H.K.) Ltd. and C&C Joint Printing Co.,
(H.K.) Ltd., into fast-developing modernized international
enterprises, which, under his leadership, become paragons
of the industry. Mr. Lee was appointed a committee member
of The Preliminary Working Committee for The Preparatory
Committee for the HKSAR of The Standing Committee of
The National People’s Congress in 1994 and was further
appointed as a member of The Preparatory Committee for
the HKSAR of The National People’s Congress, participated
in the preparation of the establishment of The Government
of the HKSAR. He was appointed as a member of the
Antiquities Advisory Board of the HKSAR in 1999. Mr. Lee
was appointed a member of 8th, 9th and 10th National
Committee of the Chinese People’s Political Consultative
Conference. In 2009, Mr. Lee has been elected the “Hundred
of the Greats of Publishing in the 60 years of New China”
which is the greatest honor in the publishing industry in
China. Mr. Lee was granted an Honorary Doctorate of Arts
from Chu Hai College in July 2011.
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Directors and Senior Management
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Ms. Judy Leissner (36) has been an Independent Non-
Executive Director of the Company since 2013. Ms. Leissner
is the president of Shanxi Grace Vineyard Company
Limited (“GV”), responsible for the business development
and operations for the winery and wine business. Under
her leadership, GV is considered as one of the best wine
producers from China. Ms. Leissner is also a director
of Origin Holdings (HK) Limited, responsible for the
management and financial operations of its businesses of
power generation, waste-water treatment plant, property
development and investments in Indonesia. She has
extensive experience in marketing, branding and trading
in the Asia Pacific Region. Prior to joining GV since 2002,
she had worked in the human resources department of
Goldman Sachs in Hong Kong. She currently serves as a
member of the Shanxi Provincial Committee of the Chinese
People’s Political Consultative Conference. Ms. Leissner
holds a Bachelor of Arts degree from The University of
Michigan. She was awarded the Ernst & Young — Emerging
Entrepreneur of the Year in 2010 and Entrepreneur of the
Year 2010 for China Hong Kong/Macau Region, and the
Asian Wine Personality of the Year 2012.

SENIOR MANAGEMENT

Ms. Judy Inn (50) is a director (New Media) of the Group
and also a director of a subsidiary of the Company. She is
responsible for the Group’s multi-media business. From 2000
to 2002 and from 2006 to 2013, Ms. Inn was an Executive
Director of the Company. Prior to joining the Group, she
worked for PCCW Limited (“PCCW?”). She was the group
manager of the corporate affairs in PCCW and afterwards,
the senior vice president of the PCCW’s Interactive
Multimedia Services. Ms. Inn holds a Bachelor of Arts
degree from The University of Hong Kong and a Master of
Arts degree from the University of London.

Mr. Kwong King Lim (58) is the Chief Executive Officer
of the Group’s China operations (Publications), the Chief
Executive Officer of Sing Tao Daily overseas region, the
Editor-in-Chief of Sing Tao Daily overseas, and a director
of various subsidiaries of the Company. Mr. Kwong joined
the Group in 2003. Prior to joining the Group, he was the
vice chairman of The Newspaper Society of Hong Kong
and held senior positions in various media companies.
He has extensive experience in editorial, operations and
administration.
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Directors and Senior Management

Mr. Lai Ting Yiu (62) has been the Chief Executive Officer
and the Chief Editor of Sing Tao Daily and Headline Daily
since 2013, responsible for the operation and business of
these two newspapers, and is also a director of various
subsidiaries of the Company. From 2004 to 2013, Mr. Lai
was an Executive Director of the Company. Prior to his re-
designation as the Chief Executive Officer of Sing Tao Daily
and Headline Daily, he was the Chief Executive Officer
of the magazine group responsible for overseeing the
publication of magazines of the Group. He joined the Group
in 1999 as the Vice Editor-in-Chief and afterwards, was
promoted to the Executive Chief Editor of Sing Tao Daily.
Prior to joining the Group, he held various key positions in
various renowned media companies.

Mrs. Mok Lau Wing Yee, Winnie (56) is the Chief
Executive Officer of the magazine group and a director of
various subsidiaries of the Company. She is responsible for
overseeing the publication of magazines of the Group. She
joined the Group in 2007 as the Chief Operating Officer
of the magazine group. Prior to joining the Group, she
held various key positions in the media and luxury goods
industries.

Mr. Yang Yiu Chong, Ronald Jeffrey (47) is a director
(Printing Operations) of the Group and also a director of
various subsidiaries of the Company. He is responsible
for developing the Group’s printing operations and other
investments. From 2001 to 2013, Mr. Yang was an Executive
Director of the Company. He gained wealth of experience
in finance and investment arena and had participated in
numerous corporate finance activities for several listed
companies in Hong Kong as well as worked at a leading
international bank. Prior to joining the Group, he held
senior positions in Leefung Asco Printers Holdings Limited,
responsible for the group’s financial affairs and business
development.
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TEERAMS

The Directors believe that good corporate governance
practices serve as an effective risk management for the
Company and hence, the shareholders of the Company will
benefit from the high standard of corporate governance.

The Company has adopted the code provisions set out in
the Corporate Governance Code (the “CG Code”) contained
in Appendix 14 of the Rules Governing the Listing of
Securities (the “Listing Rules”) on The Stock Exchange of
Hong Kong Limited (the “Stock Exchange”) and complied
with the CG Code throughout the review period with
deviations from certain code provisions of the CG Code
specified and explained below.

The Company has adopted the Model Code for Securities
Transactions by Directors of Listed Issuers (the “Model
Code”) contained in Appendix 10 of the Listing Rules. The
Company has made specific enquiries to all Directors who
have confirmed that, during the Year, they have complied
with the required standard set out in the Model Code.

THE BOARD

As at 31 December 2013, the Board consists of 11 directors
including 6 executive directors (“EDs”), 1 non-executive
director and 4 independent non-executive directors
(“INEDs”). Names and biographical details of the Directors
are set out under the section headed “Directors and Senior
Management” on pages 18 to 23.

The Board is responsible for leadership and control of the
Company. The Board reviews and approves the objectives,
strategies, direction and policies of the Group, the annual
budget and the management structure of the Company. The
Board also reviews the Group’s performance in light of the
Group’s objectives, business plans and budgets.

The Board has delegated the responsibility of the day-to-
day operations of the Group to the management of the
Company.

The Chairman of the Board is Mr. Ho Tsu Kwok, Charles
and the Chief Executive Officer (the “CEO”) of the Group
is Mr. Siu Sai Wo. The roles of the Chairman and the CEO
are separate. The Chairman is primarily responsible for the
management and effective performance of the Board. The
CEO is primarily responsible for the day-to-day management
of the business of the Group.
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All non-executive directors were appointed for a fixed term
ending on 31 December 2014 with renewal option subject to
retirement and re-election by rotation under the Bye-laws of
the Company.

In compliance with the code provision A.6.5, all Directors
should participate in continuous professional development
(the “CPD”) to develop and refresh their knowledge
and skills. The Company has adopted its own policy on
Directors’ CPD. During the Year, the Company encouraged
all Directors to attend or give speeches at training courses,
seminars or conferences which were relevant to their
respective duties and responsibilities at the Company’s
expenses, and provided relevant materials and updates for
their reading. According to the records provided by the
Directors, the Directors participated in the following CPD
programmes during the Year:

TERERRE

FIAFATESZEBIREETH  THRN-F
—WFEFZ A=+ BRI FHERE  AEE
BT HARBADFRZAFMAIGESRRER -

REFTTAMRNAGCS MEEERLERFEZRE
BR(FEEXER]) ZBRIFTHEANILE

CARBEREEFNHEEXRERBITRATH
BSR - MAFE > AARSEMAERLHFEER
BREFHEBOEIRE Hekg® 0%
FEJIRE A SRERBEREN  BERAEAR
AT s ARARR IRAE =R T AR A B
EHERARMPIEE - REBEZEFREMEZE
sk RERAFELETUTHEREERREA
B :

Type of CPD programmes

FESEXRREBERE
Giving
speeches at
Attending training
training courses,
courses, seminars or Reading
seminars or conferences materials
conferences REBHIRE or updates
HESZIRE . WISHEEH BEM RS
Directors = MAERERH BREH BEHEHR
Executive Directors: HITEF .
Ho Tsu Kwok, Charles (Chairman) B (/) v
Siu Sai Wo (CEO) B (7T E) v
Judy Inn TBER 3 v
Jia Hongping B4 ¥ v
Lai Ting Yiu RFE v
Lau Chung Man, Louis 2 > 4
Lo Wing Hung B oK v
Sy Wong Chor Fong MEEREDS 4
Yang Yiu Chong, Ronald Jeffrey 5B R v
Non-Executive Director: FMITESE :
Ho Kent Ching Tak Al Ef= v
Independent Non-Executive Directors: ¥/ IEHTEFE :
Ho Chiu King, Pansy Catilina fr] 238 v
King Richard Yun Zing BT v
Lee Cho Jat =2 4
Judy Leissner 55 v
Tung Chee Chen FHEK v v
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TEERAMS

The Board held 3 regular meetings instead of 4 as required
by the code provision A.1.1 for efficiency consideration
during the Year. The regular meetings were held to consider
and approve, among other things, the annual results, interim
results and annual budget of the Group.

According to the code provisions A.6.7 and E.1.2, the
Chairman of the Board and all non-executive directors of
the Company shall attend the annual general meeting (the
“AGM”) of the Company. The Chairman of the Board and all
non-executive directors were unable to attend the AGM held
in 2013 due to an unexpected business engagement.

Attendance record of Directors in 2013 is set out below:

I& SNER EFERAFERTTZAEHS

FEMIETAME AL ENEA - EETEMT
AQ%%F&m&Cﬁ$@%V$%EZ%¢¥%‘
FHIZERFEEE -

BiETAIEXAGCTIRELI2 ESE€TERAANRN
NAERTEFAREAR A ZBREBEBF RS ([H%
REFKRE]) ZEZCEFFEAMEEANTESHE
BARGEEZAXEFEEMARLEAR G R
—EZFBROIZERRBEFRE -

T FREENHFLEENT

Corporate
Audit  Remuneration Nomination Governance
Board Committee Committee Committee Committee AGM
LEER
Ezg ERZEE yMzEE R#ZEE £88 RRBEXE
Number of meetings —=FEIH
held in 2013 EEIN 3 2 3 2 1 1
Directors B2
Executive Directors: HiTEE:
Ho Tsu Kwok, Charles (Chairman) — {1HE (£/E) 1/3 0/1
Siu Sai Wo (CEO) ! BN (THER) 1 -
Jia Hongping EAT 3/3 0/1
Lau Chung Man, Louis Zhx 3/3 1/1 1/1
Lo Wing Hung 2 Bk 3/3 3/3 2/2 1/1
Sy Wong Chor Fong EERS 23 0/1
Judy Inn * 73 22 1/1
Lai Ting Yiu ? R 21 1/1
Yang Yiu Chong, Ronald Jeffrey * BT 2/2 1/1
Non-Executive Director: FHTEE:
Ho Kent Ching Tak * fi] IE 2 23 0/1
Independent Non-Executive Directors: 57 HEHTEE -
Ho Chiu King, Pansy Catilina a3 3/3 2/2 2/3 1/2 0/1
King Richard Yun Zing ST 23 2/2 3/3 2/2 0/1
Lee Cho Jat LN 3/3 2/2 1/2 0/1
Judy Leissner * B 2/2 -
Tung Chee Chen ° RN 1/1 0/1
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N\ % =S 0AEHR A=
TEEIRME

Notes: iz -

1. Mr. Siu Sai Wo was appointed as an ED and the CEO of 1. BtEtEsE-—FT—=ZFNATNLARBREZITAE
the Company with effect from 19 September 2013 and 1 ARRPTEERB T —=FTH—HREZ
October 2013 respectively. FRAERNTITHBE, -

2. Mr. Lo Wing Hung resigned as the CEO of the Company 2. EXKEEEEBEARTITHAH BZT—=
with effect from 1 October 2013. FTA—BREK-

3. Ms. Judy Inn, Mr. Lai Ting Yiu and Mr. Yang Yiu Chong, 3. MBEREZT  BERSLERBGERLED BB
Ronald Jeffrey voluntarily resigned as EDs of the {}_\ NEMITEE B-_FT—=ZFLA+NLHE
Company with effect from 19 September 2013 but remain AR BREREEZ A HMB
in all other positions of the Group.

4. Mr. Ho Kent Ching Tak was re-designated from a Non- 4, [AMEEEECHARRAFATESHAEARNITE
Executive Director to an ED of the Company with effect -5 FE—NF-_A-t+t+tHBEM-
from 27 February 2014.

5. Ms. Judy Leissner was appointed as an INED of the 5. BT ERBEZARARAIBIENTES 8
Company with effect from 11 June 2013. —ZE-ZFERAT—BRERER-

6. Mr. Tung Chee Chen retired as an INED of the Company 6. EERRELEBREARFRBIYFNTESE B
with effect from 8 May 2013. T-—=FRANHRBER-

Following the resignations of three EDs, namely Ms. Judy =2 TEERMYmAt  REELLENGRE

Inn, Mr. Lai Ting Yiu and Mr. Yang Yiu Chong, Ronald REEBZZE—="FNATNBRETE =92

Jeffrey, with effect from 19 September 2013, more than one- —UNENEEFEKERBIIFNITES -

third of the Board are INEDs.

REMUNERATION COMMITTEE FMEEs

The Board has established a remuneration committee and its EEgRNUFNEE S  ABESHERNEALF

terms of reference are available on both the Company and BT c FINEEem =L 84K 0 K36

the Stock Exchange websites. The Remuneration Committee DEEBYRBIUNFNTEET -ZEGF R RIATHEIE
comprised 3 members and a majority of the members are Rt ZEBREETKEEREKERE

INEDs. The Committee is chaired by Ms. Ho Chiu King,
Pansy Catilina, with Mr. King Richard Yun Zing and Mr. Lo
Wing Hung as members.

The Committee has adopted the model (as described in the ZESORMT TAMEXBA200FMERN - £ 8
code provision B.1.2(¢)), for which the Committee shall EREFEEURET EFENESFRERERA
determine, with delegated responsibilities, the remuneration EREHMMNEFS -

g

packages of individual Directors and senior management.

Summary of the work performed by the Committee during RAFEZESNITERE -

the Year:

e approved the discretionary bonus for the EDs based . ERENTEF I RRMAEREZBMBREL
on their performances and the increment in their basic DENEEZERGE  SEFZ2HMEHHR
salary, the emoluments of each of the Directors are set RNEMHFBI08E1108

out in this annual report on pages 108 to 110;

* determined and approved the director’s fee payable s EERMARFEZENBIURNTESZESSF
annually to newly appointed INED(s); and XRHNEFHE K

* reviewed and approved the remuneration packages of . BARSEXLRTEETRSREEBAEZ
some EDs and senior management. FHNEFE o
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s

XERWmE

NOMINATION COMMITTEE

The Board has established a nomination committee and its

terms of reference are available on both the Company and

the Stock Exchange websites. The Nomination Committee

comprised 4 members and a majority of the members are
INEDs. The Committee is chaired by Mr. Lee Cho Jat, with

Ms.

Ho Chiu King, Pansy Catilina, Mr. King Richard Yun

Zing and Mr. Lo Wing Hung as members.

The Committee’s principal roles and functions are:

)

(iD

(iii)

@iv)

to review the structure, size, composition and diversity
(including but not limited to gender, age, cultural and
educational background, professional experience, skills,
knowledge and length of service) of the Board and
make recommendations on any proposed changes to
the Board to complement the Company’s corporate
strategy;

to identify individuals suitably qualified to become
Board members and select or make recommendations
to the Board,;

to assess the independence of INEDs; and

to review the Board Diversity Policy (the “BDP”) and
make recommendations on any proposed revisions to
the Board, and monitor its implementation so as to
ensure its effectiveness.

Summary of the work performed by the Committee during
the Year:

reviewed the structure, size, composition and diversity
of the Board, and the BDP;

nominated Ms. Judy Leissner to become an INED and
Mr. Siu Sai Wo to become an ED based on a range of
diversity perspectives, and recommended to the Board
for approval; and

recommended to the Board to reduce the number of
EDs by three after taking into account of the BDP.
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CORPORATE GOVERNANCE COMMITTEE

The Board has established a corporate governance

committee which comprises 2 members. The Committee is

chaired by Mr. Lau Chung Man, Louis, with the Company

Secretary, Ms. Ip Ka Yee as a member.

The Committee’s principal roles and functions are:

M

(€1y)

(iii)

(iv)

)

to develop, review, implement and monitor the
Company’s policies and practices on corporate
governance and make recommendations to the
Board so as to comply with the legal and regulatory
requirements;

to review and monitor the training and CPD of
Directors;

to review the contribution required from a Director to
perform his/her responsibilities to the Company;

to develop, review, implement and monitor the code of
conduct and compliance manual (if any) applicable to
Directors and employees; and

to review the Company’s annual Corporate Governance
Report.

Summary of the work performed by the Committee during
the Year:

reviewed the annual Corporate Governance Report
contained in the Company’s 2012 annual report;

prepared materials and updates relevant to the
Company’s business for Directors’ reading in
compliance with the code provision A.6.5 on Directors’
CPD;
developed the BDP concerning the diversity of the
Board members in compliance with the new code
provision A.5.6 which came into effect on 1 September

2013; and

reviewed and updated the Compliance Guide For
Directors.

TEERMSE
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TEERAMS

AUDIT COMMITTEE

The Board has established an audit committee and its terms
of reference are available on both the Company and the
Stock Exchange websites. The Audit Committee comprised
3 members and all of them are INEDs. The Committee is
chaired by Mr. King Richard Yun Zing, with Ms. Ho Chiu
King, Pansy Catilina and Mr. Lee Cho Jat as members.

The primary duties of the Committee include making
recommendations to the Board on the appointment,
reappointment and removal of the external auditor and
to approve the remuneration and terms of engagement of
the external auditor and assessing their independence and
performance, reviewing of the effectiveness of financial
reporting processes and internal control systems of the
Group and reviewing the Group’s financial information and
compliance.

Summary of the work performed by the Committee during
the Year:

* reviewed the audited accounts for the year ended 31
December 2012;

* reviewed the interim report for the six months ended
30 June 2013; and

* reviewed the internal audit reports including the review
and evaluation of internal controls.

AUDITORS’ REMUNERATION

During the Year, the remuneration payable to the Group’s
external auditors, Messrs. Ernst & Young, is set out below:

ETgORUEZZES  HBEGHEHNAR
MES X @uh c B EZ B SR =-KRZBAK %ﬁ
%Eﬁﬁﬁi#ﬂﬁi% ZESEEASTLKE
£ ZEREMBEZERFTHEELE -

ZEGZIEREERENEZE EFZELERI
FERZ 20BN A E F & 1E i aE - HE/EINIS X B &0 B
T MERGEFTANRFEEBIERERT - R AE
=t 75 B AZ T S MR ESHR I E 2 AR A B B
AEBEMBERMRERER -

RAEEZESNTEHE :
- EHHE T+ -A=t+—BHILEE
ZEZIRE

. ERHE T —=FA
RHEIRGERE R

=tHIERNERAZ

- EBEHANEZRS
SER R

BREAMEZEELRE

BB =

RAEE A FAEE 2 NERBTBE K E A
EHF ML IIRMOT :

Fee payable

Services rendered RMZRB EREA
HK$’000

FHET

Audit services EiT RS 4,924
Non-audit services IEEET RS 106
Total ait 5,030
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ACCOUNTABILITY AND AUDIT

The Directors acknowledge their responsibility for preparing
the financial statements for each financial year which give a
true and fair view of the state of affairs of the Group and in
presenting balanced and clear interim and annual financial
statements, other financial statements and announcements of
inside information disclosures. The reporting responsibilities
of the external auditors are set out in this annual report on
pages 43 to 44.

The Board is responsible for the system of internal control
of the Group and reviews the effectiveness of the system of
internal control through the Audit Committee. The Internal
Audit Department independently reviewed the major
operating and financial control of the Group on an on-going
basis and covered all major operations of the Group on a
rotational basis. The Internal Audit Department reported
twice each year to the Audit Committee and the Directors
on significant findings on internal controls.

COMPANY SECRETARY

Ms. Ip Ka Yee has been the Company Secretary of the
Company since 2012. She is a full-time employee of the
Group, has day-to-day knowledge of the Company and has
complied with the relevant professional training requirement
under rule 3.29 of the Listing Rules.

SHAREHOLDERS’ RIGHTS
The Company sets out the shareholders’ rights on:

(a) How shareholders can convene a special general
meeting (the “SGM”)

Pursuant to the bye-law 58 of the Company’s Bye-laws
and section 74 of the Bermuda Companies Act 1981
(as amended) (the “Act”), shareholders holding not less
than one-tenth of the paid up capital of the Company
with voting right can submit a written requisition to
convene a SGM for the transaction of any business
specified in such requisition.

The written requisition must:
(i) state the purposes of the SGM,;
(ii) be signed by the requisitionists (which may consist

of several documents in like form each signed by
one or more requisitionists); and

TERERRE
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TERERRS

(iii) be deposited at the registered office of the
Company at Clarendon House, 2 Church Street,
Hamilton HM 11, Bermuda for the attention of the
Company Secretary.

Such SGM shall be held within 2 months after the
deposit of such requisition. If within 21 days of such
deposit the Board fails to proceed to convene such
SGM, the requisitionists, or any of them representing
more than one half of the total voting rights of all of
them, may themselves convene a SGM.

(b) How to put forward proposals at shareholders’ meetings

Pursuant to sections 79 and 80 of the Act, shareholders
can submit a written requisition to move a resolution at
a general meeting (the “GM”) if they:

(i) represent not less than one-twentieth of the total
voting rights of all shareholders having at the date
of the requisition a right to vote at the GM; or

(ii) are not less than 100 shareholders.
The written requisition must:

(1) state the resolution, accompanied by a statement
of not more than 1,000 words with respect to the
matter referred to in the proposed resolution or
the business to be dealt with at the GM,;

(2) be signed by the requisitionists (which may
be contained in one document or in several
documents in like form);

(3) be deposited at the registered office of the
Company at Clarendon House, 2 Church Street,
Hamilton HM 11, Bermuda for the attention of the
Company Secretary not less than 6 weeks before
the GM in the case of a requisition requiring
notice of a resolution and not less than 1 week
before the GM in the case of any other requisition,
however, if after a copy of the requisition requiring
notice of a resolution has been deposited at the
registered office of the Company, a GM is called
for a date 6 weeks or less after the copy has been
deposited, the copy though not deposited within
the time required as referred to in the above shall
be deemed to have been properly deposited for
the purposes thereof; and
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(4) be accompanied by a sum of money reasonably
sufficient to meet the Company’s expenses in
giving effect thereto.

(¢) How shareholders can propose a person for election as
a Director

As regards proposing a person for election as a Director
at a GM, please refer to the procedures available on
both the Company and the Stock Exchange websites.

(d) How enquiries be put forward to the Board

The Company has already adopted an effective
and efficient way of receiving enquiries from its
shareholders through the corporate e-mail as well as
its principal office in Hong Kong and therefore, will
continue these channels of communication.

Shareholders may send their enquiries to the Board
by addressing them to the Company Secretary (whose
contact details are set out below). The Company
Secretary will properly forward the enquiries to the
Board for appropriate action:

The Company Secretary

Sing Tao News Corporation Limited

3/F., Sing Tao News Corporation Building,

3 Tung Wong Road, Shau Kei Wan, Hong Kong
Email: investor@singtaonewscorp.com

INVESTOR RELATIONS

There is no significant change in the Company’s
constitutional documents during the Year. The memorandum
of association and the bye-laws of the Company are
available on both the Company and the Stock Exchange
websites.
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Report of the Directors

EFETWE

The Directors present their report and the audited financial
statements of the Group for the year ended 31 December
2013.

PRINCIPAL ACTIVITIES

The principal activity of the Company is investment
holding. Details of the principal activities of the Company’s
principal subsidiaries are set out in note 46 to the financial
statements. There were no significant changes in the nature
of the Group’s principal activities during the year.

RESULTS AND DIVIDENDS

The Group’s profit for the year ended 31 December 2013
and the state of affairs of the Company and the Group at
that date are set out in this annual report on pages 45 to
176.

The Directors recommend a final dividend of HK4 cents per
ordinary share in respect of the year ended 31 December
2013 payable on 22 May 2014 to shareholders whose names
appear on the register of members of the Company on 14
May 2014. This recommendation has been incorporated in
the financial statements as an allocation of retained profits
within the equity section of the statement of financial
position. Together with the interim dividend of HK2 cents
per ordinary share paid to shareholders on 19 September
2013, the total annual dividend will amount to HK6 cents
per ordinary share for the financial year (2012: HK7.5 cents).

SUMMARY FINANCIAL INFORMATION

A summary of the published results and assets, liabilities
and non-controlling interests of the Group for the last five
financial years, as extracted from the audited financial
statements, is set out on page 180 of this annual report.
The summary does not form part of the audited financial
statements.

PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT AND
INVESTMENT PROPERTIES

Details of the movements in the property, plant and
equipment of the Company and the Group, and investment
properties of the Group during the year are set out in notes
14 and 15 to the financial statements, respectively. Further
details of the Group’s investment properties are set out on
pages 178 to 179 of this annual report.
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Report of the Directors

SHARE CAPITAL AND SHARE OPTIONS

Details of the movements in the Company’s share capital
and share options during the year are set out in notes 32
and 33 to the financial statements, respectively.

PRE-EMPTIVE RIGHTS

There are no provisions for pre-emptive rights under the
Company’s bye-laws or the laws of Bermuda, which would
oblige the Company to offer new shares on a pro rata basis
to its existing shareholders.

PURCHASE, REDEMPTION OR SALE OF LISTED
SECURITIES OF THE COMPANY

The Company had not redeemed, and neither had the
Company nor any of its subsidiaries purchased or sold any
of the Company’s listed securities during the year.

RESERVES

Details of the movements in the reserves of the Company
and the Group during the year are set out in note 34(b) to
the financial statements and in the consolidated statement of
changes in equity, respectively.

DISTRIBUTABLE RESERVES

As at 31 December 2013, the Company’s reserves available
for cash distribution and/or distribution in specie,
calculated in accordance with the provisions of the
Bermuda Companies Act 1981 (as amended), amounted
to approximately HK$720,977,000 (2012: approximately
HK$775,978,000), of which HK$33,509,000 has been
proposed as a final dividend for the year.

CHARITABLE CONTRIBUTIONS

During the year, the Group made charitable contributions
totalling HK$1,572,000.
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Report of the Directors

EFETWE

MAJOR CUSTOMERS AND SUPPLIERS

In the year under review, the aggregate amount of
revenue attributable to the Group’s five largest customers
represented less than 30% of the Group’s total revenue.
The aggregate amount of purchases attributable to the
Group’s five largest suppliers represented about 37% of the
Group’s total purchases and the purchase attributable to the
Group’s largest supplier was about 10% of the Group’s total
purchases.

During the year ended 31 December 2013, none of the
Directors or their associates or the shareholders (which, to
the best knowledge of the Directors, own more than 5%
of the Company’s issued share capital) had any beneficial
interest in the Group’s five largest customers or suppliers.

DIRECTORS

The Directors during the year and up to the date of this
report were:

Executive directors:

Mr. Ho Tsu Kwok, Charles

Mr. Ho Kent Ching Tak (re-designated from a Non-executive
Director to an Executive Director on 27 February 2014)

Mr. Jia Hongping

Mr. Lau Chung Man, Louis

Mr. Lo Wing Hung

Mr. Siu Sai Wo (appointed on 19 September 2013)

Mrs. Sy Wong Chor Fong

Ms. Judy Inn (resigned on 19 September 2013)

Mr. Lai Ting Yiu (resigned on 19 September 2013)

Mr. Yang Yiu Chong, Ronald Jeffrey
(resigned on 19 September 2013)

Independent non-executive directors:

Ms. Ho Chiu King, Pansy Catilina

Mr. King Richard Yun Zing

Mr. Lee Cho Jat

Ms. Judy Leissner (appointed on 11 June 2013)
Mr. Tung Chee Chen (retired on 8 May 2013)
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Report of the Directors

According to bye-law 86(2) of the Company’s Bye-laws,
Ms. Judy Leissner and Mr. Siu Sai Wo shall hold office until
the forthcoming annual general meeting of the Company
(the “AGM”) and shall then be eligible for re-election at the
AGM. According to bye-law 87 of the Company’s Bye-laws,
Mr. Ho Kent Ching Tak, Mr. King Richard Yun Zing and Mr.
Lo Wing Hung will retire by rotation, and being eligible,
offer themselves for re-election at the AGM. Details of the
Directors’ standing for re-election are set out in the circular
to the shareholders sent together with this annual report.

The Company has received annual confirmations of
independence from Ms. Ho Chiu King, Pansy Catilina,
Mr. King Richard Yun Zing, Mr. Lee Cho Jat and Ms. Judy
Leissner and considers them to be independent.

DIRECTORS’ AND SENIOR MANAGEMENT’S
BIOGRAPHIES

Biographical details of the Directors and the senior
management of the Group are set out on pages 18 to 23 of
this annual report.

DIRECTORS’ SERVICE CONTRACTS

None of the Directors has a service contract with
the Company or any of its subsidiaries which is not
determinable by the Group within one year without payment
of compensation, other than statutory compensation.

DIRECTORS’ REMUNERATION

The directors’ fees are subject to shareholders’ approval
at general meetings of the Company every year. Other
emoluments are determined and approved by the Company’s
board of directors with reference to Directors’ duties,
responsibilities and performance and the results of the
Group.

DIRECTORS’ INTERESTS IN CONTRACTS

Save as disclosed in note 42 to the financial statements,
none of the Directors had a material interest, whether
directly or indirectly, in any contracts of significance to the
business of the Group to which the Company or any of its
subsidiaries was a party during the year.
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Report of the Directors

EFETWE

DIRECTORS’ INTERESTS

As at 31 December 2013, the interests of the Directors in the
shares and underlying shares of the Company as recorded
in the register required to be kept by the Company pursuant
to Section 352 of the Securities and Futures Ordinance (the
“SFO”) were as follows:

EEER

RZE—=F+-_A=1+—H EFREARF2Z2K
HBREREEEROT BEREESFLPEERN ([F
HFREEIED]) E3525FBE 2 B MATR 822 1
BT

Number of ordinary shares held, Percentage

capacity and nature of interest of the

FEEEREE SO RERME Company’s

Personal Corporate issued

Name of director Notes interests interests Total share capital

EAEAFE

BITRA

EEns Wit 8 A AL £ By ZEDH

Mr. Ho Tsu Kwok, Charles Al LR 5 A (@)) - 426,197,500 426,197,500 50.87%

Mr. Jia Hongping B FrnE 2,000,000 - 2,000,000 0.23%

Mr. Lau Chung Man, Louis Bk E 2,000,000 - 2,000,000 0.23%

Mr. Siu Sai Wo FEtt A& 3,500,000 - 3,500,000 0.41%

Mrs. Sy Wong Chor Fong MERF XL @) 1,202,000 81,959,500 83,161,500 9.92%
Notes: Btat -

(1) Of these shares, 424,948,000 and 1,249,500 shares were
held by Luckman Trading Limited (“Luckman”) and Yosham
Limited, respectively, which were beneficially owned by
Mr. Ho Tsu Kwok, Charles.

(2) The corporate interests of 81,959,500 shares were held
by Stagelight Group Limited (“Stagelight”), which was
beneficially owned by Mrs. Sy Wong Chor Fong.

Save as disclosed herein, none of the Directors had any
interest and short positions in the shares and underlying
shares of the Company and its associated corporations
(within the meaning of Part XV of the SFO) as recorded
in the register required to be kept pursuant to Section 352
of the SFO or otherwise notified to the Company and the
Stock Exchange pursuant to the Model Code contained in
Appendix 10 of the Listing Rules.

SING TAO NEWS CORPORATION LIMITED Annual Report 2013

(D ZERMDEF - 424,948,0000% K 1,249,500 7
Al Luckman Trading Limited ([ Luckman ]) &
Yosham Limited#F 8 ° 5% A A &) 5 Bl 12 B 5t

EmER -

(2) DA ZEM 81,959,5008% HStagelight Group
Limited ([ Stagelight ]) #%8 * Z R AR EEEH
Z+ERHER o

BAHRE RS - B E A A R R AR
B (e 3 B85 RS E EH EXVE) 2 K K486
Bfh R A AR S R ) 520 E 2
25 M ET R 42 S AR 18 b 7 45 B B AR 10T B 2 12
BIEME AR T R RS RAR -



Report of the Directors

DIRECTORS’ RIGHTS TO ACQUIRE SHARES

Save as disclosed in the share option schemes disclosures
in note 33 to the financial statements, at no time during
the year were rights to acquire benefits by means of the
acquisition of shares in or debentures of the Company
granted to any of the Directors or their respective spouse or
minor children, or were any such rights exercised by them;
or was the Company or any of its subsidiaries a party to any
arrangement to enable the Directors to acquire such rights
in any other body corporate.

SUBSTANTIAL SHAREHOLDERS’ AND OTHER
PERSONS’ INTERESTS

As at 31 December 2013, those persons, other than the
Directors or chief executive of the Company, who had the
interests of 5% or more of the issued share capital of the
Company as recorded in the register required to be kept by
the Company pursuant to Section 336 of the SFO, were as
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follows:

Percentage

of the

Capacity Number of Company’s

and nature ordinary issued

Name Notes of interest shares held share capital

EARQE

3703 g EBRTREZ

=L #at EEME EEREE Aot

Luckman D Beneficial owner 424,948,000 50.72%
BEEEAA

Hong Kong Tobacco Company &BEEAFR AR @) Deemed interest 424,948,000 50.72%
Limited (“HK Tobacco”) ([HEEE]) BRER 2 EE

Stagelight 3 Beneficial owner 81,959,500 9.78%
BEEEAA

FIL Limited Investment manager 50,310,000 6.00%

A& E
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EFETWE

Notes:

(1) The interests of Mr. Ho Tsu Kwok, Charles, held through
a controlled corporation, duplicate with those disclosed in
the section “Directors’ interests” above.

(2) Pursuant to an option agreement dated 20 June 2001 and
seven supplemental agreements entered into between
Luckman and HK Tobacco on 19 July 2002, 19 July 2003,
19 July 2006, 19 July 2007, 19 July 2008, 19 July 2010 and
19 July 2012, respectively, HK Tobacco was granted an
option to purchase from Luckman 33,000,000 ordinary
shares of the Company. Under Sections 317 and 318 of
the SFO, HK Tobacco is deemed to be interested in all
the 424,948,000 ordinary shares of the Company held by
Luckman.

(3) The interests of Mrs. Sy Wong Chor Fong, held through a
controlled corporation, duplicate with those disclosed in
the section “Directors’ interests” above.

Save as disclosed herein, the Company had not been
notified of any other interests or short positions being held
by any person in the shares and underlying shares of the
Company.

CONNECTED TRANSACTION

During the year, the Group had a connected transaction,
details of which are disclosed below in compliance with the
requirements of Chapter 14A of the Listing Rules.

On 1 November 2013, Sing Tao Holdings (BVID) Limited
(“STHL”), an indirect wholly-owned subsidiary of the
Company, Bastille Post Holdings Limited (“BPHL”), a
company wholly-owned by Mr. Lo Wing Hung (“Mr. Lo”)
(an Executive Director of the Company), and Bastille
Post Company Limited (“BPCL”) entered into a share
subscription agreement (the “Subscription Agreement”),
whereby STHL and BPHL agreed to subscribe for 4,290,000
and 9,999,999 ordinary shares of HK$1 each in BPCL for a
total consideration of HK$4,290,000 and HK$9,999,999, and
BPCL agreed to allot and issue 4,290,000 and 9,999,999 new
ordinary shares of HK$1 each in BPCL to STHL and BPHL
respectively, subject to the terms and conditions of the
Subscription Agreement. As a result, BPCL is owned by the
Group and Mr. Lo as to 30% and 70% respectively.
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Report of the Directors

On 1 November 2013, STHL and BPCL entered into a
shareholder loan agreement (the “Loan Agreement”),
whereby STHL agreed to advance to BPCL a shareholder’s
loan in the principal amount of HK$5,600,000 (the “Loan™),
which is unsecured and at an interest rate of 1% per annum
for a term of three years commencing from the date of
drawdown of the Loan, and shall be repayable on demand
together with all interest accrued upon the expiration of
the term of the Loan, subject to the terms and conditions
of the Loan Agreement. The Loan was drawn by BPCL on 3
December 2013.

The Group’s total capital commitment in relation to the
formation of BPCL was HK$9,890,000, which had been
satisfied by the share subscription of HK$4,290,000 and the
Loan.

As BPHL is a company wholly-owned by Mr. Lo, BPHL is
therefore a connected person of the Company as defined
under Chapter 14A of the Listing Rules. The formation of
BPCL by entering into the Subscription Agreement and the
Loan Agreement constitutes a connected transaction for the
Company which requires disclosure in this annual report
under Chapter 14A of the Listing Rules. Full details of the
transaction have been disclosed in the announcement of the
Company dated 1 November 2013.

Save as disclosed above, there were no connected
transactions, which were required to be disclosed under
the Listing Rules, entered into between the Company or its
subsidiaries and a connected person during and subsequent
to the financial year.

PUBLIC FLOAT

Based on information that is publicly available to the
Company and within the knowledge of the Directors, at
least 25% of the Company’s total issued share capital was
held by the public as at the date of this report.
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AUDITORS
Ernst & Young retire and a resolution for their

reappointment as auditors of the Company will be proposed
at the AGM.

ON BEHALF OF THE BOARD

Ho Tsu Kwok, Charles
Chairman

Hong Kong, 25 March 2014
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Independent Auditors’ Report

EY =«

To the shareholders of Sing Tao News Corporation Limited
(Incorporated in Bermuda with limited liability)

We have audited the consolidated financial statements of
Sing Tao News Corporation Limited (the “Company”) and
its subsidiaries (together, the “Group”) set out on pages
45 to 176, which comprise the consolidated and company
statements of financial position as at 31 December 2013, and
the consolidated statement of profit or loss, the consolidated
statement of comprehensive income, the consolidated
statement of changes in equity and the consolidated
statement of cash flows for the year then ended, and
a summary of significant accounting policies and other
explanatory information.

DIRECTORS’ RESPONSIBILITY FOR THE
CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The directors of the Company are responsible for the
preparation of consolidated financial statements that give a
true and fair view in accordance with Hong Kong Financial
Reporting Standards issued by the Hong Kong Institute of
Certified Public Accountants and the disclosure requirements
of the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance, and for such
internal control as the directors determine is necessary to
enable the preparation of consolidated financial statements
that are free from material misstatement, whether due to
fraud or error.

AUDITORS’ RESPONSIBILITY

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these
consolidated financial statements based on our audit. Our
report is made solely to you, as a body, in accordance with
Section 90 of the Bermuda Companies Act 1981, and for no
other purpose. We do not assume responsibility towards or
accept liability to any other person for the contents of this
report.

We conducted our audit in accordance with Hong Kong
Standards on Auditing issued by the Hong Kong Institute of
Certified Public Accountants. Those standards require that
we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform
the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether
the consolidated financial statements are free from material
misstatement.
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To the shareholders of Sing Tao News Corporation Limited
(Incorporated in Bermuda with limited liability) (continued)

AUDITORS’ RESPONSIBILITY (continued)

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit
evidence about the amounts and disclosures in the
consolidated financial statements. The procedures selected
depend on the auditors’ judgement, including the assessment
of the risks of material misstatement of the consolidated
financial statements, whether due to fraud or error. In
making those risk assessments, the auditors consider internal
control relevant to the entity’s preparation of consolidated
financial statements that give a true and fair view in order
to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the
circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an
opinion on the effectiveness of the entity’s internal control.
An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness
of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of
accounting estimates made by the directors, as well as
evaluating the overall presentation of the consolidated
financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is
sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit
opinion.

OPINION

In our opinion, the consolidated financial statements give a
true and fair view of the state of affairs of the Company and
of the Group as at 31 December 2013, and of the Group’s
profit and cash flows for the year then ended in accordance
with Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standards and have
been properly prepared in accordance with the disclosure
requirements of the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance.

Ernst & Young
Certified Public Accountants

Hong Kong
25 March 2014
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Consolidated Statement of Profit or Loss

Year ended 31 December 2013

;Z\\/T\ =)

E\/%

B2 E—=Fft_A=+—HIFE

Notes 2013 2012
Hrat —B-=fF —F-—F
HKS$’000 HK$°000
FET FHT
REVENUE A 5 2,035,661 2,210,908
Cost of sales $HE R A (1,325,842) (1,506,170)
Gross profit EM 709,819 704,738
Other income and gains H b A R Uz 5 23,658 35,862
Distribution expenses 73 88 B AR (296,565) (297,888)
Administrative expenses THRX (324,669) (321,866)
Other expenses Eh 5> (3,306) (14,388)
Finance costs & AR 6 (309) (598)
Share of profits and losses of: JEE T HARE A R EE
Joint ventures BEDPE 17,329 44,914
An associate —EHE QA (573) (5,792)
Impairment of amounts due from JEWE & 1 EFIERE
joint ventures 19 (1,038) (2,767)
Loss on disposal of an investment HE—HEBEEARZ
in an associate AR EE 20 - (6,433)
PROFIT BEFORE TAX B B4 A 2 A 7 124,346 135,782
Income tax expense Frg A 10 (18,880) (15,667)
PROFIT FOR THE YEAR REZHETF 105,466 120,115
Attributable to: LATR AT FE(L -
Owners of the Company RARHE A 11 105,662 120,229
Non-controlling interests FEE T (196) (114)
105,466 120,115
EARNINGS PER SHARE ATTRIBUTABLE EA T ZEBEREZFE AEMN
TO ORDINARY EQUITY HOLDERS FREF — OBL)
OF THE COMPANY - (HK cents) 13
Basic A 12.61 14.31
Diluted g 12.49 14.17
Details of the dividends payable and proposed for the year BERAFERERNKRENEZRENFBETER

are disclosed in note 12 to the financial statements.

KU 12T o
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Consolidated Statement of Comprehensive Income

e EmRaEk

Year ended 31 December 2013 #H 2 - F—=

SEFZASF—AIEE

Notes 2013 2012
B et —E-=fF —E-—fF
HK$°000 HK$°000
FET TET
PROFIT FOR THE YEAR REEBER 105,466 120,115
OTHER COMPREHENSIVE INCOME Hft 2w
Other comprehensive income to LA EAf AT se EFT O 4R
be reclassified to profit or loss EEEEMPEKE
in subsequent periods:
Available-for-sale investments: AHEERE
Changes in fair value NEEE 21 540 110
Income tax effect ez & - -
540 110
Exchange differences on translation BEBINEBHEN ZH
of foreign operations (27,141) 6,545
Net other comprehensive income to LAg BRI e EF D HEER
be reclassified to profit or B B fth 2 [ Yo 51 5 5E
loss in subsequent periods (26,601) 6,655
Other comprehensive income not to AR BRI T e EFT D BB R
be reclassified to profit or Y E fih 2 U as
loss in subsequent periods:
Gains on property revaluation e A 14 23,123 29,302
Income tax effect s (6,363) (7,654)
Net other comprehensive income not A& BETEEFHHEHEER
to be reclassified to profit or B E M2 E W F R
loss in subsequent periods 16,760 21,648
OTHER COMPREHENSIVE INCOME BREREAFEAMEZEKEFE
FOR THE YEAR, NET OF TAX (9,841) 28,303
TOTAL COMPREHENSIVE INCOME FEXERSAE
FOR THE YEAR 95,625 148,418
Attributable to: AT AT
Owners of the Company RATEEB A 95,821 148,532
Non-controlling interests FEFE AR FE 2 (196) (114)
95,625 148,418
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Consolidated Statement of Financial Position

ra MBI R

37 December 2013 —E—=F+_HA=+—H

Notes 2013 2012
Hrat —B-=F —E-—F
HK$’000 HK$°000
FET FHT
NON-CURRENT ASSETS ERBEE
Property, plant and equipment M - WEREE 14 805,532 760,946
Investment properties WEME 15 43,228 44,180
Goodwill Bk 16 857 857
Other intangible assets W 17 9,461 10,586
Investments in joint ventures EA/\ BREIZRE 19 123,637 142,766
Investments in an associate R—EBERRIZIRE 20 9,317 -
Available-for-sale investments AHEERE 21 8,031 30,047
Deposit for an investment WA & 22 - 27,443
Deferred tax assets EIERIBEE 31 14,889 11,494
Other deposits paid e #ike 33,524 31,829
Total non-current assets FMEBEEBE 1,048,476 1,060,148
CURRENT ASSETS RBEE
Inventories FE 23 84,547 95,039
Trade receivables JiE UK BR 5K 24 529,647 531,014
Prepayments, deposits and TR RIE - Tﬁi
other receivables H A & Wk 25 55,243 46,156
Financial assets at fair value through &/AWEHE)\TE iR 2
profit or loss g EE 26 57,854 68,423
Tax recoverable A Uk [B] % 18 1,205 11,628
Cash and cash equivalents RE MRS EEER 27 685,960 611,783
Total current assets MEEELE 1,414,456 1,364,043
CURRENT LIABILITIES RBEE
Trade and bills payables FERTRER R RE 28 101,335 112,794
Other payables and accruals Eh JE T 5RIE KR EF FRIE 29 250,115 252,413
Tax payable JE T 118 55,464 55,617
Finance lease and hire purchase BMEHNREESLQ
contract payables FE At FRIE 30 913 862
Total current liabilities nBaEEE 407,827 421,686
NET CURRENT ASSETS RBEERE 1,006,629 942,357
TOTAL ASSETS LESS CURRENT ERABEREZ
LIABILITIES EEHE 2,055,105 2,002,505
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Consolidated Statement of Financial Position

wra B R

37 December 2013 —E—=F+_-_H=+—H

Notes 2013 2012
k23 —E-=F —T——fF
HK$’000 HK$°000
FET TET
TOTAL ASSETS LESS CURRENT ERABEEZ
LIABILITIES BEERE 2,055,105 2,002,505
NON-CURRENT LIABILITIES ERBEE
Finance lease and hire purchase EEELN REEE L
contract payables FER FIR 30 2,918 3,130
Deferred tax liabilities EXHBARE 31 55,291 48,302
Total non-current liabilities FnBaERE 58,209 51,432
Net assets BEFE 1,996,896 1,951,073
EQUITY % ¥
Equity attributable to owners RN AIER A AL I
of the Company
Issued capital BEITRA 32 167,546 167,466
Reserves M 1,795,841 1,749,902
Proposed final dividend EEAHRE 12 33,509 33,509
1,996,896 1,950,877
Non-controlling interests FEFE IR = - 196
Total equity it e s 1,996,896 1,951,073

Siu Sai Wo
Epusl|

Director

EF

Lau Chung Man, Louis

X

Director

EBEF
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Consolidated Statement of Changes in Equity

BARREDE

Year ended 317 December 2013 #BZE -~ E—=F+_H=+—HIFFZ

Attributable to owners of the Company

KATREARL
Available-
Issued for-sale
ordinary Share Share Asset investment  Exchange Proposed Non-
share  premium Contributed  option revaluation revaluation fluctuation Other  Retained final controlling Total
Notes capital  account  surplus  reserve  reserve  reserve  reserve  reserves  profits  dividend Total  interests equity
B&f Pl
EER BB BRE  && REEH  EX &t #ER

i Be BER SABE  BE EGEE R RBRE AMBE REE RBRR & BR  REEE
RSO0 HKSO00  HKSOO0  HKSO00  HKSOO0  HKSO0  HKSOOO  HKSO00  HKSOO0  HRSOM0  HKSO00  HK$000  HK§000

fir  TEr  TEr  TEr TEr TEr FEr TEr TEr FEr TEr TEr TEr
(Note 32)  (Note 32) (Note 34(a))
W) ) (Bitsia)
At January 2012 RZ5-25-7-8 173,806 0 438s 9,588 76,094 5,027 36,413 19960 1,108,256 41864 1,908,225 30 190853
Proft for the year RERER - - - - - - - RV Vi - a1
Other comprehensive income for the year: ~ EFAM2ENE -
Gains on property revaluation HEELT - - - 21,648 - - - 21,648 21,648
Changes in fair value of available- THHEREATERS:
for-sale investments, net of tax NB#E - - - - - 110 - - - - 110 - 10
Exchange differences on translation BEBNZBNELZE
of foreign operations - - - - - - 0345 - - - 0,345 - 0,545
Total comprehensive income for the year ~ EF2EHEAE - - - - N6 110 034 -1 - (1) 18418
Repurchase of shares BERR 32, 34(a) (6400) (2286  69%) - - - - - - - (B0 - (35200
Isste of ordinary shares ?x*ﬂ ﬁqﬁ 3 60 25 - (46) - - - - - - 29 - Pl
Equity-settled share option arrangements 33 - - - 262 - - - - - - 262 - 262
Final 2011 dividend declared - - - - - - - - - (A1) (4L 86d) - (d80d)
Interim 2012 dividend ; 12 - - - - - - - - (3 - (30 - (3
Proposed final 2012 dividend RE-T-C578RE 1 - - - - - - - - B B - - -
Transfer upon disposal of a then associate  HEEE-HE LR AKEL - - - - 67 - - - 5711 - - - -

At 31 December 2012 and
at 1 January 2013 5 167,466 142 407890 9,804 92,031 5737 42,958 19960 1,171,380 5,509 1950877 19 1951073
Proft for the year TERET - - - - - - - - 10566 - 05602 (196) 105,466
Other comprehensive income for the year: £ M 2ENE -
Gains on property revaluation VESEY 6 - - - 16,760 - - - 16,760 16,760
Changes in fair value of available- THHEREATERS:
for-sale investments, net of tax NkHRE - - - - - - - 540 540
Exchange differences on transhation BEBNSHMELEE
of foreign operations - - - - - - () - - - (1D - (74
Total comprehensive income for the year ~ EF2EHEAE - - - - 16760 540 (274D - 105602 - Bl 9 %565
Issue of ordinary shares FTEER 3 80 568 - (184) - - - - - - 4 - 464
Fquity-setted share option arrangements  RESEBRER 3 - - - @ - - - - - - @ - ®
Final 2012 dividend declared BER-F-Z6RHRS 1 - - - - - - - - - @B @B - B
Interim 2013 dividend kg ST 1 - - - - - - - - 675) - 67 - 67y
Proposed final 2013 dividend RE-3-=578R: 12 - - - - - - - - 3509 33509 - - -
At 31 December 2013 RZg-=FtZAZt-R 167566 TI 4078900 9618 108791 6277 IS8ITH 19960 1226778 33,509 1,996,896 - 1,996,896
* These reserve accounts comprise the consolidated * ELERFEBERPEXNTHERAMBRAKXRPH
reserves of HK$1,795,841,000 (2012: HK$1,749,902,000) ,ﬁé.\ ff# 11,795,841 000,% T(ZF—ZF:

in the consolidated statement of financial position. ,749, 902,000/’%7E)
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Consolidated Statement of Cash Flows

meReRER

Year ended 31 December 2013 E 2 —FE— =+ _H=+—HIFFEF

Notes 2013 2012
k23 —E-=F —ET—=
HK$’000 HK$°000
FET FHET
CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING REXBCHERE
ACTIVITIES
Profit before tax Bx B B4 A 124,346 135,782
Adjustments for: EEHR THIFE
Finance costs RN 6 309 598
Impairment of amounts due from EEECERBRE
joint ventures 1,038 2,767
Share of profits and losses of EEEELE BN RERE
joint ventures 17,329) (44,914)
Share of profits and losses of FEAE — B & ARl 2m A &
an associate E1a 573 5,792
Loss on disposal of an associate HE—RHBE AR 2 EE - 6,433
Bank interest income RITH B A 5 (4,737) (5,062)
Investment income & WA 5 (4,152) (3,105)
Dividend income from listed equity KB EMRAREE ZREWA
investments 5 (1,885) (1,988)
Dividend income from an unlisted RE—HIFLMAHDLERE
available-for-sale investment Z R B A 5 (1,315) 78
Fair value losses/(gains), net on: REEBE (WE) 255
Investment properties WEME 5 (1,113) (5,170)
Financial assets at fair value BEAFELRAEBEEREY
through profit or loss MBEE 5 7,879 (2,565)
Derivative financial instruments — PTHEEMIAE-—TRaHH
transactions not qualifying BR RS
as hedges 5 (1,685) (1,274)
Gain on disposal of items of LEWE  BERZHEIEE
property, plant and equipment 2 Wz 5 (459) (56)
Impairment loss on an AHEHERERBERERE
available-for-sale investment 7 814 10,668
Depreciation e 7 77,908 82,124
Amortisation of intangible assets M EESN 7 1,125 1,126
Impairment of trade receivables JEW AR FOURE 7 1,317 2,595
Equity-settled share option expense PE e 45 S5 P PR R B 2 7 2) 262
182,632 183,935
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Consolidated Statement of Cash Flows

Year ended 31 December 2013

meRenER

B2 E—=Fft_A=+—HIFE

2013 2012
—E—-=5 —EF—=
HKS$’000 HK$°000
FET FHET
CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING REXBZHAESRE ()
ACTIVITIES (continued)
Decrease in inventories FERD 10,492 2,956
Decrease/(increase) in trade JE W AR R~ T RRIE -
receivables, prepayments, e & H fth JE W IR
deposits and other receivables B, (38 hn) (8,783) 29,573
Decrease/(increase) in financial EAVFEZEAEREZ
assets at fair value through B EERL, (35 m)
profit or loss 2,690 (17,544)
Decrease in derivative financial MTHEZR TER A
instruments 1,685 1,274
Decrease in trade and bills payables, JEfTERFA KR - EMER
and other payables and accruals FRIE K FEET FIE R (20,612) (19,839)
Cash generated from operations KEEBFIEER® 168,104 180,355
Hong Kong profits tax paid EABBENEN (12,985) (22,854)
Overseas tax refunded/(paid) RB(BES) 8INEIE 886 (3,850)
Net cash flows from operating KEXBEECRERE
activities ey 156,005 153,651
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Consolidated Statement of Cash Flows

meReRER

Year ended 31 December 2013 E 2 —FE— =+ _H=+—HIFFEF

Notes 2013 2012
it —E-=F% —TCF
HKS$’000 HK$°000
FET FHET
CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING REXBZHERE
ACTIVITIES
Interest received 2 U F B 4,737 5,062
Investment income TE WA 4,152 3,105
Dividends received from joint ventures KB & &M% 2 2K E 9,210 47,415
Dividends received from listed equity KB EMRAIKE 2
investments 2 U B 1,885 1,988
Dividends received from an unlisted RKE—IHFLmAHEE
available-for-sale investment "EZBWKE 1,315 78
Capital refund from an unlisted RE—IHE WA E
available-for-sale investment HEMNESRME 21,742 1,500
Refund of deposit for an investment REKE® 27,443 -
Purchases of items of property, BEYWE BELRHEEE
plant and equipment (65,858) (29,930)
Deposits paid for purchases of items HEEWZE - KFE RKFZEER
of property, plant and equipment ZERES (33,524) (31,829)
Proceeds from disposal of items of HEME BERKHEEE
property, plant and equipment Fri5 518 791 3,187
Acquisition of a subsidiary W B BT B8 A A 35 15,261 -
Decrease/(increase) in amounts due JEU & & E IR
from joint ventures () 4,519 (7,233)
Decrease/(increase) in an amount due & — R B & A R FIB
from an associate () (5,600) 15,983
Acquisition of an associate Uit Fig Bk 5 1 A (4,290) -
Proceeds from disposal of an associate & — [ & A 7 2 FT15 A - 14,059
Proceeds from disposal of a subsidiary & — K B2 82153 IE 36 - -
Increase in non-pledged time deposits FESREIEHRABMBA=EH 2
with original maturity of more than AR E B ROE N
three months when acquired (4,025) (44,016)
Net cash flows used in investing WEEBER 2R REFE
activities (22,242) (20,631)
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Consolidated Statement of Cash Flows

mm/\ﬂ%ﬂiﬁﬁgé§§

Year ended 31 December 2013 BZE - F—=F+-H=+—HIFFZE

Notes 2013 2012
Hrat —B-=F —E-—F
HK$’000 HK$°000
FET FHT
CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING METBZ2HERE
ACTIVITIES
Proceeds from issue of ordinary shares 217 % MB% TS 5IE 32 464 229
Repurchase of ordinary shares A O] 3B AR 32 - (35,200)
Capital element of finance lease rental B &ML K 2 E AR
payments 2B (562) (3,657)
Interest paid 287 B 6 (212) (488)
Interest element of finance lease rental B & LB 27 &
payments =ih) 6 7 110)
Dividends paid 2IRRE (50,264) (71,171)
Net cash flows used in financing MEEEFTRA RS
activities MEFEE (50,671) (110,397)
NET INCREASE IN CASH AND ReRBRELEEER
CASH EQUIVALENTS EmEE 83,092 22,623
Cash and cash equivalents FzEekReEE
at beginning of year B H 530,411 502,652
Effect of foreign exchange rate X EFA
changes, net (12,940) 5,136
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS FERZBESRBESESE
AT END OF YEAR HE 600,563 530,411
ANALYSIS OF BALANCES OF CASH RERAEEHEER
AND CASH EQUIVALENTS EERo W
Cash and bank balances He MIBTTHE% 27 424,985 348,687
Non-pledged time deposits EIKIR T BT K 27 260,975 263,096
Cash and cash equivalents as stated MR RARIONEREE R
in the statement of ReEAEIEAR
financial position 685,960 611,783
Non-pledged time deposits with REGERIIHRBER=EA
original maturity of more than Zﬁﬁﬁiﬁ,ﬂﬂrm
three months when acquired (85,397) (81,372)
Cash and cash equivalents as stated imu;% WErt e 3R & &
in the statement of cash flows ReEHEEAE 600,563 530,411
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Statement of Financial Position

BTIS IR L3R

37 December 2013 —E—=F+_-_H=+—H

Notes 2013 2012
it —E-=F% —TCF
HK$’°000 HK$°000
FET FET
NON-CURRENT ASSETS FRBEE
Property, plant and equipment M - WEREE 14 4,320 3,820
Investments in subsidiaries R BRARIZEE 18 897,205 950,226
Total non-current assets IERBEELE 901,525 954,046
CURRENT ASSETS REBEE
Prepayments, deposits and BRFIE - - RER
other receivables H th JiE U FRIB 25 1,055 1,774
Cash and bank balances B & KIRTTHE 27 5,214 5,832
Total current assets MENVEEBE 6,269 7,606
CURRENT LIABILITIES REAE
Other payables and accruals ELh JE T 5RIB K EF FRIE 29 5,485 5,379
Total current liabilities REBBEELE 5,485 5,379
NET CURRENT ASSETS REBEEFE 784 2,227
TOTAL ASSETS LESS CURRENT ERREBAEZ
LIABILITIES EE#E 902,309 956,273
NON-CURRENT LIABILITIES RBEE
Deferred tax liabilities REFRIBAE 864 -
Total non-current liabilities RSB ERE 864 -
Net assets BESE 901,445 956,273
EQUITY iz B8
Issued capital B BT AR 32 167,546 167,466
Reserves (G 34(b) 700,390 755,298
Proposed final dividend EEAHRE 12 33,509 33,509
Total equity It e s 901,445 956,273

Siu Sai Wo
Epusl|

Director

EF
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Notes to Financial Statements

2.1.

CORPORATE INFORMATION

Sing Tao News Corporation Limited is a limited liability
company incorporated in Bermuda. The registered
office of the Company is located at Clarendon House, 2
Church Street, Hamilton HM11, Bermuda.

During the year, the Group was involved in the
following principal activities:

*  media

e property holding

* trading of photographic products
* investment holding

In the opinion of the directors, Luckman Trading
Limited, which is incorporated in the British Virgin
Islands, is the Company’s controlling shareholder.

BASIS OF PREPARATION

These financial statements have been prepared in
accordance with Hong Kong Financial Reporting
Standards (“HKFRSs”) (which include all Hong Kong
Financial Reporting Standards, Hong Kong Accounting
Standards (“HKASs”) and Interpretations) issued by the
Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants
("HKICPA”), accounting principles generally accepted
in Hong Kong and the disclosure requirements of the
Hong Kong Companies Ordinance. They have been
prepared under the historical cost convention, except
for investment properties, land and buildings, derivative
financial instruments and certain investments, which
have been measured at fair value. These financial
statements are presented in Hong Kong dollars (“HK$”)
and all values are rounded to the nearest thousand
except when otherwise indicated.

B 75 g 2} BT =t

37 December 2013 —E—=F+_HA=+—H

1. AEER

EENEEEERAAAEEREETMAK
UZEBRAR - ARB zEMPEEELMR
Clarendon House, 2 Church Street, Hamilton
HM 11, Bermuda °

AEBEFAREZIEXZBNOT

- K
- VERSB

- BESRVES

- REEK

EERANREBELESFMAKS ZLuckman
Trading Limited 278 A & 2 R R -

mE 2 B

MEBRDREBZLESMAE ([FEES
fiRg]) BB EMBREE (EERM
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Al A ER ((BEEER]) kal)
W UNEEBARGHRNEERFE
Bl WEERTE - B MK TI A LB AL R
BoMREME LtHRETFT TESRIA
RETHREDERFHERE - RAHMBHRRIAB
T (BT 25 BRBEHEN AR
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Notes to Financial Statements
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37 December 2013 —E—=F+_-_H=+—H

2.1. BASIS OF PREPARATION (continued) 2.1.RB > H¥E ()

Basis of consolidation

The consolidated financial statements include the
financial statements of the Company and its subsidiaries
(collectively referred to as the “Group”) for the year
ended 31 December 2013. The financial statements of
the subsidiaries are prepared for the same reporting
period as the Company, using consistent accounting
policies. The results of subsidiaries are consolidated
from the date on which the Group obtains control, and
continue to be consolidated until the date that such
control ceases.

Profit or loss and each component of other
comprehensive income are attributed to the owners of
the Group and to the non-controlling interests, even
if this results in the non-controlling interests having
a deficit balance. All intra-group assets and liabilities,
equity, income, expenses and cash flows relating
to transactions between members of the Group are
eliminated in full on consolidation.

The Group reassesses whether or not it controls an
investee if facts and circumstances indicate that there
are changes to one or more of the three elements
of control described in the accounting policy for
subsidiaries below. A change in the ownership interest
of a subsidiary, without a loss of control, is accounted
for as an equity transaction.

If the Group loses control over a subsidiary, it
derecognises (i) the assets (including goodwill)
and liabilities of the subsidiary, (ii) the carrying
amount of any non-controlling interest and (iii) the
cumulative translation differences recorded in equity;
and recognises (i) the fair value of the consideration
received, (ii) the fair value of any investment retained
and (iii) any resulting surplus or deficit in profit or loss.
The Group’s share of components previously recognised
in other comprehensive income is reclassified to profit
or loss or retained profits, as appropriate, on the same
basis as would be required if the Group had directly
disposed of the related assets or liabilities.

SING TAO NEWS CORPORATION LIMITED Annual Report 2013

REREZEE

REMBBRREEBARARENE L F (FHE
(R&EEDEZE_T—=F+-_A=+—HL
FRZMBHRR - WBRRERNREZHBR
ROBEREER LRB —RNEABRE
HoWMBARZKEMAEEEBSEGHE A
AR AR YEBSRE AREZFEHE
BIEZ B RILE -

EakEt2EAanSAXEo@RBR
REBETEE ANMEZRER - BIE UL 85| B3k
REESERAAR AEERARE AR ZHE
MAITBEEENRAE #z=E WA FAXKkRZ
MEBRGEAKRE R HUEHE -

MREFELRBERABRIXEREMELARNSG
AABRART S =IRTT RSP —HgF IR
B8 AIAEESEHTEERS AT
BRET - —HWNBRAR AR EaELE
(URKEZSE)  AEEEZXHAR-

WMAEEKREY —RMB AR Z =44 - JIE
BOEREROZMNBRARZEE (BEBE) &
B GOEREERER 2 BREE RGO #
mANRE T BRI EET  REROMKNRE
ZAYE - GOFIRBEMKE 2 A F1E KdiiD)
BHEEPEMALELEZBHRIEE - TR
Hh2HRERABERZAEBEEIHNE
FHEABEZNRERF (MERH) 2EHR
WEAEBEELEEHEAERABNEE
MR e



Notes to Financial Statements
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2.2. CHANGES IN ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND 22. BT BERNBEEZEE
DISCLOSURES
The Group has adopted the following new and revised AREBRBIAFEFBERRBFEXNRBAUT
HKFRSs for the first time for the current year’s financial FTHET BT B B R E LR -
statements.
HKFRS 1 Amendments Amendments to HKFRS 1 First-time BEMBREENFY EBIBEMBREENE IR
Adoption of Hong Kong Financial (BETA) [ERFRAEANBERE
Reporting Standards — Government EE: BFEN
Loans
HKFRS 7 Amendments Amendments to HKFRS 7 Financial ERUBRREENETR  BIEAUBREENER
Instruments: Disclosures — Offsetting (BEI ) [CRMIE BE: 2REE
Financial Assets and Financial MepaBEmEREE]
Liabilities
HKFRS 10 Consolidated Financial Statements ERUBREENEI05 [SAUBER]
HKFRS 11 Joint Arrangements EEMBREENENSY [BATH]
HKFRS 12 Disclosure of Interests in Other ERUBRREENEDRS [BEAHATENER]
Entities
HKFRS 10, HKFRS 11 and Amendments to HKERS 10, HKFRS 11 EAMBREEUEI0% - BIABHERELENE105
HKFRS 12 Amendments and HKFRS 12 - Transition ERMBREER ERUBREEIZURR
Guidance FNRREBHE BRUBMEENEDS -
ERAEDLR (BITR) [RERS
HKFRS 13 Fair Value Measurement EEMBREENEY [ATEHE]
HKAS 1 Amendments Amendments to HKAS 1 Presentation EReTHENE 5 EIEBHENEIR
of Financial Statemens — SCHES) [HBRENIR: A2 E
Presentation of Items of Other W58 8 B3]
Comprebensive Income
HKAS 19 (2011) Employee Benefits EROHERN 195 [EEEH]
(ZB——%)
HKAS 27 (2011) Separate Financial Statements BB ERF27H [BBYBRE]
(ZB——%)
HKAS 28 (2011) Investments in Associates and BB GRHER F 285 [BEMAERE]
Joint Ventures (ZE——%F)
HKAS 36 Amendments Amendments to HKAS 36 Impairment G ENEH CHEN RS ER
of Assels — Recoverable Amount (B3] K) [BERE]:[FEREE
Disclosures for Non-Financial Assets ESEOHEE | GRIIRA)
(early adopted)
HK(IFRIC)-Int 20 Stripping Costs in the Production E5 (ARG BERERE [BRABSEEHORDEK]
Phase of a Surface Mine Z8g)-RER0%
Annual Improvements Amendments to a number of HKFRSs [FEME(ZZTNEE R-E-——EXARLHETE
2009-2011 Cycle issued in June 2012 ZE——FfER)] BHBRERNET
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2.2. CHANGES IN ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND
DISCLOSURES (continued)

Other than as further explained below regarding the
impact of HKFRS 10, HKFRS 11, HKFRS 12, HKFRS 13,
amendments to HKFRS 10, HKFRS 11, HKFRS 12, HKAS
1 and HKAS 36, and certain amendments included in
Annual Improvements 2009-2011 Cycle, the adoption
of the new and revised HKFRSs has had no significant
financial effect on these financial statements.

The principal effects of adopting these new and revised
HKFRSs are as follows:

(a) HKFRS 10 replaces the portion of HKAS 27
Consolidated and Separate Financial Statements
that addresses the accounting for consolidated
financial statements and addresses the issues in
HK(SIC)-Int 12 Consolidation — Special Purpose
Entities. Tt establishes a single control model used
for determining which entities are consolidated.
To meet the definition of control in HKFRS 10, an
investor must have (a) power over an investee,
(b) exposure, or rights, to variable returns from
its involvement with the investee, and (c¢) the
ability to use its power over the investee to affect
the amount of the investor’s returns. The changes
introduced by HKFRS 10 require management of
the Group to exercise significant judgement to
determine which entities are controlled.

As a result of the application of HKFRS 10, the
Group has changed the accounting policy with
respect to determining which investees are
controlled by the Group.

The application of HKFRS 10 does not change any
of the consolidation conclusions of the Group in
respect of its involvement with investees as at 1
January 2013.
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Notes

to Financial Statements

2.2. CHANGES IN ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND
DISCLOSURES (continued)

(b) HKFRS 11 replaces HKAS 31 Interests in Joint

©

Ventures and HK(SIC)-Int 13 Jointly Controlled
Entities — Non-Monetary Contributions by Venturers.
It describes the accounting for joint arrangements
with joint control. It addresses only two forms of
joint arrangements, i.e., joint operations and joint
ventures, and removes the option to account for
joint ventures using proportionate consolidation.
The classification of joint arrangements under
HKFRS 11 depends on the parties’ rights and
obligations arising from the arrangements. A
joint operation is a joint arrangement whereby
the joint operators have rights to the assets and
obligations for the liabilities of the arrangement
and is accounted for on a line-by-line basis to the
extent of the joint operators’ rights and obligations
in the joint operation. A joint venture is a joint
arrangement whereby the joint venturers have
rights to the net assets of the arrangement and
is required to be accounted for using the equity
method in accordance with HKAS 28 (2011).

The directors of the Company reviewed and
assessed the classification of the Group’s
investments in joint arrangements in accordance
with the requirements of HKFRS 11, and concluded
that the application of HKFRS 11 does not change
any of the Group’s accounting for investments in
joint arrangements.

HKFRS 12 sets out the disclosure requirements for
subsidiaries, joint arrangements, associates and
structured entities previously included in HKAS 27
Consolidated and Separate Financial Statements,
HKAS 31 Interests in Joint Ventures and HKAS
28 Investments in Associates. It also introduces a
number of new disclosure requirements for these
entities. Details of the disclosures for subsidiaries,
joint ventures and associates are included in notes

18, 19 and 20 to the financial statements.
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2.2. CHANGES IN ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND
DISCLOSURES (continued)

(d) The HKFRS 10, HKFRS 11 and HKFRS 12

(e)

Amendments clarify the transition guidance in
HKFRS 10 and provide further relief from full
retrospective application of these standards,
limiting the requirement to provide adjusted
comparative information to only the preceding
comparative period. The amendments clarify that
retrospective adjustments are only required if
the consolidation conclusion as to which entities
are controlled by the Group is different between
HKFRS 10 and HKAS 27 or HK(SIC)-Int 12 at the
beginning of the annual period in which HKFRS 10
is applied for the first time.

HKFRS 13 provides a precise definition of
fair value and a single source of fair value
measurement and disclosure requirements for use
across HKFRSs. The standard does not change
the circumstances in which the Group is required
to use fair value, but rather provides guidance
on how fair value should be applied where its
use is already required or permitted under other
HKFRSs. HKFRS 13 is applied prospectively and
the adoption has had no material impact on the
Group’s fair value measurements. As a result of the
guidance in HKFRS 13, the policies for measuring
fair value have been amended. Additional
disclosures required by HKFRS 13 for the fair value
measurements of land and buildings, investment
properties and financial instruments are included
in notes 14, 15 and 44 to the financial statements.
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Notes to Financial Statements

2.2. CHANGES IN ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND
DISCLOSURES (continued)

€

The HKAS 1 Amendments change the grouping of
items presented in other comprehensive income
(*OCI”).
recycled) to profit or loss at a future point in time

Items that could be reclassified (or

(for example, exchange differences on translation
of foreign operations, net movement on cash flow
hedges and net loss or gain on available-for-sale
financial assets) are presented separately from
items which will never be reclassified (for example,
the revaluation of land and buildings). The
amendments have affected the presentation only
and have had no impact on the financial position
or performance of the Group. The consolidated
statement of comprehensive income has been
restated to reflect the changes. In addition, the
Group has chosen to use the new title “statement
of profit or loss” as introduced by the amendments
in these financial statements.

The HKAS 36 Amendments remove the unintended
disclosure requirement made by HKFRS 13 on
the recoverable amount of a cash-generating
unit which is not impaired. In addition, the
amendments require the disclosure of the
recoverable amounts for the assets or cash-
generating units for which an impairment loss has
been recognised or reversed during the reporting
period, and expand the disclosure requirements
regarding the fair value measurement for these
assets or units if their recoverable amounts are
based on fair value less costs of disposal. The
amendments are effective retrospectively for annual
periods beginning on or after 1 January 2014 with
earlier application permitted, provided HKFRS 13
is also applied. The Group has early adopted the
The
amendments have had no impact on the financial

amendments in these financial statements.

position or performance of the Group.
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2.2. CHANGES IN ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND
DISCLOSURES (continued)

(h) Annual Improvements 2009-2011 Cycle issued
in June 2012 sets out amendments to a number
of standards. There are separate transitional
provisions for each standard. While the adoption
of some of the amendments may result in changes
in accounting policies, none of these amendments
have had a significant financial impact on the
Group. Details of the key amendments most
applicable to the Group are as follows:

e HKAS 1 Presentation of Financial Statements:
Clarifies the difference between voluntary
additional comparative information and the
minimum required comparative information.
Generally, the minimum required comparative
period is the previous period. An entity must
include comparative information in the related
notes to the financial statements when it
voluntarily provides comparative information
beyond the previous period. The additional
comparative information does not need to
contain a complete set of financial statements.

In addition, the amendment clarifies that
the opening statement of financial position
as at the beginning of the preceding period
must be presented when an entity changes
its accounting policies; makes retrospective
restatements or makes reclassifications, and
that change has a material effect on the
statement of financial position. However,
the related notes to the opening statement
of financial position as at the beginning of
the preceding period are not required to be
presented.

*  HKAS 32 Financial Instruments: Presentation:
Clarifies that income taxes arising from
distributions to equity holders are accounted
for in accordance with HKAS 12 Income Taxes.
The amendment removes existing income
tax requirements from HKAS 32 and requires
entities to apply the requirements in HKAS 12
to any income tax arising from distributions to
equity holders.
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Notes to Financial Statements

2.3. ISSUED BUT NOT YET EFFECTIVE HONG KONG

FINANCIAL REPORTING STANDARDS

The Group has not applied the following new and
revised HKFRSs, that have been issued but are not yet
effective, in these financial statements.

HKFRS 9 Financial Instruments’®
HKFRS 9, HKFRS 7 and Hedge Accounting and amendments to
HKAS 39 Amendments HKFRS 9, HKFRS 7 and HKAS 39}

HKFRS 10, HKFRS 12 and Amendments to HKFRS 10, HKFRS 12
HKAS 27 (2011) and HKAS 27 (2011) - Investment
Amendments Entities'

HKAS 19 Amendments Amendments to HKAS 19 Employee
Benefits — Defined Benefit Plans:
Employee Contributions®

Amendments to HKAS 32 Financial
Instruments: Presentation —
Offsetting Financial Assets and
Financial Liabilities'

Amendments to HKAS 39 Financial
Instruments: Recognition and
Measurement — Novation of
Derivatives and Continuation of

HKAS 32 Amendments

HKAS 39 Amendments

Hedge Accounting'
HK(IFRIC)-Int 21 Levies'
! Effective for annual periods beginning on or after

1 January 2014

Effective for annual periods beginning on or after

1 July 2014

3 No mandatory effective date yet determined but is
available for adoption

Further information about those HKFRSs that are
expected to be applicable to the Group is as follows:

HKFRS 9 issued in November 2009 is the first part of
phase 1 of a comprehensive project to entirely replace
HKAS 39 Financial Instruments: Recognition and
Measurement. This phase focuses on the classification
and measurement of financial assets. Instead of
classifying financial assets into four categories, an
entity shall classify financial assets as subsequently
measured at either amortised cost or fair value, on the
basis of both the entity’s business model for managing
the financial assets and the contractual cash flow
characteristics of the financial assets. This aims to
improve and simplify the approach for the classification
and measurement of financial assets compared with the
requirements of HKAS 39.
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2.3. ISSUED BUT NOT YET EFFECTIVE HONG KONG

FINANCIAL REPORTING STANDARDS (continued)

In November 2010, the HKICPA issued additions to
HKFRS 9 to address financial liabilities (the “Additions”)
and incorporated in HKFRS 9 the current derecognition
principles of financial instruments of HKAS 39. Most
of the Additions were carried forward unchanged
from HKAS 39, while changes were made to the
measurement of financial liabilities designated as at
fair value through profit or loss using the fair value
option (“FVO”). For these FVO liabilities, the amount of
change in the fair value of a liability that is attributable
to changes in credit risk must be presented in OCI.
The remainder of the change in fair value is presented
in profit or loss, unless presentation of the fair value
change in respect of the liability’s credit risk in OCI
would create or enlarge an accounting mismatch in
profit or loss. However, loan commitments and financial
guarantee contracts which have been designated under
the FVO are scoped out of the Additions.

In December 2013, the HKICPA added to HKFRS 9
the requirements related to hedge accounting and
made some related changes to HKAS 39 and HKFRS 7
which include the corresponding disclosures about risk
management activity for applying hedge accounting.
The amendments to HKFRS 9 relax the requirements
for assessing hedge effectiveness which result in
more risk management strategies being eligible for
hedge accounting. The amendments also allow greater
flexibility on the hedged items and relax the rules on
using purchased options and non-derivative financial
instruments as hedging instruments. In addition, the
amendments to HKFRS 9 allow an entity to apply only
the improved accounting for own credit risk-related
fair value gains and losses arising on FVO liabilities as
introduced in 2010 without applying the other HKFRS 9
requirements at the same time.

HKAS 39 is aimed to be replaced by HKFRS 9 in its
entirety. Before this entire replacement, the guidance in
HKAS 39 on impairment of financial assets continues to
apply. The previous mandatory effective date of HKFRS
9 was removed by the HKICPA in December 2013 and
a mandatory effective date will be determined after
the entire replacement of HKAS 39 is completed. The
Group will quantify the effect in conjunction with other
phases, when the final standard including all phases is
issued.
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Notes to Financial Statements

2.3.

2.4.

ISSUED BUT NOT YET EFFECTIVE HONG KONG
FINANCIAL REPORTING STANDARDS (continued)

Amendments to HKFRS 10 include a definition of
an investment entity and provide an exception to
the consolidation requirement for entities that meet
the definition of an investment entity. Investment
entities are required to account for subsidiaries at
fair value through profit or loss in accordance with
HKFRS 9 rather than consolidate them. Consequential
amendments were made to HKFRS 12 and HKAS 27
(2011). The amendments to HKFRS 12 also set out the
disclosure requirements for investment entities. The
Group expects that these amendments will not have
any impact on the Group as the Company is not an
investment entity as defined in HKFRS 10.

The HKAS 32 Amendments clarify the meaning of
“currently has a legally enforceable right to setoff”
for offsetting financial assets and financial liabilities.
The amendments also clarify the application of the
offsetting criteria in HKAS 32 to settlement systems
(such as central clearing house systems) which apply
gross settlement mechanisms that are not simultaneous.
The amendments are not expected to have any impact
on the financial position or performance of the Group
upon adoption on 1 January 2014.

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES

Subsidiaries

A subsidiary is an entity (including a structured entity),
directly or indirectly, controlled by the Company.
Control is achieved when the Group is exposed, or has
rights, to variable returns from its involvement with
the investee and has the ability to affect those returns
through its power over the investee (i.e., existing rights
that give the Group the current ability to direct the
relevant activities of the investee).

When the Company has, directly or indirectly, less than
a majority of the voting or similar rights of an investee,
the Group considers all relevant facts and circumstances
in assessing whether it has power over an investee,
including:

(a) the contractual arrangement with the other vote
holders of the investee;

rights arising from other contractual arrangements;
and

the Group’s voting rights and potential voting
rights.

(b)

(©

2.3.

2.4.
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2.4. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING 2.4. TESHWMEME (&)

POLICIES (continued)
Subsidiaries (continued)

The results of subsidiaries are included in the
Company’s statement of profit or loss to the extent
of dividends received and receivable. The Company’s
investments in subsidiaries are stated at cost less any
impairment losses.

Investments in associates and joint ventures

An associate is an entity in which the Group has a
long term interest of generally not less than 20% of the
equity voting rights and over which it is in a position
to exercise significant influence. Significant influence is
the power to participate in the financial and operating
policy decisions of the investee, but is not control or
joint control over those policies.

A joint venture is a type of joint arrangement whereby
the parties that have joint control of the arrangement
have rights to the net assets of the joint venture. Joint
control is the contractually agreed sharing of control
of an arrangement, which exists only when decisions
about the relevant activities require the unanimous
consent of the parties sharing control.

The Group’s investments in associates and joint ventures
are stated in the consolidated statement of financial
position at the Group’s share of net assets under the
equity method of accounting, less any impairment
losses. Adjustments are made to bring into line any
dissimilar accounting policies that may exist. The
Group’s share of the post-acquisition results and other
comprehensive income of associates and joint ventures
is included in the consolidated statement of profit or
loss and consolidated other comprehensive income,
respectively. In addition, when there has been a change
recognised directly in the equity of the associate
or joint venture, the Group recognises its share of
any changes, when applicable, in the consolidated
statement of changes in equity. Unrealised gains and
losses resulting from transactions between the Group
and its associates or joint ventures are eliminated to the
extent of the Group’s investments in the associates or
joint ventures, except where unrealised losses provide
evidence of an impairment of the asset transferred.
Goodwill arising from the acquisition of associates
or joint ventures is included as part of the Group’s
investments in associates or joint ventures.
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Notes to Financial Statements

2.4. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING

POLICIES (continued)

Investments in associates and joint ventures
(continued)

If an investment in an associate becomes an investment
in a joint venture or vice versa, the retained interest
is not remeasured. Instead, the investment continues
to be accounted for under the equity method. In all
other cases, upon loss of significant influence over the
associate or joint control over the joint venture, the
Group measures and recognises any retained investment
at its fair value. Any difference between the carrying
amount of the associate or joint venture upon loss of
significant influence or joint control and the fair value
of the retained investment and proceeds from disposal
is recognised in profit or loss.

Business combination and goodwill

Business combinations are accounted for using the
acquisition method. The consideration transferred is
measured at the acquisition date fair value which is
the sum of the acquisition date fair values of assets
transferred by the Group, liabilities assumed by the
Group to the former owners of the acquiree and the
equity interests issued by the Group in exchange
for control of the acquiree. For each business
combination, the Group elects whether to measure
the non-controlling interests in the acquiree that are
present ownership interests and entitle their holders
to a proportionate share of net assets in the event of
liquidation at fair value or at the proportionate share
of the acquiree’s identifiable net assets. All other
components of non-controlling interests are measured
at fair value. Acquisition-related costs are expensed as
incurred.

When the Group acquires a business, it assesses the
financial assets and liabilities assumed for appropriate
classification and designation in accordance with
the contractual terms, economic circumstances and
pertinent conditions as at the acquisition date. This
includes the separation of embedded derivatives in host
contracts by the acquiree.
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2.4. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING 2.4. TESHWMEME (&)

POLICIES (continued)
Business combination and goodwill (continued)

If the business combination is achieved in stages, the
previously held equity interest is remeasured at its
acquisition date fair value and any resulting gain or
loss is recognised in profit or loss.

Any contingent consideration to be transferred by the
acquirer is recognised at fair value at the acquisition
date. Contingent consideration classified as an asset
or liability that is a financial instrument and within
the scope of HKAS 39 is measured at fair value with
changes in fair value either recognised in profit or
loss or as a change to other comprehensive income. If
the contingent consideration is not within the scope
of HKAS 39, it is measured in accordance with the
appropriate HKFRS. Contingent consideration that is
classified as equity is not remeasured and subsequent
settlement is accounted for within equity.

Goodwill is initially measured at cost, being the excess
of the aggregate of the consideration transferred, the
amount recognised for non-controlling interests and
any fair value of the Group’s previously held equity
interests in the acquiree over the identifiable net assets
acquired and liabilities assumed. If the sum of this
consideration and other items is lower than the fair
value of the net assets acquired, the difference is, after
reassessment, recognised in profit or loss as a gain on
bargain purchase.

After initial recognition, goodwill is measured at cost
less any accumulated impairment losses. Goodwill
is tested for impairment annually or more frequently
if events or changes in circumstances indicate that
the carrying value may be impaired. The Group
performs its annual impairment test of goodwill as at
31 December. For the purpose of impairment testing,
goodwill acquired in a business combination is, from
the acquisition date, allocated to each of the Group’s
cash-generating units, or groups of cash-generating
units, that are expected to benefit from the synergies
of the combination, irrespective of whether other assets
or liabilities of the Group are assigned to those units or
groups of units.
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Notes to Financial Statements

2.4. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING

POLICIES (continued)
Business combination and goodwill (continued)

Impairment is determined by assessing the recoverable
amount of the cash-generating unit (group of cash-
generating units) to which the goodwill relates. Where
the recoverable amount of the cash-generating unit
(group of cash-generating units) is less than the
carrying amount, an impairment loss is recognised. An
impairment loss recognised for goodwill is not reversed
in a subsequent period.

Where goodwill has been allocated to a cash-generating
unit (or group of cash-generating units) and part of the
operation within that unit is disposed of, the goodwill
associated with the operation disposed of is included in
the carrying amount of the operation when determining
the gain or loss on the disposal. Goodwill disposed
of in these circumstances is measured based on the
relative value of the disposed operation and the portion
of the cash-generating unit retained.

Fair value measurement

The Group measures its land and buildings, investment
properties, derivative financial instruments and equity
investments at fair value at the end of each reporting
period. Fair value is the price that would be received
to sell an asset or paid to transfer a liability in an
orderly transaction between market participants at
the measurement date. The fair value measurement
is based on the presumption that the transaction
to sell the asset or transfer the liability takes place
either in the principal market for the asset or liability,
or in the absence of a principal market, in the most
advantageous market for the asset or liability. The
principal or the most advantageous market must be
accessible by the Group. The fair value of an asset or a
liability is measured using the assumptions that market
participants would use when pricing the asset or
liability, assuming that market participants act in their
economic best interest.
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2.4. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING 2.4. TESHWMEME (&)

POLICIES (continued)
Fair value measurement (continued)

A fair value measurement of a non-financial asset takes
into account a market participant’s ability to generate
economic benefits by using the asset in its highest and
best use or by selling it to another market participant
that would use the asset in its highest and best use.

The Group uses valuation techniques that are
appropriate in the circumstances and for which
sufficient data are available to measure fair value,
maximising the use of relevant observable inputs and
minimising the use of unobservable inputs.

All assets and liabilities for which fair value is measured
or disclosed in the financial statements are categorised
within the fair value hierarchy, described as follows,
based on the lowest level input that is significant to the
fair value measurement as a whole:

Level 1 — based on quoted prices (unadjusted)
in active markets for identical assets or
liabilities

Level 2 — based on valuation techniques for which

the lowest level input that is significant to
the fair value measurement is observable,
either directly or indirectly

Level 3 — based on valuation techniques for which
the lowest level input that is significant to
the fair value measurement is unobservable

For assets and liabilities that are recognised in the
financial statements on a recurring bases, the Group
determines whether transfers have occurred between
levels in the hierarchy by reassessing categorisation
(based on the lowest level input that is significant to
the fair value measurement as a whole) at the end of
each reporting period.
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Notes to Financial Statements

2.4. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING

POLICIES (continued)
Impairment of non-financial assets

Where an indication of impairment exists, or when
annual impairment testing for an asset is required
(other than inventories, deferred tax assets, financial
assets, investment properties and goodwill), the asset’s
recoverable amount is estimated. An asset’s recoverable
amount is the higher of the asset’s or cash-generating

unit’s value in use and its fair value less costs of

disposal, and is determined for an individual asset,
unless the asset does not generate cash inflows that
are largely independent of those from other assets or
groups of assets, in which case the recoverable amount
is determined for the cash-generating unit to which the
asset belongs.

An impairment loss is recognised only if the carrying
amount of an asset exceeds its recoverable amount. In
assessing value in use, the estimated future cash flows
are discounted to their present value using a pre-tax
discount rate that reflects current market assessments
of the time value of money and the risks specific to the

asset. An impairment loss is charged to the statement of

profit or loss in the period in which it arises in those
expense categories consistent with the function of the
impaired asset, unless the asset is carried at a revalued
amount, in which case the impairment loss is accounted
for in accordance with the relevant accounting policy
for that revalued asset.

An assessment is made at the end of each reporting
period as to whether there is an indication that
previously recognised impairment losses may no longer
exist or may have decreased. If such an indication
exists, the recoverable amount is estimated. A
previously recognised impairment loss of an asset other
than goodwill and certain financial assets is reversed
only if there has been a change in the estimates used
to determine the recoverable amount of that asset, but
not to an amount higher than the carrying amount that
would have been determined (net of any depreciation/
amortisation) had no impairment loss been recognised
for the asset in prior years. A reversal of such an
impairment loss is credited to the statement of profit or
loss in the period in which it arises, unless the asset is
carried at a revalued amount, in which case the reversal
of the impairment loss is accounted for in accordance
with the relevant accounting policy for that revalued
asset.
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2.4. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (continued)

Related parties
A party is considered to be related to the Group if:

(a) the party is a person or a close member of that
person’s family and that person

(i) has control or joint control over the Group;

(ii) has significant influence over the Group; or

(iii) is a member of the key management
personnel of the Group or of a parent of the
Group;

or

(b) the party is an entity where any of the following
conditions applies:

(i) the entity and the Group are members of the
same group;

(ii) one entity is an associate or joint venture of
the other entity (or of a parent, subsidiary or
fellow subsidiary of the other entity);

(iii) the entity and the Group are joint ventures of
the same third party;

(iv) one entity is a joint venture of a third entity
and the other entity is an associate of the
third entity;

(v) the entity is a post-employment benefit plan
for the benefit of employees of either the
Group or an entity related to the Group;

(vi) the entity is controlled or jointly controlled by
a person identified in (a); and

(vid) a person identified in (a)(i) has significant
influence over the entity or is a member of
the key management personnel of the entity
(or of a parent of the entity).
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Notes to Financial Statements

2.4. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING

POLICIES (continued)
Property, plant and equipment and depreciation

Property, plant and equipment, other than construction
in progress, are stated at cost or valuation less
accumulated depreciation and any impairment losses.
The cost of an item of property, plant and equipment
comprises its purchase price and any directly
attributable costs of bringing the asset to its working
condition and location for its intended use.

Expenditure incurred after items of property, plant
and equipment have been put into operation, such as
repairs and maintenance, is normally charged to the
statement of profit or loss in the period in which it is
incurred. In situations where the recognition criteria
are satisfied, the expenditure for a major inspection
is capitalised in the carrying amount of the asset as
a replacement. Where significant parts of property,
plant and equipment are required to be replaced at
intervals, the Group recognises such parts as individual
assets with specific useful lives and depreciates them
accordingly.

Valuations are performed frequently enough to ensure
that the fair value of a revalued asset does not differ
materially from its carrying amount. Changes in the
values of property, plant and equipment are dealt
with as movements in the asset revaluation reserve.
If the total of this reserve is insufficient to cover a
deficit, on an individual asset basis, the excess of the
deficit is charged to the statement of profit or loss.
Any subsequent revaluation surplus is credited to the
statement of profit or loss to the extent of the deficit
previously charged. On disposal of a revalued asset,
the relevant portion of the asset revaluation reserve
realised in respect of previous valuations is transferred
to retained profits as a movement in reserves.
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2.4. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING 2.4. TESHWMEME (&)

POLICIES (continued)

Property, plant and equipment and depreciation
(continued)

Depreciation is calculated on the straight-line basis to
write off the cost or valuation of each item of property,
plant and equipment to its residual value over its
estimated useful life. The principal annual rates used
for this purpose are as follows:

Freehold land
Leasehold land

Not depreciated

Over the shorter of the lease
terms or 2% to 5%

Buildings 2% to 5%

Plant and machinery 6% to 50%

Over the shorter of the lease
terms or 20% to 33%

Leasehold improvements

Furniture, fixtures, 10% to 30%
equipment and others
Motor vehicles 20% to 25%

Where parts of an item of property, plant and
equipment have different useful lives, the cost or
valuation of that item is allocated on a reasonable
basis among the parts and each part is depreciated
separately.

Residual values, useful lives and the depreciation
method are reviewed, and adjusted if appropriate, at
least at each financial year end.

An item of property, plant and equipment including
any significant part initially recognised is derecognised
upon disposal or when no future economic benefits
are expected from its use or disposal. Any gain or loss
on disposal or retirement recognised in the statement
of profit or loss in the year the asset is derecognised is
the difference between the net sales proceeds and the
carrying amount of the relevant asset.

Construction in progress represents a building under
construction, which is stated at cost less any impairment
losses, and is not depreciated. Cost comprises the
direct costs of construction and capitalised borrowing
costs on related borrowed funds during the period of
construction. Construction in progress is reclassified
to the appropriate category of property, plant and
equipment when completed and ready for use.
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Notes to Financial Statements

2.4. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING

POLICIES (continued)
Investment properties

Investment properties are interests in land and buildings
(including the leasehold interest under an operating
lease for a property which would otherwise meet the
definition of an investment property) held to earn
rental income and/or for capital appreciation, rather
than for use in the production or supply of goods or
services or for administrative purposes; or for sale in
the ordinary course of business. Such properties are
measured initially at cost, including transaction costs.
Subsequent to initial recognition, investment properties
are stated at fair value, which reflects market conditions
at the end of the reporting period.

Gains or losses arising from changes in the fair values
of investment properties are included in the statement
of profit or loss in the year in which they arise.

Any gains or losses on the retirement or disposal of an
investment property are recognised in the statement of
profit or loss in the year of the retirement or disposal.

Intangible assets (other than goodwill)

Intangible assets acquired separately are measured on
initial recognition at cost. The cost of intangible assets
acquired in a business combination is the fair value at
the date of acquisition. The useful lives of intangible
assets are assessed to be either finite or indefinite.
Intangible assets with finite lives are subsequently
amortised over the useful economic life and assessed
for impairment whenever there is an indication that
the intangible asset may be impaired. The amortisation
period and the amortisation method for an intangible
asset with a finite useful life are reviewed at least at
each financial year end.

Intangible assets with finite useful lives represent
purchased data library, copyrights, trademarks and
domain names which are stated at cost less any
impairment losses and are amortised on the straight-
line basis over their estimated useful lives of 10 to 20
years.
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2.4. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING 2.4. TESHWMEME (&)

POLICIES (continued)
Intangible assets (other than goodwill) (continued)

An intangible asset with an indefinite useful life
represents a motor vehicle registration mark, which
is tested for impairment annually individually. Such
intangible asset is not amortised. The useful life of
an intangible asset with an indefinite life is reviewed
annually to determine whether the indefinite life
assessment continues to be supportable. If not, the
change in the useful life assessment from indefinite to
finite is accounted for on a prospective basis.

Leases

Leases that transfer substantially all the rewards and
risks of ownership of assets to the Group, other than
legal title, are accounted for as finance leases. At the
inception of a finance lease, the cost of the leased asset
is capitalised at the present value of the minimum lease
payments and recorded together with the obligation,
excluding the interest element, to reflect the purchase
and financing. Assets held under capitalised finance
leases, including prepaid land lease payments under
finance leases, are included in property, plant and
equipment, and depreciated over the shorter of the
lease terms and the estimated useful lives of the assets.
The finance costs of such leases are charged to the
statement of profit or loss so as to provide a constant
periodic rate of charge over the lease terms.

Assets acquired through hire purchase contracts of a
financing nature are accounted for as finance leases,
but are depreciated over their estimated useful lives.

Leases where substantially all the rewards and risks
of ownership of assets remain with the lessor are
accounted for as operating leases. Where the Group is
the lessor, assets leased by the Group under operating
leases are included in non-current assets, and rentals
receivable under the operating leases are credited to
the statement of profit or loss on the straight-line basis
over the lease terms. Where the Group is the lessee,
rentals payable under the operating leases net of any
incentives received from the lessor are charged to the
statement of profit or loss on the straight-line basis
over the lease terms.
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Notes to Financial Statements

2.4. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING

POLICIES (continued)
Leases (continued)

Prepaid land lease payments under operating leases are
initially stated at cost and subsequently recognised on
the straight-line basis over the lease terms. When the
lease payments cannot be allocated reliably between the
land and buildings elements, the entire lease payments
are included in the cost of the land and buildings as a
finance lease in property, plant and equipment.

Investments and other financial assets
Initial recognition and measurement

Financial assets are classified, at initial recognition,
as financial assets at fair value through profit or loss,
loans and receivables and available-for-sale financial
investments, or as derivatives designated as hedging
instruments in an effective hedge, as appropriate.
When financial assets are recognised initially, they are
measured at fair value plus transaction costs that are
attributable to the acquisition of the financial assets,
except in the case of financial assets recorded at fair
value through profit or loss.

All regular way purchases and sales of financial assets
are recognised on the trade date, that is, the date
that the Group commits to purchase or sell the asset.
Regular way purchases or sales are purchases or sales
of financial assets that require delivery of assets within
the period generally established by regulation or
convention in the marketplace.

Subsequent measurement

The subsequent measurement of financial assets
depends on their classification as follows:

Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss

Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss
include financial assets held for trading and financial
assets designated upon initial recognition as at fair
value through profit or loss. Financial assets are
classified as held for trading if they are acquired for the
purpose of sale in the near term. Derivatives, including
separated embedded derivatives, are also classified as
held for trading unless they are designated as effective
hedging instruments as defined by HKAS 39.
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2.4. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING 2.4. TESHWMEME (&)

POLICIES (continued)
Investments and other financial assets (continued)

Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss
(continued)

Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss
are carried in the statement of financial position at
fair value with net changes in fair value recognised
in the statement of profit or loss. These net fair value
changes do not include any dividends or interest
earned on these financial assets, which are recognised
in accordance with the policies set out for “Revenue
recognition” below.

Financial assets designated upon initial recognition as
at fair value through profit or loss are designated at
the date of initial recognition and only if the criteria in
HKAS 39 are satisfied.

Derivatives embedded in host contracts are accounted
for as separate derivatives and recorded at fair value
if their economic characteristics and risks are not
closely related to those of the host contracts and the
host contracts are not held for trading or designated
as at fair value through profit or loss. These embedded
derivatives are measured as at fair value with changes
in fair value recognised in the statement of profit or
loss. Reassessment only occurs if there is either a
change in the terms of the contract that significantly
modifies the cash flows that would otherwise be
required or a reclassification of a financial asset out of
the fair value through profit or loss category.

Loans and receivables

Loans and receivables are non-derivative financial
assets with fixed or determinable payments that are not
quoted in an active market. After initial measurement,
such assets are subsequently measured at amortised
cost using the effective interest rate method less any
allowance for impairment. Amortised cost is calculated
by taking into account any discount or premium on
acquisition and includes fees or costs that are an
integral part of the effective interest rate. The effective
interest rate amortisation is included in other income
and gains in the statement of profit or loss. The loss
arising from impairment is recognised in the statement
of profit or loss in finance costs for loans and in other
expenses for receivables.
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Notes to Financial Statements

2.4. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING

POLICIES (continued)
Investments and other financial assets (continued)
Available-for-sale financial investments

Available-for-sale financial investments are non-
derivative financial assets in listed and unlisted equity
investments and debt securities. Equity investments
classified as available for sale are those which are
neither classified as held for trading nor designated as
at fair value through profit or loss. Debt securities in
this category are those which are intended to be held
for an indefinite period of time and which may be sold
in response to needs for liquidity or in response to
changes in market conditions.

After initial recognition, available-for-sale financial
investments are subsequently measured at fair value,
with unrealised gains or losses recognised as other
comprehensive income in the available-for-sale
investment revaluation reserve until the investment is
derecognised, at which time the cumulative gain or
loss is recognised in the statement of profit or loss in
other income, or until the investment is determined
to be impaired, when the cumulative gain or loss
is reclassified from the available-for-sale investment
revaluation reserve to the statement of profit or
loss in other gains or losses. Interest and dividends
earned whilst holding the available-for-sale financial
investments are reported as interest income and
dividend income, respectively and are recognised
in the statement of profit or loss as other income in
accordance with the policies set out for “Revenue
recognition” below.

When the fair value of unlisted equity investments
cannot be reliably measured because (a) the variability
in the range of reasonable fair value estimates is
significant for that investment or (b) the probabilities
of the various estimates within the range cannot be
reasonably assessed and used in estimating fair value,
such investments are stated at cost less any impairment
losses.

The Group evaluates whether the ability and intention
to sell its available-for-sale financial assets in the near
term are still appropriate. When, in rare circumstances,
the Group is unable to trade these financial assets due
to inactive markets, the Group may elect to reclassify
these financial assets if management has the ability and
intention to hold the assets for the foreseeable future
or until maturity.
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2.4. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING

POLICIES (continued)
Investments and other financial assets (continued)
Available-for-sale financial investments (continued)

For a financial asset reclassified from the available-for-
sale category, the fair value carrying amount at the date
of reclassification becomes its new amortised cost and
any previous gain or loss on that asset that has been
recognised in equity is amortised to profit or loss over
the remaining life of the investment using the effective
interest rate. Any difference between the new amortised
cost and the maturity amount is also amortised over
the remaining life of the asset using the effective
interest rate. If the asset is subsequently determined
to be impaired, then the amount recorded in equity is
reclassified to the statement of profit or loss.

Derecognition of financial assets

A financial asset (or, where applicable, a part of a
financial asset or part of a group of similar financial
assets) is primarily derecognised (i.e., removed from the
Group’s consolidated statement of financial position)
when:

*  the rights to receive cash flows from the asset have
expired; or

* the Group has transferred its rights to receive
cash flows from the asset or has assumed an
obligation to pay the received cash flows in full
without material delay to a third party under a
“pass-through” arrangement; and either (a) the
Group has transferred substantially all the risks
and rewards of the asset, or (b) the Group has
neither transferred nor retained substantially all the
risks and rewards of the asset, but has transferred
control of the asset.

When the Group has transferred its rights to receive
cash flows from an asset or has entered into a pass-
through arrangement, it evaluates if and to what extent
it has retained the risk and rewards of ownership of
the asset. When it has neither transferred nor retained
substantially all the risks and rewards of the asset nor
transferred control of the asset, the Group continues
to recognise the transferred asset to the extent of the
Group’s continuing involvement. In that case, the Group
also recognises an associated liability. The transferred
asset and the associated liability are measured on a
basis that reflects the rights and obligations that the
Group has retained.
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Notes to Financial Statements

2.4. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING

POLICIES (continued)
Impairment of financial assets

The Group assesses at the end of each reporting period
whether there is objective evidence that a financial
asset or a group of financial assets is impaired. An
impairment exists if one or more events that occurred
after the initial recognition of the asset have an impact
on the estimated future cash flows of the financial
asset or the group of financial assets that can be
reliably estimated. Evidence of impairment may include
indications that a debtor or a group of debtors is
experiencing significant financial difficulty, default
or delinquency in interest or principal payments, the
probability that they will enter bankruptcy or other
financial reorganisation and observable data indicating
that there is a measurable decrease in the estimated
future cash flows, such as changes in arrears or
economic conditions that correlate with defaults.

Financial assets carried at amortised cost

For financial assets carried at amortised cost, the Group
first assesses whether impairment exists individually
for financial assets that are individually significant, or
collectively for financial assets that are not individually
significant. If the Group determines that no objective
evidence of impairment exists for an individually
assessed financial asset, whether significant or not,
it includes the asset in a group of financial assets
with similar credit risk characteristics and collectively
assesses them for impairment. Assets that are
individually assessed for impairment and for which an
impairment loss is, or continues to be, recognised are
not included in a collective assessment of impairment.

The amount of any impairment loss identified is
measured as the difference between the asset’s carrying
amount and the present value of estimated future cash
flows (excluding future credit losses that have not yet
been incurred). The present value of the estimated
future cash flows is discounted at the financial asset’s
original effective interest rate (i.e., the effective interest
rate computed at initial recognition).
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2.4. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING 2.4. TESHWMEME (&)

POLICIES (continued)
Impairment of financial assets (continued)
Financial assets carried at amortised cost (continued)

The carrying amount of the asset is reduced through
the use of an allowance account and the loss is
recognised in the statement of profit or loss. Interest
income continues to be accrued on the reduced
carrying amount and is accrued using the rate of
interest used to discount the future cash flows for the
purpose of measuring the impairment loss. Loans and
receivables together with any associated allowance are
written off when there is no realistic prospect of future
recovery.

If, in a subsequent period, the amount of the estimated
impairment loss increases or decreases because of an
event occurring after the impairment was recognised,
the previously recognised impairment loss is increased
or reduced by adjusting the allowance account. If a
write-off is later recovered, the recovery is credited to
other expenses in the statement of profit or loss.

Assets carried at cost

If there is objective evidence that an impairment loss
has been incurred on an unquoted equity instrument
that is not carried at fair value because its fair value
cannot be reliably measured, or on a derivative asset
that is linked to and must be settled by delivery of
such an unquoted equity instrument, the amount of the
loss is measured as the difference between the asset’s
carrying amount and the present value of estimated
future cash flows discounted at the current market rate
of return for a similar financial asset. Impairment losses
on these assets are not reversed.

Available-for-sale financial investments

For available-for-sale financial investments, the Group
assesses at the end of each reporting period whether
there is objective evidence that an investment or a
group of investments is impaired.

If an available-for-sale asset is impaired, an amount
comprising the difference between its cost (net of any
principal payment and amortisation) and its current fair
value, less any impairment loss previously recognised
in the statement of profit or loss, is removed from other
comprehensive income and recognised in the statement
of profit or loss.

SING TAO NEWS CORPORATION LIMITED Annual Report 2013

MBEERE (&)
LA 3505 KB R 2 B 7 B (A

BEZEHRESEBNABRERMRD - BIRE
BaERPER - MBS WABEIZR VRN IRE
BRF - RN ESEERERBIERB A
ARBREREWNROME - EYBERAF LT
AR KU BBy - & 3R % 8 W TR S AT AT AR BE 4
HE—GHH -

e R BE IR HAR - fhETREE 1B 2 £ FRIE N som
Lo MEAEBRMEERDMERREZFMHE
g Al BERAREGBRME MR D 2 AR
HYRE R 18 - A REH & B R U E - Al
SHEELABRRRNEMAS -

A S e 2 BB

MESEBERBRT  FEUARFEIIRZIERE
BRATR  TRERFETERSETE (K
AR BBBEBINAMIERERATA
ZUTHEEBE) MHBRBMERE BB 2E28))
REERHAERANBBEUVBEECERM
BEmERMBATRRESRERECER -
RZEEEZREBBRITED -

AR E R TR &

BERAAHEENTBRE  AEEEESERS
PARIGREFEFBREBRA - BEREXL
—HRE LB RIE -

Al gt E 2 M B EERE » —FHEFNEK
A(HBREAAS RE#EH BERERAFEE
BB ERSERTRRA ZTMRERR
ThEMEmEEEL  YERSRAER -



Notes to Financial Statements

2.4. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING

POLICIES (continued)
Impairment of financial assets (continued)
Available-for-sale financial investments (continued)

In the case of equity investments classified as available
for sale, objective evidence would include a significant
or prolonged decline in the fair value of an investment
below its cost. “Significant” is evaluated against the
original cost of the investment and “prolonged” against
the period in which the fair value has been below its
original cost. Where there is evidence of impairment,
the cumulative loss — measured as the difference
between the acquisition cost and the current fair
value, less any impairment loss on that investment
previously recognised in the statement of profit or loss
— is removed from other comprehensive income and
recognised in the statement of profit or loss. Impairment
losses on equity instruments classified as available for
sale are not reversed through the statement of profit or
loss. Increases in their fair value after impairment are
recognised directly in other comprehensive income.

In the case of debt instruments classified as available
for sale, impairment is assessed based on the same
criteria as financial assets carried at amortised cost.
However, the amount recorded for impairment is the
cumulative loss measured as the difference between
the amortised cost and the current fair value, less
any impairment loss on that investment previously
recognised in the statement of profit or loss. Future
interest income continues to be accrued based on the
reduced carrying amount of the asset and is accrued
using the rate of interest used to discount the future
cash flows for the purpose of measuring the impairment
loss. The interest income is recorded as part of finance
income. Impairment losses on debt instruments are
reversed through the statement of profit or loss if the
subsequent increase in fair value of the instruments
can be objectively related to an event occurring after
the impairment loss was recognised in the statement of
profit or loss.
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2.4. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING 2.4. TESHWMEME (&)

POLICIES (continued)
Financial liabilities
Initial recognition and measurement

Financial liabilities are classified, at initial recognition,
as financial liabilities at fair value through profit or
loss, loans and borrowings, or as derivatives designated
as hedging instruments in an effective hedge, as
appropriate.

All financial liabilities are recognised initially at fair
value and, in the case of loans and borrowings, net of
directly attributable transaction costs.

The Group’s financial liabilities include trade and other
payables, derivative financial instruments, and finance
lease and hire purchase contract payables.

Subsequent measurement

The subsequent measurement of financial liabilities
depends on their classification as follows:

Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss

Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss
include financial liabilities held for trading and financial
liabilities designated upon initial recognition as at fair
value through profit or loss.

Financial liabilities are classified as held for trading
if they are acquired for the purpose of repurchasing
in the near term. This category includes derivative
financial instruments entered into by the Group that
are not designated as hedging instruments in hedge
relationships as defined by HKAS 39. Separated
embedded derivatives are also classified as held for
trading unless they are designated as effective hedging
instruments. Gains or losses on liabilities held for
trading are recognised in the statement of profit or
loss. The net fair value gain or loss recognised in the
statement of profit or loss does not include any interest
charged on these financial liabilities.
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Notes to Financial Statements

2.4. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING

POLICIES (continued)
Financial liabilities (continued)

Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss
(continued)

Financial liabilities designated upon initial recognition
at fair value through profit or loss are designated at
the date of initial recognition and only if the criteria in
HKAS 39 are satisfied.

Loans and borrowings

After initial recognition, interest-bearing loans and
borrowings are subsequently measured at amortised
cost, using the effective interest rate method unless
the effect of discounting would be immaterial, in
which case they are stated at cost. Gains and losses
are recognised in the statement of profit or loss when
the liabilities are derecognised as well as through the
effective interest rate amortisation process.

Amortised cost is calculated by taking into account any
discount or premium on acquisition and fees or costs
that are an integral part of the effective interest rate.
The effective interest rate amortisation is included in
finance costs in the statement of profit or loss.

Financial guarantee contracts

Financial guarantee contracts issued by the Group are
those contracts that require a payment to be made to
reimburse the holder for a loss it incurs because the
specified debtor fails to make a payment when due
in accordance with the terms of a debt instrument.
A financial guarantee contract is recognised initially
as a liability at its fair value, adjusted for transaction
costs that are directly attributable to the issuance of
the guarantee. Subsequent to initial recognition, the
Group measures the financial guarantee contract at the
higher of: (i) the amount of the best estimate of the
expenditure required to settle the present obligation at
the end of the reporting period; and (i) the amount
initially recognised less, when appropriate, cumulative
amortisation.
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2.4. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING 2.4. TESHWMEME (&)

POLICIES (continued)
Derecognition of financial liabilities

A financial liability is derecognised when the obligation
under the liability is discharged or cancelled, or
expires.

When an existing financial liability is replaced
by another from the same lender on substantially
different terms, or the terms of an existing liability
are substantially modified, such an exchange or
modification is treated as a derecognition of the original
liability and a recognition of a new liability, and the
difference between the respective carrying amounts is
recognised in the statement of profit or loss.

Offsetting of financial instruments

Financial assets and financial liabilities are offset and
the net amount is reported in the statement of financial
position if there is a currently enforceable legal right to
offset the recognised amounts and there is an intention
to settle on a net basis, or to realise the assets and
settle the liabilities simultaneously.

Derivative financial instruments

The Group invests in certain derivative financial
instruments, such as forward currency contracts and
equity and commodity contracts, for trading purposes.
Such derivative financial instruments are initially
recognised at fair value on the date on which a
derivative contract is entered into and are subsequently
remeasured at fair value. Derivatives are carried as
assets when the fair value is positive and as liabilities
when the fair value is negative.

Any gains or losses arising from changes in fair value
of derivatives are taken directly to the statement of
profit or loss.
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Notes to Financial Statements

2.4. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING

POLICIES (continued)

Inventories

Inventories are stated at the lower of cost and net
realisable value. Cost is determined on the actual
cost, first-in, first-out basis or weighted average basis,
where appropriate and, in the case of work in progress
and finished goods, comprises direct materials, direct
labour and an appropriate proportion of overheads. Net
realisable value is based on estimated selling prices less
any estimated costs to be incurred to completion and
disposal.

Cash and cash equivalents

For the purpose of the consolidated statement of cash
flows, cash and cash equivalents comprise cash on
hand and demand deposits, and short term highly
liquid investments that are readily convertible into
known amounts of cash, are subject to an insignificant
risk of changes in value, and have a short maturity of
generally within three months when acquired, less bank
overdrafts which are repayable on demand and form an
integral part of the Group’s cash management.

For the purpose of the statement of financial position,
cash and cash equivalents comprise cash on hand
and at banks, including term deposits, which are not
restricted as to use.

Provisions

A provision is recognised when a present obligation
(legal or constructive) has arisen as a result of a
past event and it is probable that a future outflow
of resources will be required to settle the obligation,
provided that a reliable estimate can be made of the
amount of the obligation.

When the effect of discounting is material, the amount
recognised for a provision is the present value at the
end of the reporting period of the future expenditures
expected to be required to settle the obligation. The
increase in the discounted present value amount arising
from the passage of time is included in finance costs in
the statement of profit or loss.
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2.4. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING

POLICIES (continued)

Income tax

Income tax comprises current and deferred tax. Income
tax relating to items recognised outside profit or loss
is recognised outside profit or loss, either in other
comprehensive income or directly in equity.

Current tax assets and liabilities for the current and
prior periods are measured at the amount expected
to be recovered from or paid to the taxation
authorities, based on tax rates (and tax laws) that
have been enacted or substantively enacted by the
end of the reporting period, taking into consideration
interpretations and practices prevailing in the countries
in which the Group operates.

Deferred tax is provided, using the liability method, on
all temporary differences at the end of the reporting
period between the tax bases of assets and liabilities
and their carrying amounts for financial reporting
purposes.

Deferred tax liabilities are recognised for all taxable
temporary differences, except:

* when the deferred tax liability arises from the
initial recognition of an asset or liability in a
transaction that is not a business combination and,
at the time of the transaction, affects neither the
accounting profit nor taxable profit or loss; and

* in respect of taxable temporary differences
associated with investments in subsidiaries, an
associate and joint ventures, when the timing of
the reversal of the temporary differences can be
controlled and it is probable that the temporary
differences will not reverse in the foreseeable
future.
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Notes to Financial Statements

2.4. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING

POLICIES (continued)
Income tax (continued)

Deferred tax assets are recognised for all deductible
temporary differences, the carryforward of unused
tax credits and any unused tax losses. Deferred tax
assets are recognised to the extent that it is probable
that taxable profit will be available against which the
deductible temporary differences, the carryforward
of unused tax credits and unused tax losses can be
utilised, except:

* when the deferred tax asset relating to the
deductible temporary differences arises from the
initial recognition of an asset or liability in a
transaction that is not a business combination and,
at the time of the transaction, affects neither the
accounting profit nor taxable profit or loss; and

* in respect of deductible temporary differences
associated with investments in subsidiaries, an
associate and joint ventures, deferred tax assets are
only recognised to the extent that it is probable
that the temporary differences will reverse in
the foreseeable future and taxable profit will be
available against which the temporary differences
can be utilised.

The carrying amount of deferred tax assets is reviewed
at the end of each reporting period and reduced to the
extent that it is no longer probable that sufficient future
taxable profit will be available to allow all or part of
the deferred tax asset to be utilised. Unrecognised
deferred tax assets are reassessed at the end of each
reporting period and are recognised to the extent that
it has become probable that sufficient taxable profit
will be available to allow all or part of the deferred tax
asset to be recovered.
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2.4. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING

POLICIES (continued)
Income tax (continued)

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are measured at the
tax rates that are expected to apply to the period when
the asset is realised or the liability is settled, based
on tax rates (and tax laws) that have been enacted
or substantively enacted by the end of the reporting
period.

Deferred tax assets and deferred tax liabilities are offset
if a legally enforceable right exists to set off current
tax assets against current tax liabilities and the deferred
taxes relate to the same taxable entity and the same
taxation authority.

Revenue recognition

Revenue is recognised when it is probable that the
economic benefits will flow to the Group and when
the revenue can be measured reliably, on the following
bases:

(a) advertising income, when the advertisements have
been published or broadcasted;

(b) circulation income, when the newspapers and
magazines have been delivered;

(¢) from the sale of goods, when the significant risks
and rewards of ownership have been transferred
to the buyer, provided that the Group maintains
neither managerial involvement to the degree
usually associated with ownership, nor effective
control over the goods sold,

(d) rental income, on a time proportion basis over the
lease terms;

(e) from the rendering of services, when the services
have been rendered;
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Notes to Financial Statements

2.4. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING

POLICIES (continued)
Revenue recognition (continued)

(f) interest and investment income, on an accrual
basis using the effective interest method by
applying the rate that discounts the estimated
future cash receipts over the expected life of the
financial instrument to the net carrying amount of
the financial assets;

(g) securities transactions are accounted for on a trade
date basis; and

(h) dividend income, when the shareholders’ right to
receive payment has been established.

Employee benefits
Share-based payments

The Company operates a share option scheme for the
purpose of providing incentives and rewards to eligible
participants who contribute to the success of the
Group’s operations. Employees (including directors) of
the Group receive remuneration in the form of share-
based payments, whereby employees render services
as consideration for equity instruments (“equity-settled
transactions”).

The cost of equity-settled transactions with employees
for grants after 7 November 2002 is measured by
reference to the fair value at the date at which they are
granted. The fair value is determined using the Black-
Scholes option pricing model, further details of which
are given in note 33 to the financial statements.

The cost of equity-settled transactions is recognised,
together with a corresponding increase in equity, over
the period in which the performance and/or service
conditions are fulfilled in employee benefit expense.
The cumulative expense recognised for equity-settled
transactions at the end of each reporting period until
the vesting date reflects the extent to which the vesting
period has expired and the Group’s best estimate of the
number of equity instruments that will ultimately vest.
The charge or credit to the statement of profit or loss
for a period represents the movement in the cumulative
expense recognised as at the beginning and end of that
period.
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2.4. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING 2.4. TESHWMEME (&)

POLICIES (continued)
Employee benefits (continued)
Share-based payments (continued)

No expense is recognised for awards that do not
ultimately vest, except for equity-settled transactions
where vesting is conditional upon a market or non-
vesting condition, which are treated as vesting
irrespective of whether or not the market or non-
vesting condition is satisfied, provided that all other
performance and/or service conditions are satisfied.

Where the terms of an equity-settled award are
modified, as a minimum an expense is recognised
as if the terms had not been modified, if the original
terms of the award are met. In addition, an expense is
recognised for any modification that increases the total
fair value of the share-based payments, or is otherwise
beneficial to the employee as measured at the date of
modification.

Where an equity-settled award is cancelled, it is treated
as if it had vested on the date of cancellation, and any
expense not yet recognised for the award is recognised
immediately. This includes any award where non-
vesting conditions within the control of either the
Group or the employee are not met. However, if a new
award is substituted for the cancelled award, and is
designated as a replacement award on the date that it
is granted, the cancelled and new awards are treated
as if they were a modification of the original award, as
described in the previous paragraph.

The dilutive effect of outstanding options is reflected as
additional share dilution in the computation of earnings
per share.
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Notes to Financial Statements

2.4. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING

POLICIES (continued)
Employee benefits (continued)
Pension schemes and other retirement benefits

The Group operates defined contribution retirement
benefit schemes in Hong Kong and overseas for
those employees who are eligible and have elected
to participate in the schemes. Contributions are made
based on a percentage of the participating employees’
basic salaries and are charged to the statement of
profit or loss as they become payable in accordance
with the rules of the schemes. The assets of the
schemes are held separately from those of the Group in
independently administered funds. When an employee
leaves the Mandatory Provident Fund Exempted ORSO
retirement benefit scheme in Hong Kong or other
retirement benefit schemes overseas prior to his/her
interest in the Group’s employer contributions vesting
fully, the ongoing contributions payable by the Group
may be reduced by the relevant amount of forfeited
contributions. In respect of the Mandatory Provident
Fund retirement benefit scheme (the “MPF Scheme”),
the Group’s employer contributions vest fully with the
employees when contributed into the MPF Scheme.

The employees of the Group’s subsidiaries which
operate in Mainland China are required to participate
in a central pension scheme operated by the local
municipal government. These subsidiaries are required
to contribute a specific amount for the employees
in Mainland China, pursuant to the local municipal
government regulations. The contributions are charged
to the statement of profit or loss as they become
payable in accordance with the rules of the central
pension scheme.

Termination benefits

Termination benefits are recognised at the earlier of
when the Group can no longer withdraw the offer
of those benefits and when the Group recognises
restructuring costs involving the payment of termination
benefits.
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2.4. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING 2.4. TESHWMEME (&)

POLICIES (continued)
Borrowing costs

Borrowing costs directly attributable to the acquisition,
construction or production of qualifying assets, i.e.,
assets that necessarily take a substantial period of
time to get ready for their intended use or sale, are
capitalised as part of the cost of those assets. The
capitalisation of such borrowing costs ceases when the
assets are substantially ready for their intended use
or sale. Investment income earned on the temporary
investment of specific borrowings pending their
expenditure on qualifying assets is deducted from the
borrowing costs capitalised. All other borrowing costs
are expensed in the period in which they are incurred.
Borrowing costs consist of interest and other costs that
an entity incurs in connection with the borrowing of
funds.

Dividends

Final dividends proposed by the directors are classified
as a separate allocation of retained profits within the
equity section of the statement of financial position,
until they have been approved by the shareholders in
a general meeting. When these dividends have been
approved by the shareholders and declared, they are
recognised as a liability.

Interim dividends are simultaneously proposed and
declared, because bye-law 140 of the Company’s bye-
laws grants the directors the authority to declare
interim dividends. Consequently, interim dividends are
recognised immediately as a liability when they are
proposed and declared.

Foreign currencies

These financial statements are presented in Hong
Kong dollars, which is the Company’s functional
and presentation currency. Each entity in the Group
determines its own functional currency and items
included in the financial statements of each entity
are measured using that functional currency. Foreign
currency transactions recorded by the entities in the
Group are initially recorded using their respective
functional currency rates prevailing at the dates
of the transactions. Monetary assets and liabilities
denominated in foreign currencies are translated at
the functional currency rates of exchange ruling at
the end of the reporting period. Differences arising
on settlement or translation of monetary items are
recognised in the statement of profit or loss.
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Notes to Financial Statements

2.4. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING

POLICIES (continued)
Foreign currencies (continued)

Non-monetary items that are measured in terms of
historical cost in a foreign currency are translated
using the exchange rates at the dates of the initial
transactions. Non-monetary items measured at fair
value in a foreign currency are translated using the
exchange rates at the date when the fair value was
measured. The gain or loss arising on translation of a
non-monetary item measured at fair value is treated in
line with the recognition of the gain or loss on change
in fair value of the item (i.e., translation difference on
the item whose fair value gain or loss is recognised in
other comprehensive income or profit or loss is also
recognised in other comprehensive income or profit or
loss, respectively).

The functional currencies of certain overseas
subsidiaries and joint ventures are currencies other
than the Hong Kong dollar. As at the end of the
reporting period, the assets and liabilities of these
entities are translated into the presentation currency
of the Company at the exchange rates prevailing at
the end of the reporting period and their statements
of profit or loss are translated into Hong Kong dollars
at the weighted average exchange rates for the year.
The resulting exchange differences are recognised in
other comprehensive income and accumulated in the
exchange fluctuation reserve. On disposal of a foreign
operation, the component of other comprehensive
income relating to that particular foreign operation is
recognised in the statement of profit or loss.

Any goodwill arising on the acquisition of a foreign
operation and any fair value adjustments to the carrying
amounts of assets and liabilities arising on acquisition
are treated as assets and liabilities of the foreign
operation and translated at the closing rate.

For the purpose of the consolidated statement of cash
flows, the cash flows of overseas subsidiaries are
translated into Hong Kong dollars at the exchange
rates ruling at the dates of the cash flows. Frequently
recurring cash flows of overseas subsidiaries which
arise throughout the year are translated into Hong Kong
dollars at the weighted average exchange rates for the
year.
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SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING JUDGEMENTS AND
ESTIMATES

The preparation of the Group’s financial statements
requires management to make judgements, estimates
and assumptions that affect the reported amounts
of revenues, expenses, assets and liabilities, and
their accompanying disclosures, and the disclosure
of contingent liabilities. Uncertainty about these
assumptions and estimates could result in outcomes
that could require a material adjustment to the carrying
amounts of the assets or liabilities affected in the
future.

Judgements

In the process of applying the Group’s accounting
policies, management has made the following
judgements, apart from those involving estimations,
which have the most significant effect on the amounts
recognised in the financial statements:

Operating lease commitments — Group as lessor

The Group has entered into commercial property leases
on its investment property portfolio. The Group has
determined, based on an evaluation of the terms and
conditions of the arrangements, that it retains all the
significant risks and rewards of ownership of these
properties which are leased out on operating leases.

Classification between investment properties and owner-
occupied properties

The Group determines whether a property qualifies
as an investment property, and has developed criteria
in making that judgement. Investment property is a
property held to earn rentals or for capital appreciation
or both. Therefore, the Group considers whether a
property generates cash flows largely independently of
the other assets held by the Group.
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Notes to Financial Statements

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING JUDGEMENTS AND
ESTIMATES (continued)

Judgements (continued)

Classification between investment properties and owner-
occupied properties (continued)

Some properties comprise a portion that is held to
earn rentals or for capital appreciation and another
portion that is held for use in the production or supply
of goods or services or for administrative purposes. If
these portions could be sold separately or leased out
separately under a finance lease, the Group accounts
for the portions separately. If the portions could not
be sold separately, the property is an investment
property only if an insignificant portion is held for use
in the production or supply of goods or services or for
administrative purposes.

Judgement is made on an individual property basis to
determine whether ancillary services are so significant
that a property does not qualify as an investment
property.

Impairment of assets

In determining whether an asset is impaired or the
event previously causing the impairment no longer
exists, the Group has to exercise judgement in the
area of asset impairment, particularly in assessing: (1)
whether an event has occurred that may affect the asset
value or such event affecting the asset value has not
been in existence; (2) whether the carrying value of
an asset can be supported by the net present value of
future cash flows which are estimated based upon the
continued use of the asset or derecognition; and (3) the
appropriate key assumptions to be applied in preparing
cash flow projections including whether these cash flow
projections are discounted using an appropriate rate.
Changing the assumptions selected by the management
to determine the level of impairment, including the
discount rates or the growth rate assumptions in the
cash flow projections, could materially affect the net
present value used in the impairment test.
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SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING JUDGEMENTS AND
ESTIMATES (continued)

Estimation uncertainty

The key assumptions concerning the future and other
key sources of estimation uncertainty at the end of the
reporting period, that have a significant risk of causing
a material adjustment to the carrying amounts of
assets and liabilities within the next financial year, are
described below.

Impairment of available-for-sale investments

The Group classifies certain assets as available for
sale and recognises movements of their fair values
in equity. When the fair value declines, management
makes assumptions about the decline in value to
determine whether there is an impairment that should
be recognised in the statement of profit or loss. In
addition, certain of the Group’s unlisted investments
included in available-for-sale investments were stated at
cost less impairment because the range of reasonable
fair value estimates is so significant that the directors
are of the opinion that the fair values cannot be
measured reliably. The Group assesses at the end of
each reporting period whether there are any indicators
of impairment for these unlisted investments. These
unlisted investments are tested for impairment when
there are indicators that their carrying amounts may not
be recoverable. An impairment exists when the carrying
value of an asset or a cash-generating unit exceeds its
recoverable amount. In determining the recoverable
amount, management considers various factors, such as
value in use, available data for disposing of such assets
and other factors relevant to these unlisted investments.
At 31 December 2013, provision for impairment losses
of HK$27,482,000 has been made for available-for-
sale investments (2012: HK$26,668,000). The carrying
amount of available-for-sale assets was HK$8,031,000
(2012: HK$30,047,000) (note 21).

E SING TAO NEWS CORPORATION LIMITED Annual Report 2013

BERSEHE R (&)

fhEt TR E R

RBEMAREH T - VWREFEZEERE
ERMEENEAFEZEANARZEBAR
KZEBRE  NRBEFHTARERZ ZER
BB

A i R B

AEERETEE D BEATMHLE  YE#ES
BRAEAFEES - ERVFETKE  E2E
HEBTHRELBRR UARERETEREERX
FERRE - S AEREETEEREANHEE
KREMIFELEMREREAARBENE  RER
EEAFEGANEBEAN  UBREERS
RFETEREAENE AKRERSTHRED
AFEEEEMNPFRBETRZEFELTRED

e ZEELEMBESHETRENR - EE
EdRcELSENMNERAERRBEANKRE S
BANGFERE REFTUKRBDCERS  E18
BEEZEREZ  fINMFEREE REEHEE
ENASEE  UREEZEIFELETRENH
HEEZ RN_E—=F+-_A=+—H B&
LA B R B TR R (B BT 18 X 15527,482,000
BT (ZT— 4 26,668,000 7T) ° A fft
EEERMAEEAS,031,0008 T (T — 4 :
30,047,000/ 7T ) (Mi5E21) °



Notes to Financial Statements

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING JUDGEMENTS AND
ESTIMATES (continued)

Estimation uncertainty (continued)
Impairment of trade receivables

The Group makes impairment provision for trade
receivables based on an assessment of the recoverability
of trade receivables. Impairment provision is made
for trade receivables where events or changes in
circumstances indicate that the balances may not
be collectible. The identification of doubtful debts
requires the use of judgement and estimates. Where the
expectation on the recoverability of trade receivables
is different from the original estimate, such difference
will impact the carrying value of trade receivables and
impairment provision in the periods in which such
estimate has been changed. The aggregate carrying
amount of trade receivables as at 31 December 2013
amounted to HK$529,647,000 (2012: HK$531,014,000)
(note 24).

Impairment of non-financial assets (other than goodwill)

The Group assesses whether there are any indicators
of impairment for all non-financial assets at the end of
each reporting period. Indefinite life intangible assets
are tested for impairment annually and at other times
when such indicator exists. Other non-financial assets
are tested for impairment when there are indicators
that the carrying amounts may not be recoverable.
An impairment exists when the carrying value of an
asset or a cash-generating unit exceeds its recoverable
amount, which is the higher of its fair value less costs
of disposal and its value in use. The calculation of the
fair value less costs of disposal is based on available
data from binding sales transactions in an arm’s length
transaction of similar assets or observable market prices
less incremental costs for disposing of the asset. When
value in use calculations are undertaken, management
must estimate the expected future cash flows from the
asset or cash-generating unit and choose a suitable
discount rate in order to calculate the present value of
those cash flows.

B 75 g 2} BT =t

37 December 2013 —E—=F+_HA=+—H

BERGEHE R (&)

fhEt TEABEE (&)
B 5 g W R

AEEBERRBE S REWGRE 2 /e 1T 25
HERRNEF NG BEEL RERE - HE
ek E R B R E 5 R W FIE AT BE A IR
- BEHZEERELREREB - 2HTR
EETZERAHAB LG NEEBREE S
EWFEEHER LGB BZESE
BEHZAEFHREC 2 HE 2 E 5 ERFE
CEAERRERBERKEEZ RZT—=
FH+-_AZ+—RAZESRUFEAEERER
529,647,0007% 7T (=& — = F : 531,014,000/
7T) (B sE24) ©

U BEEE (BEES)) ZRE

AEERE-REHRIBEREEAEMNTR
RAGEM B EEC KB ERE - THEEFHH
BRVEESFETRENR  YRELIREREY
SEHETRENR EMFEVHEEEER D
KERPF T EREERETRERNR -
EEEFRcELAENRAEBBE KD
TREE IFEERE AThReEREAFE
HMEOEERNEREEMNETNRAETE -
RFERHEERREUEERAFRAE
TREHORNNEERZAENEBEXATBR
MGERBLEEENZEERA - SHEERE
B EEEREMAEEXRSELEN Y
EHARARESRE  WERES MR XU
BEunEhenegziE-

SING TAO NEWS CORPORATION LIMITED Annual Report 2013 ﬂ




Notes to Financial Statements

B 75 g R BT 5E

37 December 2013 —E—=F+_-_H=+—H

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING JUDGEMENTS AND
ESTIMATES (continued)

Estimation uncertainty (continued)
Estimation of fair value of properties

The best evidence of fair value is current prices in an
active market of similar lease or transactions. In the
absence of such information, the Group determines
the amount within a range of reasonable fair value
estimates. In making its judgement, the Group
considers information from fair market value by
reference to independent valuations. This conclusion
is supported by independent professional appraisers
who were engaged by the Group during the year to
perform valuations on the Group’s properties. The
carrying amounts of land and buildings and investment
properties at 31 December 2013 were HK$373,129,000
(2012: HK$358,731,000) (note 14) and HK$43,228,000
(2012: HK$44,180,000) (note 15), respectively.

Deferred tax assets

Deferred tax assets are recognised for unused tax losses
to the extent that it is probable that taxable profit will
be available against which the losses can be utilised.
Significant management judgement is required to
determine the amount of deferred tax assets that can be
recognised, based upon the likely timing and level of
future taxable profits together with future tax planning
strategies. The carrying value of deferred tax assets
relating to recognised tax losses at 31 December 2013
was HK$55,466,000 (2012: HK$54,908,000). The amount
of unrecognised tax losses at 31 December 2013 was
HK$581,017,000 (2012: HK$559,008,000). Further details
are contained in note 31 to the financial statements.
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OPERATING SEGMENT INFORMATION

For management purposes, the Group is organised into
business units based on their products and services and
has three reportable operating segments as follows:

(a) the media segment publishes and distributes
newspapers, magazines and books to readers in
Hong Kong, Canada, the United States of America,
Europe and Australia, and sells the respective
content of such publications in Hong Kong and
Mainland China;

(b) the trading segment trades photographic products;
and

(c) the others segment comprises the Group’s Internet
and information consultancy services, investment
and property holding business together with
corporate expense items.

Management monitors the results of the Group’s

operating segments separately for the purpose of

making decisions about resources allocation and
performance assessment. Segment performance is
evaluated based on reportable segment profit/(loss),
which is a measure of adjusted profit before tax. The
adjusted profit before tax is measured consistently with
the Group’s profit before tax except that finance costs
are excluded from such measurement.

Segment assets exclude deferred tax assets and tax
recoverable. Segment liabilities exclude finance lease
and hire purchase contract payables, tax payable and
deferred tax liabilities.

Intersegment sales and transfers are transacted with
reference to the selling prices used for sales made to
third parties at the then prevailing market prices.
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4. OPERATING SEGMENT INFORMATION (continued) 4. BEHIER (£)
Year ended 31 December 2013 Media Trading Others Total
BE-_2-=5+-A=1t—-HLEE w8 g5 Hitr &t
HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000
FET FET FET FET
Segment revenue: DEWA
Sales to external customers RINRE P HE 1,984,233 40,209 11,219 2,035,661
Intersegment sales DBEBEHE 578 - 181,525 182,103
1,984,811 40,209 192,744 2,217,764
Reconciliation: #HER -
Elimination of intersegment sales DEETEE 2 HE R Y H (182,103)
Revenue WA 2,035,661
Segment results DEELE 119,990 4,074 591 124,655
Reconciliation: R
Finance costs BE R (309)
Profit before tax B 5% A & A 124,346
Segment assets PHEE 1,685,639 150,274 610,925 2,446,838
Reconciliation: HER -
Corporate and unallocated assets RAIMADBHEE 16,094
Total assets BEMBE 2,462,932
Segment liabilities ol B=L i 286,755 856 63,839 351,450
Reconciliation: HER -
Corporate and unallocated liabilities AR MAKDEEE 114,586
Total liabilities EERE 466,036
Other segment information: HthaBER :
Share of profits and losses of: FE1E T3 A Ala Bl R & 48 -
Joint ventures EEDE 17,112 - 217 17,329
An associate — M E R a (573) - - 573)
Impairment losses recognised in the —BEmEXPERN R EBE
statement of profit or loss 2,355 - 814 3,169
Depreciation and amortisation FrEREH 72,537 405 6,091 79,033
Bank interest income |ITHSRA 2,904 431 1,402 4,737
Investments in joint ventures NEELEZRE 109,184 - 14,453 123,637
Investments in an associate R—EEERAZKE 9,317 - - 9,317
Capital expenditure* BARRL 126,671 249 4,692 131,612
* Capital expenditure consists of additions to property, * BABEYBRIEREYE BMELRSRE EF
plant and equipment, intangible assets and investment BE URIEBWE -
properties.
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OPERATING SEGMENT INFORMATION (continued)
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4. BEIHER (#E)

Year ended 31 December 2012 Media Trading Others Total
HE-Z——F+-A=+—HIEE e = Hit B
HK$°000 HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$°000
T T T TET
Segment revenue: DEWA
Sales to external customers RNAZFHEE 2,023,959 179,821 7,128 2,210,908
Intersegment sales DHEBHEZEE 827 - 177,022 177,849
2,024,786 179,821 184,150 2,388,757
Reconciliation: R -
Elimination of intersegment sales DEEEE 2 HE R (177,849)
Revenue ON 2,210,908
Segment results DEELE 145,505 8,197 (17,322) 136,380
Reconciliation: IR
Finance costs A& R A (598)
Profit before tax B 5 B v A 135,782
Segment assets SEHEE 1,714,999 137,916 548,154 2,401,069
Reconciliation: R
Corporate and unallocated assets RANKDEEE 23,122
Total assets EERE 2,424,191
Segment liabilities AHEE 293,611 2,862 68,734 365,207
Reconciliation: R -
Corporate and unallocated liabilities AR MAKDEEE 107,911
Total liabilities BfEEE 473,118
Other segment information: HibpHEHR :
Share of profits and losses of: FE(E T 5 A RS R EE
Joint ventures BELE 46,875 - (1,961) 44,914
An associate —EE N - - (5,792) (5,792)
Impairment losses recognised in the B@mEXFHERKHERE
statement of profit or loss 5,362 - 10,668 16,030
Depreciation and amortisation I E N B N 73,092 388 9,770 83,250
Bank interest income FATFI B A 3,006 513 1,543 5,062
Investments in joint ventures REZEDLEZERE 123,479 - 19,287 142,766
Capital expenditure* NG 81,374 12 6,065 87,451
*  Capital expenditure consists of additions to property, * BARLBREABYE BEREE - 8F

plant and equipment, intangible assets and investment

properties.

BE URREME-
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4. OPERATING SEGMENT INFORMATION (continued) 4. BEHIER (&)
Geographical information & & K
(a) Revenue from external customers (@ [FSNREFHE
2013 2012
—E—-=F —ET——F
HK$°000 HK$°000
FET F#ET
Hong Kong and Mainland China ERERTER(BEEE)
(country of domicile) 1,533,610 1,686,576
North America b3 409,588 417,200
Australia, New Zealand and Europe SEUM - 377 R & B 92,463 107,132
2,035,661 2,210,908
The revenue information above is based on the Fat g AB R AR P A B @ 8 A 2 o
location of the customers.
(b) Nomn-current assets (b)) FETEEE
2013 2012
—E—=5F —E——%F
HK$°000 HK$°000
FHET FET
Hong Kong and Mainland China ERERFTER(BEEE)
(country of domicile) 759,565 767,976
North America it = 271,395 277,776
Australia, New Zealand and Europe SEUM - 3778 R & B 2,627 2,902
1,033,587 1,048,654

The non-current asset information above is based
on the location of the assets and excludes deferred

tax assets.
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REVENUE, OTHER INCOME AND GAINS

Revenue, which is also the Group’s turnover, represents
the net advertising income, after trade discounts;
circulation income, after allowances for returns; net
invoiced value of goods sold, after allowances for
returns and trade discounts; gross rental income
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5. WA Efpilr AR W

received and receivable and the value of services

rendered during the year.

An analysis of revenue, other income and gains is as

WA(MBAEBZ X0 BRFRNESK
ANFB(EMBREZ M) - HITWRA (B
RERE) CEEVERFE(CHNKREE
RESZI) - B REERES WA REIAR
ERERKZEE-

WA~ iR A Rz 2 2T

follows:
Group
rEE
2013 2012
—E—-= T4
HK$’000 HK$°000
FET FET
Revenue WA
Advertising income EEA 1,572,555 1,599,760
Circulation income BHITA 272,814 289,631
Radio broadcasting advertising income BEBEEESWA 22,877 21,481
Sales of photographic products HERTEBMER 34,829 179,341
Gross rental income el A4z 4,152 4,585
Content sales and news service income AR HE X ERS WA 33,605 31,774
Others HAty 94,829 84,336
2,035,661 2,210,908
Other income Hhug A
Bank interest income SRITHR B A 4,737 5,062
Investment income &I A 4,152 3,105
Dividend income from listed KEEMRAEE 2
equity investments g B A 1,885 1,988
Dividend income from an unlisted RE—IHIFLTAHEE
available-for-sale investment "E 2B BEWA 1,315 78
Others Hib 9,593 12,420
21,682 22,653
Other gains/(losses) Hapl 7 (E58)
Fair value gains/(losses), net on: NEEWE (EE) 258
Investment properties (note 15) KEME (M5E15) 1,113 5,170
Financial assets at fair value through BEAFERZAEBRERZ
profit or loss B EE (7,879) 2,565
Derivative financial instruments PTEERI A - THFEHH
— transactions not qualifying as hedges BBz 5 1,685 1,274
Gain on disposal of items of property, HEME  WEIERHER 2 Wa
plant and equipment 459 56
Foreign exchange differences, net EHZERE  FH 6,598 4,144
1,976 13,209
Other income and gains H U A R iz 23,658 35,802
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6. FINANCE COSTS 6. BB
Group
rEH
2013 2012
—E-=F —ET——F
HK$’000 HK$°000
FET F#ET
Interest on bank loans and overdrafts BARAFRNEBHEEZ
wholly repayable within five years RITERRELZFE 212 488
Interest on finance leases BEHEN S 97 110
309 598
7. PROFIT BEFORE TAX 7. BREFIEF
The Group’s profit before tax is arrived at after REB ZBBRASEMNENE, (Gt A) :
charging/(crediting):
Notes 2013 2012
B Et —B-=F —E——F
HK$°000 HK$°000
FET TET
Cost of inventories sold EHEFERR 518,533 700,821
Depreciation E 14 77,908 82,124
Fair value gain on WEMENFEWE -
investment properties, net HER 15 (1,113) (5,170)
Amortisation of intangible assets* & i & = # 5+ 17 1,125 1,126
Impairment loss on an —IHA SR E R E E 1B
available-for-sale investment* 21 814 10,668
Auditors’ remuneration: ZERM % -
Current year RNEE 5,109 177
Under/(over) provision in BAFEREBTIR
prior years (EBRE ) (592) 451
4,517 5,628
Minimum leases payments BELEHRE ﬁﬁSEﬁZ
under operating leases: K& FKIA
Land and buildings if@&@—? 40,499 41,534
Other equipment H % 1,588 273
42,087 41,807
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PROFIT BEFORE TAX (continued) 7.

The Group’s profit before tax is arrived at after
charging/(crediting): (continued)
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BRI AR (47)
AEBZBRBAENEMR,(GEA) (&)

Notes 2013 2012
bt it —E-=F —ET—-—fF
HK$°000 HK$°000
FET FET
Employee benefits expense BEBMNAX (BREZMS
(including directors’ GESIDE
remuneration (note 8)):
Wages, salaries, allowances T& - HEN - 2B R
and benefits in kind BEWMREN 666,763 654,705
Equity-settled share option MR 4 H B IR R
expense 33 ) 262
Retirement benefits schemes RKTE A FT B 5k
contributions 29,085 27,351
Less: Forfeited contributions ORIz R - -
Net retirement benefits RARAEFIGT 8 FUF RE
schemes contributions** 29,085 27,351
695,846 682,318
Gross rental income e WAL (4,152) (4,585)
Less: Direct outgoings VERE E&Sﬂﬁ 3,352 3,298
Net rental income He WA FE (800) (1,287)
Impairment of trade receivables & Us BR 2O B 24 1,317 2,595

* The impairment loss on an available-for-sale
investment and the amortisation of intangible assets
for the year are included in “Other expenses” in the
consolidated statement of profit or loss.

#* At 31 December 2013, there were no forfeited
contributions available to the Group to reduce its
contributions to retirement benefits schemes in future
years (2012: NiD).

* FERAAHBERBEREBENETLEES
HEAARABRERATEMA A -

w R-F-ZE+- A=+ R BRTRE
S5 850 9105 R 26 IR OB LA BIR 2
BRI (ZF— =% &) -
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8. DIRECTORS’ REMUNERATION

Directors’ remuneration for the year, disclosed pursuant

to the Rules Governing the Listing of Securities on The

EEME

REBEBARIMARAAES LT HRA
(TEmHRA) REBEBRFEIBE1611RKE 2

Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited (the “Listing FRNEZEMSWT
Rules”) and Section 161 of the Hong Kong Companies
Ordinance, is as follows:
Group
KEE
2013 2012
—E-=F T
HK$’000 HK$°000
FET F#ET
Fees e 709 720
Other emoluments: Hihi & -
Salaries, allowances and benefits in kind e FMEREWEF 32,604 33,546
Discretionary bonuses 1B TEAL 1,586 3,462
Employee share option benefits B E B RIERT - =
Retirement benefits scheme contributions RGN ET B 185 176
34,375 37,184
35,084 37,904

(a) Independent non-executive directors

The fees paid to independent non-executive

directors during the year were as follows:

(@ BIYFHITES

FARBLFRATEEINZERESWT

2013 2012

—E—-=fF —ZT—=
HKS$°000 HK$°000
FET FET
Ms. Ho Chiu King, Pansy Catilina A R IE 22+ 150 150
Mr. King Richard Yun Zing BT L E 180 180
Mr. Lee Cho Jat FHERAE 150 150
Ms. Judy Leissner BRI 2+ 67 -
Mr. Tung Chee Chen EENEE 42 120
589 600

There were no other emoluments payable to the

independent non-executive directors during the

year (2012: NiD).
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8. DIRECTORS’ REMUNERATION (continued) 8. %%@ﬂ ﬁ (4&)
(b) FITEERIFYTES

(b) Executive directors and non-executive

directors
Salaries, Retirement
allowances Employee benefits
and benefits Discretionary share option scheme Total
Fees in kind bonuses benefits contributions remuneration
#e 2R 135 BIKEA
e RENEF BEEL  BREER fE L e
HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000 HKS$000 HK$’000 HK$000
FEr FiEr TiEx FET FEr TiErx
2013 “B-=F
Executive directors: HTES:
Mr. Ho Tsu Kwok, Charles HEELE - 10,228 430 - 15 10,673
Ms. Judy Inn* BBk & £+ - 1,950 82 - 11 2,043
Mr. Jia Hongping BiT4&E - 1,677 57 - 103 1,837
Mr. Lai Ting Yiu* PRES A - 2,358 259 - 11 2,628
Mr. Lau Chung Man, Louis Bk - 2,843 239 - 15 3,097
Mr. Lo Wing Hung BEokIERE - 7,424 104 - 15 7,543
M. Siu Sai Wo BMELE - 1,839 235 - 4 2,078
Mrs. Sy Wong Chor Fong BERFLT - 2,500 105 - - 2,605
Mr. Yang Yiu Chong, Ronald Jeffrey*  15ER % 4+ - 1,785 75 - 11 1,871
- 32,604 1,586 - 185 34,375
Non-executive director: FHTES:
Mr. Ho Kent Ching Tak EREE 120 - - - - 120
120 32,604 1,586 - 185 34,495
2012 ZE-Cf
Executive directors: HIES:
Mr. Ho Tsu Kwok, Charles fEEEE - 9,834 414 - 14 10,262
Ms. Judy Inn b7 Sebed - 2,627 110 - 14 2,751
M. Jia Hongping BUTEE - 1,615 2,000 - 92 3,707
Mr. Lai Ting Yiu PEELE - 3,186 152 - 14 3,352
Mr. Lau Chung Man, Louis A rsE - 2,733 115 - 14 2,862
Mr. Lo Wing Hung BkIERE - 8,743 368 - 14 9,125
Mrs. Sy Wong Chor Fong BERFLT - 2,404 202 - - 2,606
Mr. Yang Yiu Chong, Ronald Jeffrey — #5ERE4E - 2,404 101 - 14 2,519
- 33,546 3,402 - 176 37,184
Non-executive director: FUTES
Mr. Ho Kent Ching Tak fEB%E 120 - - - - 120
120 33,546 3,462 - 176 37,304

There was no arrangement under which a director EFAMEBEEEHRESRSESRNETAMNES 2%
BT —ZF 8 -

waived or agreed to waive any remuneration during the
year (2012: NiD).
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DIRECTORS’ REMUNERATION (continued)

* Ms. Judy Inn, Mr. Lai Ting Yiu and Mr. Yang Yiu
Chong, Ronald Jeffrey resigned as executive directors
of the Company on 19 September 2013 but remain
as employees of the Group. The amounts above
included only their remuneration during their tenure
as executive directors.

FIVE HIGHEST PAID EMPLOYEES

The five highest paid employees during the year
included three directors (2012: three directors), details
of whose remuneration are set out in note 8 above;
one employee who resigned as an executive director
of the Company during the year but remains as an
employee of the Group (the “Resigned Director”) and
one (2012: two) non-director employee. Details of

EEME (@)

* RIE-=ZFNAATHIA  MEELL R
EEAEENMGBREEBREARRNITE
£ BREASH EE - LHSBERE
BRERATESTHANHM -

ReSFHMNEVES

FARSTHNINRERER=-NUEE (=T
—ZF ZUER) (EMEFBEER A LM
iH8)  —ERAFEAHEIARRMITESRE
BEAEEEENER ((EHEEE] &
—(ZE-——F M) FEFEE -C#F
TEF(REHER) KRBT —2HEEHRSD
FMOEE (T ——F MAFEFHRSH

the remuneration of the Resigned Director after his BEEE) cMEsFIEmT -
resignation and the remaining non-director, highest
paid employee (2012: two non-director, highest paid
employees) are as follows:
Group
REE
2013 2012
—E-=fF —F—=
HK$’000 HK$°000
FET FET
Salaries, allowances and benefits in kind e FHMEREMREN 7,849 13,330
Discretionary bonuses Y15 FEAL 159 862
Employee share option benefits g B A ERE A - -
Retirement benefits scheme contributions RORAE T FT &I 3K 19 28
8,027 14,220

The number of non-director (including the Resigned
Director’s remuneration for the full year) highest
paid employees whose remuneration fell within the
following bands is as follows:

MEeBATERNZFEERSHFMNER (B
REBTEZZFNHH) AZRDT :

Number of employees

EE A
2013 2012
—E—=F —E—=
HK$3,500,001 to HK$4,000,000 3,500,0017% 7T £4,000,0007 7T 1 -
HK$6,500,001 to HK$7,000,000 6,500,001/ 7T £7,000,000/%8 7T 1 -
HK$7,000,001 to HK$7,500,000 7,000,001/ 7T £7,500,000/%8 7T - 2
2 2

SING TAO NEWS CORPORATION LIMITED Annual Report 2013



Notes to Financial Statements

10. INCOME TAX

10.

Hong Kong profits tax has been provided at the rate of
16.5% (2012: 16.5%) on the estimated assessable profits
arising in Hong Kong during the year. Taxes on profits
assessable elsewhere have been calculated at the rates
of tax prevailing in the countries in which the Group

B 75 g 2} BT =t
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Frig#i

BENIE %Rm;zim NEBEE ZMBFTER
Fiam A A16.5% (ZF — —F 1 16.5% ) Tt K #
& - ﬁ\/\ﬁm@zr.:%mmuzwmwrs%
EEEBEE AR ZRITHETE -

operates.
2013 2012
—E—-=F T
HK$°000 HK$°000
FET FET
Group &
Current: BER
Charge for the year: FAXE
The People’s Republic of China: RE AR :
Hong Kong BB 19,446 18,949
Elsewhere Hfth i [ 13 217
Elsewhere H fth b & 5,837 3,845
Overprovision in prior years BEFEBERER (3,350) (8,720)
Deferred (note 31) IRAE (MYEE31) (3,066) 1,376
Total tax expense for the year FRBIBH X B 18,880 15,667

A reconciliation of the tax expense/(credit) applicable
to profit/(loss) before tax at the statutory rates for
the countries/jurisdictions in which the Company and
the majority of its subsidiaries are domiciled to the

tax charge/(credit) at the effective tax rates,
reconciliation of the applicable rates (i.e.,

and a

the statutory

tax rates) to the effective tax rates, are as follows:

BARBRERBOMERBRMERR, A
AEEEZREMEE ZE BN R AT
M, (B8 2BERX (KR)  BERBK
RAHE2HERAX, (ER) 28R ARE

AR (BLAERE) BERBRER 2HENOT

Australia,
New Zealand
Hong Kong Mainland China  North America and Europe Total
BN HEE
i HE R 1% REN @zt
HKS$'000 % HK$'000 % HK$'000 % HK$'000 % HK$'000 %
FEx FEx FET TEx TEx

Group - 2013 AEE--3-=%
Profit/(loss) before tax REAEN/ (B8 123,115 (8,066) 20,431 (11,134) 124,346
Tax at the statutory tax rate REEREHEZNE 20,314 165 (2,016)  25.0 6,358 311 (2,117)  19.0 22,539 18.1
Adjustments in respect of current tax  JAEEI 2 & B

of previous periods nE (10) - (15 19 (3,189) (15.6) - - (3350 (27)
Profits and losses attributable to joint & Aﬁ PER-HEE

ventures and an associate NEERER 197 0.2 51 0.7 (5305 (26.0) - - (5057 41
Income not subject to tax BEMBE WA (2,178)  (1.8) (1,279 158 (3,029) (14.8) (75) 0.7 (6550 (5.3)
Expenses not deductible for tax AR AR 1,087 09 1,644 (204 4972 243 2468 (22.2) 10,171 8.2
Tax losses utilised from previous periods & b\ B 2B EE (3,31 @7 - - - - - - (3331)  (2.6)
Tax losses not recognised TERIHEER 3,216 2.6 1,608  (19.9) - - - - 4824 3.9
Temporary differences not recognised W EER 7 BEEEE (358)  (0.3) - - () - - - (3600  (03)
Tax charge/(credit) at the Group’s BAEEERAEHE,

effective rate HERY/ (B%) 18937 154 (138) 17 (195 (1.0) 276 (2.5 18,880 152
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10. INCOME TAX (continued)

10. PR (&)

Australia,
New Zealand

Hong Kong Mainland China North America and Europe Total
Bl HER
BE hERD B REH &t
HKS$'000 % HK$ 000 % HK$'000 % HK$000 % HK$000 %
THET TET TET TET TET
Group - 2012 AEE--2--%
Profit/(loss) before tax RERAEN/ (B8) 117,615 (21,066) 44205 (4,992) 135,782
Tax at the statutory tax rate BEEHEFEZRE 19,406 165 (5,270) 250 13,589 30.7 (609) 122 27112 19.9
Adjustments in respect of current tax of  JE B 2 2HHE
previous periods Eil 733 (64 - - e @ - - 820 64
Profits and losses attributable to joint A& E R —HEE
ventures and an associate NEEhER 93 01 4153 (19.7) (1433D)  (32.9) - - (10,285 (7.6)
Income not subject to tax BEBHZBA Quy 18 @0 19 Q8 06 G 62 Bl 3
Expenses not deductible for tax TR ZAR 2473 2017 82 3005 68 399  (80.0) 11,225 82
Tax losses utilised from previous periods & )/ B ¢ K EE (42000 (3.6 - - - - - - (@0 6D
Tax losses not recognised BRI HEER 4174 35 - - - - - - 4,174 31
Temporary differences not recognised W EBER 2 Bk EEE 651 (0.5 - - 92 0.2 - - (465 (03
Tax charge/(credit) at the Group's BAEEERHXHE
effective rate ZHERY/ (£%) e 99 26 () 701 L6 3076 (6LO) 15667 115

The share of tax attributable to joint ventures and
an associate amounting to HK$5,666,000 (2012:
HK$13,317,000) is included in “Share of profits and
losses of joint ventures and an associate” on the face of

the consolidated statement of profit or loss.
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11.

12.

13.

PROFIT ATTRIBUTABLE TO OWNERS OF THE
COMPANY

The consolidated profit attributable to owners of the
Company for the year includes a loss of HK$4,737,000
(2012: HK$5,524,000) which has been dealt with in the
financial statements of the Company (note 34(b)).

11.
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ARTREE ARMGEER

KAREEAEBEFRGES5FBEERAR
A B T iR & (B 3E34(b) ) BE ¥2 2 [E5 184,737,000
BIL(ZZT— =4 :5524,000870) °

DIVIDENDS 12. RE
2013 2012
—E-=F —E——F
HK$’000 HK$°000
FET FET
Interim — HK2 cents (2012: HK3.5 cents) hH - FREE KRB
per ordinary share ZT—ZF 3581) 16,755 29,307
Proposed final — HK4 cents Bk KRB B — SR E @ RAE L
(2012: HK4 cents) per ordinary share ZE—ZF 4810 33,509 33,509
50,264 62,816

The proposed final dividend for the year is subject
to the approval of the Company’s shareholders at the
forthcoming annual general meeting.

EARNINGS PER SHARE ATTRIBUTABLE TO
ORDINARY EQUITY HOLDERS OF THE COMPANY

The calculation of the basic earnings per share
amounts is based on the profit for the year attributable
to ordinary equity holders of the Company and the
weighted average number of ordinary shares in issue
during the year.

The calculation of diluted earnings per share amounts
for the year is based on the profit for the year
attributable to ordinary equity holders of the Company,
as used in the basic earnings per share calculation.
The weighted average number of ordinary shares used
in the calculation is the number of ordinary shares in
issue during the year, as used in the basic earnings per
share calculation, and the weighted average number
of ordinary shares assumed to have been issued at no
consideration on the deemed exercise or conversion
of all dilutive potential ordinary shares into ordinary
shares.

13.

REFZERRARSALRNRBBRRRE
ERRBFERG L4E HAIEE -

ARaEBREEEABGEESRER

SREAUFEBHRENAL T ERRE
P N IR 4 O E B 4T AR 2 AR
FBEHH -

BERBEENERIEARAESRENE
MzFERARRBEBRESAE ARGENG
H-AERMAZEBRNEFORAHES
BRERGHNAAZFRNS BT EBREE -
AR RBEEBBRINEFDENAE REEE
Nz BB BAR AR E 1T 0 3k A B AR
EAEETAET -
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13. EARNINGS PER SHARE ATTRIBUTABLE TO 13. AATRELEREZE ABLEESRER (&)
ORDINARY EQUITY HOLDERS OF THE COMPANY

(continued)

The calculations of the basic and diluted earnings per

share are based on:

P B R K B 580E M IR T O B £ E

2013 2012
—E—-=F —E——F
HKS$°000 HK$°000
FET F#ET
Earnings =g
Profit attributable to ordinary equity RAREBERFAA
holders of the Company, used in the FE(R & T RERTE
basic earnings per share calculation B EREF 105,662 120,229
Number of shares
R&H&E
2013 2012
—E—= —E——F
Shares i)
Weighted average number of ordinary FRNEETERRINE
shares in issue during the year used in FHHBEGE
the basic earnings per share calculation I E A F 837,681,914 840,169,588
Effect of dilution — weighted average HerE-TEak
number of ordinary shares: hnie 98
Share options i1 s HE 8,617,340 8,347,424

846,299,254 848,517,012
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14. PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT 14. V¥ BERDRE
Group r&E
Furniture,
Construction Plant Leasehold fixtures,
Land and in and improve-  equipment Motor

buildings progress  machinery ments  and others vehicles Total
BE A £E-

IHRET ERIR HEREE NEEE  REREM AE aif

HKS000  HKS000  HKS000  HKS000  HKS000  HK$000 HK$ 000
TET TET TET TET TET TET TET

31 December 2013 ZE-Zf£+Zf=1-H

Cost or valuation: RAERRBE:
At 1 January 2013 R-Z-=£-f—-H 358,731 24,254 610,107 77,316 200,671 7143 1,287,222
Additions FE . 68.210 18,552 687 9,010 1,629 98,088
Disposals e - - (5.279) - (8,890) (1,815) (15,984)
Surplus on revaluation g 12,550 - - - - - 12,550
Exchange realignment AR 1,848 - - 37 (522) ©) 1356
At 31 December 2013 ~ RZZ-=F+-F=+-H 373,129 92,464 623,380 78,040 209,269 6,950 1,383,232

Analysis of cost or valuation: L AEHHEATT :

At cost BRAE - 92,464 623,380 78,040 209,269 6,950 1,010,103

At 31 December 2013 R-E-Z#+-f
professional valuation ST-RZERRE 373,129 - - - - - 573,129
373,129 92,464 623,380 78,040 209,269 6,950 1,383,232

Accumulated depreciation: ~ EFHTE

At 1 January 2013 R-Z-=%-f-H - - 285,119 61,131 176,470 3,556 526,276
Provided during the year ~ FREE 10573 - 48540 5,048 11917 1830 77,908
Disposals & - - (5,163) - (8,712) (1,777) (15,652)
Write-back on revaluation ~ EfEEE (10,573) - - - - - (10,573)
Exchange realignment EXHE - - - 44 (318) 15 (239)
At 31 December 2013 ~ R=Z2-ZF+=A=+-H - - 328,496 66,223 179,357 3,624 577,700
Net book value: REFE:
At 31 December 2013 AZB-ZE+ZA=1-H 373,129 92,464 294,884 11,817 29,912 3,326 805,532
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14. PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT (continued) 14. V¥ BERRE(£&)
Group (continued) NEBE(Z)
Furniture,
Construction Plant Leasehold fixtures,
Land and in and improve-  equipment Motor

buildings progress  machinery ments  and others vehicles Total
HE &H-%E.

IHRET ERIR HERHE NEEB  RERHE AE Aif

HK$'000 HKS'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
FET FET FET FET FET FET FET

31 December 2012 ZE-ZE+ZA=1+-H
Cost or valuation: RAEREE :
At 1 January 2012 R=E-—F—-F-H 338893 - 600,200 77,442 200,607 7,602 1,230,744
Additions RE - 24,254 11,349 2915 16,151 953 35,622
Disposals irk3 - - (1,442) (3,057) (13,530) (1,460) (19,489)
Surplus on revaluation e 19,508 - - - - - 19,508
Exchange realignment EHEE 30 - - 16 43 48 837
At 31 December 2012 RZB--E+-fA=+-B 3871 24,254 610,107 77316 209,671 7,143 1,287,222
Analysis of cost or valuation: R AEHFHEATT :
At cost B A - 24254 610,107 77,316 209,671 7,143 928,491
At 31 December 2012 RZE-Z%+ZAR
professional valuation ST-HZERME 358,731 - - - - - 358,731
338,731 24,254 610,107 77,316 209,671 7143 1,287,222
Accumulated depreciation: ~ EFHTE
At 1 January 2012 R-E-—F-F-H - - 237,068 55,032 174,719 3,066 469,905
Provided during the year —~ FAEE 9,794 - 49142 9,126 12,184 1878 82,124
Disposals it & - - (1,09) (3,057) (10,786) (1,424) (16,359)
Write-back on revaluation  EfEE [ (9,794) - - - - - (9,794)
Exchange realignment EREE - - - 10 353 36 399
At 31 December 2012 RZE-ZF+ZA=+-H - - 285,119 61,131 176,470 3,556 526,276
Net book value: REFE:
At 31 December 2012 RZE-ZF+ZA=t-H 3871 24,254 324,988 16,185 33,201 3,587 760,946
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14. PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT (continued) 14. V¥ BERRE (&)
Company N
Furniture,
Land and Leasehold fixtures and
building improvements equipment Total
Tk HEME B £E
BF #i& &L CE
HK$°000 HK$°000 HK$°000 HK$°000
FHET FET FET FET
31 December 2013 —E-=f+ZA=1+-H
Cost or valuation: RAESAE
At 1 January 2013 RZE-=F—-H—H 3,820 1,581 334 5,735
Surplus on revaluation BiERH 500 - - 500
At 31 December 2013 RZB-=Z5+ZA=t+-H 4,320 1,581 334 6,235

Analysis of cost or valuation: AERBES

Al cost B AE - 1,581 334 1,915
At 31 December 2013 RZZE—=F+=A

professional valuation “t+-HZEEME 4,320 - - 4,320
4,320 1,581 334 6,235

Accumulated depreciation: ZEHE
At 1 January 2013 RZE—=%F—HF—H - 1,581 334 1,915
Provided during the year FNEE 76 - - 76
Write-back on revaluation Eff#EED (76) - - (76)
At 31 December 2013 R-Z-=%+-A=1+-H - 1,581 334 1,915

Net book value: EHEFE
At 31 December 2013 R-Z-=%+-A=1+-8 4,320 - - 4,320
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14. PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT (continued)

14. Y% - BER&RE (F)

Company (continued) KAT(E)
Furniture,
Land and Leasehold fixtures and
building improvements equipment Total
TR HENE "R £E
BTF %1 ES CH)
HK$°000 HK$000 HK$°000 HK$°000
FHET FHET FHET FHET
31 December 2012 “E-“f+tZRA=t-H
Cost or valuation: RAELIEE
At 1 January 2012 RZE-——F—-HA—H 3,600 1,581 334 5,515
Surplus on revaluation BiERH 220 - - 220
At 31 December 2012 RZE-—_F+-A=+—H 3,820 1,581 334 5,735
Analysis of cost or valuation: HAEHBEST
At cost bW E] - 1,581 334 1,915
At 31 December 2012 RZE——f+-A=+—H
professional valuation ZEXRE 3,820 - - 3,820
3,820 1,581 334 5,735
Accumulated depreciation: ZEHNE
At 1 January 2012 R-E-——%-A—H - 1,581 334 1915
Provided during the year FNEE 71 - - 71
Write-back on revaluation Bh%E 7D - - @
At 31 December 2012 RZE——F+-A=1+—H - 1,581 334 1,915
Net book value: EHFE
At 31 December 2012 R-E——F+-A=1+—H 3,820 - - 3,820

The net book value of the Group’s property, plant and
equipment held under finance leases and hire purchase

contracts included in the total amounts of furniture,

fixtures, equipment and others at 31 December 2013
amounted to HK$3,685,000 (2012: HK$3,912,000).
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14. PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT (continued)

The land and buildings of the Group included above
are held under the following lease terms:
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14. Y% - BERRE (F)
ERAREEZ L MEFHTIHEFNES

Mainland
Hong Kong China  Elsewhere Total
&8 B A i Hitih & &5t
HK$°000 HK$°000 HK$°000 HK$°000
FHEIT FHEIT FET FET
31 December 2013 —E-=f+=-A=+—H
At valuation: BIHE -
Freehold KAERE - - 107,185 107,185
Long term leases EHMAE 28,260 27,744 - 56,004
Medium term leases REIRE 174,100 35,840 - 209,940
202,360 63,584 107,185 373,129
31 December 2012 —E-—f+=-H=+—H
At valuation: A -
Freehold KA - - 102,893 102,893
Long term leases RHHEE 25,650 24,652 - 50,302
Medium term leases FRHEIFRE 175,900 29,636 - 205,536
201,550 54,288 102,893 358,731

The Company’s land and building is situated in
Mainland China and is held under a long term lease.

The directors of the Company have determined that
the Group’s land and buildings consist of three classes
of asset, i.e., commercial, industrial and residential,
based on the nature, characteristics and risks of each
property. All of the Group’s and the Company’s land
and buildings were revalued individually at the end
of the reporting period by Chung, Chan & Associates,
independent professionally qualified valuers, at
aggregate open market values of HK$373,129,000
and HK$4,320,000 (2012: HK$358,731,000 and
HK$3,820,000), respectively. Each year, the Group’s
chief financial officer decides to appoint which external
valuer to be responsible for the external valuations of
the Group’s properties. Selection criteria include market
knowledge, reputation, independence and whether
professional standards are maintained. The Group’s
chief financial officer has discussions with the valuer
on the valuation assumptions and valuation results
once a year when the valuation is performed for annual
financial reporting.

RRARZ L REFARPEAM - I AR
HERE -

RESHENEED BFEEEER  AQAFRES
BRTE  AEENTHWREFRIEZBEE -
B TENEE - AEERAARFZHA
THEEFEEHHIRREPRAABLEE
AERGEMEBETEARMEMREB HIEE
B A $£373,129,0007%8 T 4,320,000 7T (ZF
— —4F 1 358,731,000 7T £%.3,820,000/8 JT) °
BF  AEBUEAERELZ I —KINERG
BERMABEASEMENIINDBMHE - BEEL B
BB Ma B2 BUMENEDHETHEEK
Ko AEEPKBERGEMBFREFHE

Wo Mo PR

EHETHERNWHERRREEER K -
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14. PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT (continued)

14. Y% - BER&RE (F)

Revaluation surplus of HK$23,123,000 (2012:
HK$29,302,000) resulting from the revaluations on the
Group’s land and buildings has been credited to other
comprehensive income during the year. A revaluation
surplus of HK$576,000 (2012: HK$291,000) resulting
from the revaluation on the Company’s land and
building has been credited to the Company’s other
comprehensive income (note 34(b)) during the year.

Further particulars of the Group’s land and buildings
are included on pages 177 to 178.

Fair value hierarchy
The following table illustrates the fair value

measurement hierarchy of the Group’s land and
buildings:

RAEER BAEELHMEREBFZEGHE
A2 B A 523,123,000 L (Z 2 — & ¢
29,302,000/ 70) E st AE ML 2 AU - A
FERN BARRTEREFEREEZER
& $#2576,00008 7L (ZF — = F : 291,000/ L)
Bt ARRQE 2 H 2w (HEE34b)) -

=

AEEITHEEF 2 E—PFBIHRFEL77
1788 °

DFPEERFE

TRERAEE L EEFHOAFEFEFHR:

Fair value measurement as
at 31 December 2013 using
R-B-=5+-A=+-BWATEHERR

Quoted Significant Significant

prices in observable  unobservable

active markets inputs inputs
(Level 1) (Level 2) (Level 3) Total

ERWS EXTBEE EATTERER

H]RE BAE BAE
(F4-) (FH=) (B4=) &t
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
TAET TAET TET TET

Recurring fair value SENATERNE
measurement for:

Commercial properties HENE - - 109,733 109,733
Industrial properties IxM% - - 235,052 235,052
Residential properties FEmE - - 27,744 27,744
- - 373,129 373,129

During the year, there were no transfers of fair value
measurements between Level 1 and 2 and no transfers
into or out of Level 3.
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14. PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT (continued)
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14. Y% - BERRE (F)

Fair value hierarchy (continued) AEESERIE (&)
Reconciliation of fair value measurements categorised SERAFTEEFRASER =2 FEFEN
within Level 3 of the fair value hierarchy: AR
Commercial Industrial Residential
properties properties properties
ES/ES IEME EEYPHE
HK$°000 HK$°000 HK$°000
T TET T
Carrying amount at 1 January 2013 RZE—=F—HF—HHK
FRE S & 98,577 235,502 24,652
Depreciation provided during the FRMERE
year (2,988) (6,455) (1,130)
Net gain from fair value adjustment & H fth 2 [ 4 2= 1 W R &Y
recognised in other comprehensive KB A F{EFEER
income F U 13,029 6,605 3,489
Exchange realignment ME 3, 8 B 1,115 - 733
Carrying amount at RZE—=%+2-H
31 December 2013 —t—HANEESR 109,733 235,652 27,744

The fair values of the land and buildings were
determined using the comparison approach based on
market comparables of similar properties and with
adjustments made on factors such as location, size, age,
condition and aspects of the properties.

Below is a summary of the key inputs to the valuation
of land and buildings:

Significant

unobservable input

EXTOUBERAE

T MBFHORFESRBLECE - REMS
BOMRIZ SRR - K Bk
RARTRAERREHABMETE -

AT Rt REFHEMRANEIEHA
BERHE

Range

(weighted average)
g

(o€ ¥ 33 B0

Commercial properties

[EESES RAEGFTRER

Industrial properties
ITEME RAEEGFTRER
Residential properties

EFEME RHETF T RER

Adjusted price per square feet

Adjusted price per square feet

Adjusted price per square feet

HK$3,853 — HK$4,636
3,85378 JL £4,636/8 7T

HK$384 — HK$494
38478 TLE494/8 7T

HK$8,680 — HK$9,000
8,680/ 7L £9,000/%8 JT

The Group has determined that the highest and best
use of the commercial and industrial properties at the
measurement date would be to convert those properties
for residential purposes. For strategic reasons, the
properties are not being used in this manner.

A significant increase/(decrease) in the adjusted price
per square feet would result in a significant increase/
(decrease) in the fair value of the land and buildings.

AEBEKRE NAER  FEABERIE
MENEARERERESBZENEER

EEAE - ENKBKIEH ZEMERL AN
bLEA -

ARG TARERRE LA (TR &8
Bt REFORXTEKRNE LA (TRE) -
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15. INVESTMENT PROPERTIES

15. WEWE

Group

xE
2013 2012
—E—-= T F
HK$’000 HK$°000
FHETT TET
Carrying amount at 1 January R—A—BZEKEE 44,180 38,304

Net gain from fair value adjustments DB B s F (i EE7)

(note 7) 1,113 5,170
Exchange realignment (EReE R (2,065) 706
Carrying amount at 31 December RtT-ZA=+—HZEHAEE 43,228 44,180

The Group’s investment properties are held under the
following lease terms:

AEEZEEMER NI HEFHFE

Hong Kong Elsewhere Total
BB Hihith & &t
HK$°000 HK$°000 HK$°000
FET FET FET

At valuation: EGE
Freehold KA ZEHE - 29,048 29,048
Long term leases KRHHEE 14,180 - 14,180
14,180 29,048 43,228

The directors of the Company have determined that
the Group’s investment properties are commercial
properties, based on the nature, characteristics and
risks of each property. The Group’s investment
properties were revalued on 31 December 2013 based
on valuations performed by Chung, Chan & Associates,
independent professionally qualified valuers, at an
aggregate value of HK$43,228,000. Each year, the
Group’s chief financial officer decides to appoint which
external valuer to be responsible for the external
valuations of the Group’s properties. Selection criteria
include market knowledge, reputation, independence
and whether professional standards are maintained.
The Group’s chief financial officer has discussions with
the valuer on the valuation assumptions and valuation
results once a year when the valuation is performed for
annual financial reporting.
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15. INVESTMENT PROPERTIES (continued)

The investment properties are leased to third parties
under operating leases, further summary details of
which are included in note 40(a) to the financial

statements.

B 75 g 2} BT =t

F+-_HA=+—H

-z =

— =

37 December 2013

15. REWM (&)
4 KA

RELLEHOBTE=ZTZRENE £
FEEFFHRM B HRRM F400@ °

Further particulars of the Group’s investment properties REBZIREWEZE—FFBFHNE1782
are included on pages 178 to 179. 1798
Fair value hierarchy AREEERFE
The following table illustrates the fair value TREFTEBREVENATFEAZER
measurement hierarchy of the Group’s investment
properties:
Fair value measurement as
at 31 December 2013 using
R-B-Zf+-A=t-HWAVEFERA
Quoted Significant Significant
prices in observable  unobservable
active markets inputs inputs
(Level 1) (Level 2) (Level 3) Total
ERWS EXTBE EXTUERE
H]RE BAE BAE
(F4-) (FH2) (F8=) Bt
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
TAET FET TET TET
Recurring fair value BEWHLTENE
measurement - - 43,228 43,228
During the year, there were no transfers of fair value RAREERXN HELAEH —LEH - 7 EEE
measurements between Level 1 and 2 and no transfers REAEHER =7 AN EEE -

into or out of Level 3.

Reconciliation of fair value measurements categorised

DPERAFEFARNELE =R FEFED

within Level 3 of the fair value hierarchy: AR -

HK$°000
TET
Carrying amount at 1 January 2013 RZE—=ZF—-—A—A0NEE:# 44,180

Net gain from fair value adjustment FEEMBARK S P ERBHNRE A TFE
recognised in other income and gains TR F W = 1,113
Exchange realignment PE & B (2,065)
Carrying amount at 31 December 2013 RZE—=F+-_A=+—HHNEALEE 43,228

SIN
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15. INVESTMENT PROPERTIES (continued)

15. REWE (&)

Fair value hierarchy (continued)

The fair values of the investment properties were
determined using the comparison approach based on
market comparables of similar properties and with
adjustments made on factors such as location, size, age,
condition and aspects of the properties. The weighted

DFEERBEE)

BREMENAFEDEALEBOL  REMHE
RS R F YR E - K/ BE R
MARTRERZELHAEMETE - KHAEEF
77 RABAR &9 pnAE 1 B B /22,0938 T E 2,442
BT

average range of the adjusted price per square feet is
HK$2,093 to HK$2,442.

AEECDERTE  NFER  BHBEMEN
BRARERERZ/BZENEER/EEN
o ENREIER - REVERBRILARMPER -

The Group has determined that the highest and best
use of the commercial properties at the measurement
date would be to convert those properties for
residential purposes. For strategic reason, the properties
are not being used in this manner.

A significant increase/(decrease) in the adjusted price KARGFEHFREBBAE LA (TR @&
BIEMENRFERELFH ()

o

per square feet would result in a significant increase/
(decrease) in the fair value of the investment properties.

16. GOODWILL 16. B&

Group

rE
2013 2012
—E—-=5 —ET——F
HK$’000 HK$°000
FET T

Cost and net carrying amount: B AN R BRTEDF (B

At 1 January and at 31 December R—A—BER+Z=ZA=+—H 857 857
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17. OTHER INTANGIBLE ASSETS

Group

17. Hib B & &

rEE

With finite

B 75 g 2} BT =t

37 December 2013 —E—=F+_HA=+—H

With
indefinite

useful lives useful life Total
BR IR
AIEAFH AIEAFEH &5t
HK$°000 HK$°000 HK$°000
FET FET FET
31 December 2013 —E-—=%+=-H=+—H
Cost: K ANE -
At 1 January 2013 and RZE—=F—H—BK
31 December 2013 —E—=F+=-A=+—H 22,404 100 22,504
Accumulated amortisation: RETHESH -
At 1 January 2013 RN-—_ZET—=F—H—H 11,918 - 11,918
Amortisation provided FRNEHEEB
during the year 1,125 - 1,125
At 31 December 2013 R-_E—=%F+-_A=+—H 13,043 - 13,043
Net book value: BREFE
At 31 December 2013 R-EB—=%+=-A=+-—-8 9,361 100 9,461
31 December 2012 —EB-—-—F+=ZHR=+-—H
Cost: R AE
At 1 January 2012 and RZE—Z—ZF—H—AK
31 December 2012 —E——"F+=-_A=+—H 22,404 100 22,504
Accumulated amortisation: ZEtEey -
At 1 January 2012 R-—ZTE——F—HF—H 10,792 - 10,792
Amortisation provided FRBHEEE
during the year 1,126 - 1,126
At 31 December 2012 RZE——F+=-A=+—H 11,918 - 11,918
Net book value: R FE
At 31 December 2012 R-—E——F+_-_A=+—H 10,486 100 10,586

As at 31 December 2013, intangible assets with finite
useful lives represented purchased data library,
copyrights, trademarks and domain names. Intangible

asset with an indefinite useful life represents a motor ToEETE o

vehicle registration mark.

RZBE-—=F+-A=+—H ERALHF
BV EERMBAZENE - ik &R
K% BRI ERFHZEVEERIES
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18. INVESTMENTS IN SUBSIDIARIES

18. RMIB AR 2 RE

Company
AT

2013 2012

—E—-=F —E——F

HK$’000 HK$°000

FET FET

Unlisted shares, at cost JEETRRG - AR E 110,150 110,150

Less: Impairment B RE (105,150) (105,150)

5,000 5,000

Due from subsidiaries JE UL BT B8~ Bl 5 0E 936,980 989,971
Less: Impairment of amounts W FEUCHT B A A B R E

due from subsidiaries (751) (751)

936,229 989,220

Due to subsidiaries XN ENGIE ! (44,024) (43,994)

897,205 950,226

The amounts due from/to subsidiaries are unsecured,
interest-free and have no fixed terms of repayment.
In the opinion of the directors, these advances are
considered as quasi-equity loans to the subsidiaries.

At the end of the reporting period, an impairment
loss has been made for an unlisted investment in a
subsidiary with a carrying amount of HK$105,150,000
(before deducting the impairment loss) (2012:
HK$105,150,000) because the subsidiary has been
loss-making for some time. There was no movement
in impairment of investment cost and impairment of
amounts due from subsidiaries during the current year.

Particulars of the principal subsidiaries are set out in
note 46 to the financial statements.
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BAERER) (ZF—ZF : 105,150,000% 7T)
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19. INVESTMENTS IN JOINT VENTURES
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19. REELREZRE

Group

AEE
2013 2012
—E—-=F T
HK$’000 HK$°000
FET FET
Share of net assets B EEFAE 123,494 122,346
Due from joint ventures JEW A & EFRTE 3,243 39,536

Less: Impairment of amounts W FEIE S EFIERE

due from joint ventures (3,100) (19,116)
123,637 142,766

The amounts due from joint ventures are unsecured,
interest-free and have no fixed terms of repayment. In
the opinion of the directors, the amounts due from joint
ventures are considered as quasi-equity investments in
the joint ventures.

At the end of the reporting period, impairment
losses have been made for certain amounts due from
joint ventures with an aggregate carrying value of
HK$3,100,000 (before deducting the impairment loss)
(2012: HK$19,116,000) because the joint ventures have
been loss-making for some time.

During the year ended 31 December 2013, the Group
acquired the remaining 51% interest in AZE[EE T
SHE (bR BAREMAR (“Dahua”), a then 49% joint
venture. As a result, the Group obtained control of
Dahua, and it is then accounted for as a subsidiary of

EWEELERAREER REREETE
TP -EFRR BRAEEEFBEA/KT
BELEZERERE -

RIEBHK - B TEBES 3,100,000 7T
(RHBREERM) (ZZF— =4 : 19,116,000
BIL)HMERAECERECERBERIE
FEAGELEDEE —BRERE -

REBE-_E—=+-_A=+—BIFERXN "
AEBRBRAEBERTEE QLR BERE
TRAR(TKE]) Hps1%E S (B AES
9% A ELE) - EHilt AEBRE X
EMESIE  EREATEENMMBAGIAR-

the Group.
The movements in the provision for impairment of FEWASEMERBREEFENE S WO T
amounts due from joint ventures are as follows:
Group
rEH
2013 2012
—E—=F —EF——-F
HKS$°000 HK$°000
FET T
At 1 January n—HA—H 19,116 59,202
Impairment losses made EERREEE 1,038 2,767
Written off 1 88 (17,054) (42,853)
At 31 December R+-—A=+—H 3,100 19,116
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19. INVESTMENTS IN JOINT VENTURES (continued)

19. REELREZRE (F)

Particulars of the Group’s principal joint ventures, all ARNRIBEEEZAEBFESESME 2

of which are held indirectly by the Company, are as BaE

follows:
Place of
incorporation/ Nominal value Percentage of
Name registration of issued shares/ ownership interest Principal
and business registered capital attributable to the Group activities
ZMEY EBERTROEES rEE
8 B RKE =t it & 2 B ERESZE DL FTEXK
2013 2012
—EBE-=F —ZT——F
IR ESEHRE People’s RMB15,400,000 70 70 Provision of
BEBRAR" Republic of registered on-line and
China capital off-line
rREE AR R AR #15,400,0007C corporate and
A E AR vocational
training and
related services
R LA
FEM F
BB R 15 P
N AR AR 7%
Sing Tao Daily Limited Canada CA$10,000 25 25 Newspaper
m=x Class A publishing
common shares WEEIT
10,0000 7T
HRIAE B

Sing Tao Newspapers Canada CA$2,021,871 50 50 Newspaper
(Canada 1988) Limited JIEWN Series 1 publishing
common shares WMEBRT

CA$15,780,809
Series 2
common shares
2,021,871007C
E1EEER
15,780,8091 7T
T MR
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19. INVESTMENTS IN JOINT VENTURES (continued)

The above table lists the joint ventures of the Group
which, principally
affected the Group’s share of profits and losses in joint

in the opinion of the directors,

ventures for the year. To give details of all the Group’s
joint ventures would, in the opinion of the directors,
result in particulars of excessive length.

#  Not audited by Ernst & Young, Hong Kong or another
member firm of the Ernst & Young global network

The joint venture agreement relating to the
establishment of I FREELZEHERIEER QA
stipulates that all resolutions of its board of directors
must be approved by two-thirds of its members. As
the Group is only entitled to appoint three members
out of five members of the board of directors, the
joint venture has been accounted for using equity
method.

The following table illustrates the aggregate financial

B 75 g 2} BT =t

37 December 2013 —ZFE—=F+_-_HA=+—H

19. REELREZRE (F)

EEAR/LERIHZAKEEERLE T EF
EREEAFEMEAEEREENEER -
%$WA$@*¢$EI%ﬁA“A%Zﬁ

#  WIFARF B LK R AN E AT A MBI
LXK GRTEI E K B B

* BB R ERXAERRERAA
/\**Tﬁ%mJ%ﬁi%@E’ﬂ%%ﬁ?&%?&%
A= —_EERNBOIE - ENAE
BEERRRASCETAEERRAT
Zﬁtﬁﬂiﬂ HREB ZAEELECRAER
ENER e

TRERAEEENME TEANEGEDRE

information of the Group’s joint ventures that are not AT S &R -
individually material:
2013 2012
—E-=F —EF——4F
HKS$’000 HK$°000
FHET T
Share of the joint ventures’ profit DIERERERFE RN &
and total comprehensive THEK =B
income for the year 17,329 44,914
Aggregate carrying amount of AEEREEDLEZIREN
the Group’s investments BERtERE S5
in the joint ventures 123,637 142,766
20. INVESTMENTS IN AN ASSOCIATE 20 A—REBERAZRE
Group
rEE
2013 2012
—E—=F —T=F
HK$°000 HK$°000
FET T
Share of net assets EIEEEFE 3,717 -
Loan to an associate m— A E ARRENER 5,600 -
9,317 -
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20. INVESTMENTS IN AN ASSOCIATE (continued) 20. A—REE AT 2RE (&)
The loan to an associate is unsecured and bears interest m—EEE R AR HNE R A EEKT &Hzl%
at 1% per annum. The loan is granted for a term of MNEMEFEFBE - BTFTERB_T—=
three years from 3 December 2013 and repayable on +-—A=HRAH=F ﬁﬁ&g*ﬁfﬂqﬁ}a
demand.
For the year ended 31 December 2012, the investment REZEZE —:E‘f'_ A=+—HIEFERA
in an associate was disposed of together with the KEE Hj ER—HABERRICRE RERZ
amount due from that associate to an independent third RN TUAlﬁ%ﬁigﬁ:ﬁ CEYRBRNERS
party, resulting in a loss on disposal of approximately 496,433,000/ 7T ©

HK$6,433,000.

Particulars of the associate, which was held indirectly AARIMEFEAEz —HBEARZFBUOT

by the Company, were as follows:

Percentage of

Place of ownership interest
incorporation Issued attributable Principal
Name and business capital to the Group activity
= B L R REEEMN
=r R B EBITRA FrEREZE I TEXEK
2013 2012
—E—=F —ET——F
Bastille Post Hong Kong HK$14,290,000 30 - Internet and
Company Limited o 14,290,000/ 7T mobile media
ELHHmARAA business
EH R
mMBREXH
The following table sets out the financial information of TR EHANEEB T E AN SN TN EER
the Group’s associate which is not material:
2013 2012
—E—-=F —EF——%F
HKS$°000 HK$°000
FET TET
Share of the associate’s loss and DB ERRIAFEBER
total comprehensive loss for the year T HERERE (573) -
Aggregate carrying amount of AEBERBE AR ZIREN
the Group’s investment in the associate SRR E S 9,317 -
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AVAILABLE-FOR-SALE INVESTMENTS
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21. At HERE

Group

rEE
2013 2012
—E—-=F —E——F
HK$’000 HK$°000
FET FET

Overseas listed equity securities, BN ETRAES -

at fair value BATE 47 47
Unlisted equity securities, at cost FELTRAFES - KA - 22,556
Unlisted debt securities, at fair value ETMEBES  EHAFE 7,984 7,444
8,031 30,047

During the year, the gross fair value gain in respect of
the Group’s available-for-sale investments recognised in
other comprehensive income amounted to HK$540,000
(2012: HK$110,000). In addition, an impairment loss of
HK$814,000 (2012: HK$10,668,000) was directly charged
to the statement of profit or loss for the year.

The above investments consist of investments in equity
securities which are designated as available-for-sale
financial assets and have no fixed maturity date or
coupon rate.

The fair values of listed equity investments are based
on quoted market prices, and the fair values of unlisted
debt securities are based on recent transaction prices.

The Group’s investment in unlisted equity securities
represents an interest in the Class A issued share
capital of Wang Strategic Capital Partners (I) Limited
(*Wang”), which exceeds 20% of the nominal value of
Wang’s issued shares of that class at 31 December 2013,
and which was stated at cost of HK$27,482,000 (2012:
49,224,000) less impairment of HK$27,482,000 (2012:
HK$26,668,000) because the directors of the Company
consider that the fair value cannot be measured reliably.
The Group has no control nor significant influence over
the financial and operating policies of Wang. Wang is
incorporated in the Cayman Islands.

The Group received a capital refund of HK$21,742,000
from Wang during the year ended 31 December 2013.

RAFEAN  AEBTEEMEZAKGEFERZ
Al EIRE 2 A FE R E R RE A540,00008
T (ZZF— =% 110,000/ 7T) ° L5 B (E
&5 18814,000%8 7T (ZZ — = 4F : 10,668,000/8
TEHEBERAFEMBRZERNR -

R EBEAERAHLEVHEERE
BEEZMAXRERZBMABHERE -

ERBRAEEZ AFERAEHEET - Mk
thEBEFZ AFEMRIERZEEE -

RZE—=F+-A=+—8 AEEM}kL
MR AN 38 %5 AWang Strategic Capital Partners
(D Limited ([ Wang J) #8 RIAE 3517 IR 28 &9 #
o HHBBEWangiZ BB BTRHEEZ220% °
I LA B AN {B27,482,0008 7L (ZF — ZF -
49,224,000 7T ) Bl % ) 1E27,482,000% 7T (=
T — 4 126,668,000/ 7T) 5B - REAARR
AEERABAFETENEFE - AEEY
Wangh B 765 A4S & B3R 30 M4 I R ok B K 52
2 o Wang S RS LML -

AEEBREBEEZE-_Z—=F+=-A=+—H1
FEUHN21,742,00078 TR B WangH) & © iR E o
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22. DEPOSIT FOR AN INVESTMENT

During the year ended 31 December 2009, the Group
paid an amount to Wang as a further investment.
During the year, on 6 March 2013, the Group received
the refund of the deposit from Wang.

22. ®REFT®

REBEZ2-_EFNF+_A=+—HIEFE &K
EERAWangX T HRIBERE —FTRE - KA
FEA RZZE—=F=HAXA  ~EEKZ
WangiRBIF] & °

23. INVENTORIES 23. 78
Group
rEH
2013 2012
—E—-=5F —EF—=
HKS$’000 HK$°000
FET FET
Raw materials Rt 82,271 87,761
Finished goods BUpK 2,276 1,506
Inventories held for resale BEEE 2 FE - 5,772
84,547 95,039
24. TRADE RECEIVABLES 24. FEUWERFX
Group
AEE
2013 2012
—E-=F —T=F
HK$’000 HK$°000
FET FET
Trade receivables JFE U BR 3R 540,723 544,397
Impairment BB (11,076) (13,383)
529,647 531,014

The Group’s trading terms with its customers are mainly
on credit, except for new customers, where payment
in advance is normally required. The credit period is
generally for a period of one month, extending up to
three months for major customers. Each customer has
a maximum credit limit. The Group seeks to maintain
strict control over its outstanding receivables and has
a credit control department to minimise credit risk.
Overdue balances are reviewed regularly by senior
management. In view of the aforementioned and the
fact that the Group’s trade receivables relate to a large
number of diversified customers, there is no significant
concentration of credit risk. The Group does not hold
any collateral or other credit enhancements over its
trade receivable balances. Trade receivables are non-
interest-bearing.
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24. TRADE RECEIVABLES (continued) 24. BWERFR (2)
An aged analysis of trade receivables as at the end of REEHR - EBWEEFTURIERIER B H 2 BRER
the reporting period, based on the payment due date, DITEINOT

is as follows:

Group
rEE
2013 2012
—E—-=F —E——F
HK$’000 HK$°000
FHET T#ET
Current to 30 days BN Ef 30K 366,906 376,204
31 to 60 days 31E260K 61,807 66,859
61 to 90 days 61F90K 37,053 41,016
91 to 120 days 91E 120K 19,430 19,224
Over 120 days BiE120K 55,527 41,094
540,723 544,397
The movements in the provision for impairment of EWERZURERENEEMT
trade receivables are as follows:
Group
rEH
2013 2012
—E-=F —E——F
HK$’000 HK$°000
FHET TET
At 1 January Kn—HA—H 13,383 12,904
Impairment losses recognised (note 7) BRI EEE (ME7) 1,317 2,595
Amounts written off as uncollectible N BE U5 B T 8 1) & 2R (3,583) (2,174
Exchange realignment BE H 38 B (41) 58
At 31 December R+Z—HA=+—H 11,076 13,383
The individually impaired trade receivables with 18 B R B HY FE U BR SR A2 BR B (R 0Bk 2E B AT )
an aggregate carrying amount before provision 11,076,000/ 7T (ZZF — —4F : 13,383,000/8 7T)
of HK$11,076,000 (2012: HK$13,383,000) relate to DEBEMBREN XARIENEF  BHZ

customers that were in financial difficulties or were LI IEBA AT E o
in default of payments and the receivables are not
expected to be recoverable.
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24. TRADE RECEIVABLES (continued)

25.

An aged analysis of the trade receivables that are not
considered to be impaired is as follows:

24.

FE U BR SR (42)
RAYLERENRUKFRROREDTWAT

Group

rEE
2013 2012
—E—-= —E——F
HKS$°000 HK$°000
FET FET
Current to 30 days BN ERZE 30K 366,906 376,204
31 to 60 days 31E60K 61,335 66,859
61 to 90 days 61E90K 36,401 40,844
91 to 120 days 91E 120K 18,660 17,324
Over 120 days BiE120k 46,345 29,783
529,647 531,014

Receivables that were neither past due nor impaired
relate to a large number of diversified customers for
whom there was no recent history of default.

Receivables that were past due but not impaired relate
to a number of independent customers that have a
good track record with the Group. Based on past
experience, the directors of the Company are of the
opinion that no provision for impairment is necessary
in respect of these balances as there has not been a
significant change in credit quality and the balances are
still considered fully recoverable.

PREPAYMENTS, DEPOSITS AND OTHER
RECEIVABLES

25.

MEARTEBENEEREESHRRS K
ZRCEFPHER  RELEOHRBCHE -

BAEY ERENEKFAENBERE THEL
BEE  REEAKER SRR - RIFMN
&R ARREFRR  RFTR/HREAFIRE
BERE HERERERLESANRE -
MARRA2HKEEREER -

RNRE RERAEMEBWFIR

Group Company
& AT
2013 2012 2013 2012
E—=F —T——-F ZB-=F =—ZZT—=—F
HK$’000 HK$’000 HKS$’000 HK$°000
FET FHEIT FET FHET
Prepayments SEERE ] 16,902 13,419 9296 1,017
Deposits and other e R EAMEY
receivables FIE 38,341 32,737 59 757
55,243 46,156 1,055 1,774

None of the above assets is either past due or impaired.
The financial assets included in the above balances
relate to receivables for which there was no recent
history of default.
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26. FINANCIAL ASSETS AT FAIR VALUE THROUGH

PROFIT OR LOSS
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26. BN FERABERZUBEE

Group
AEE
2013 2012
—E—-=F T
HK$’000 HK$°000
FET FET
Listed equity securities, at market value: LR AFES  RmE :
Hong Kong B 45,168 29,792
Elsewhere Hfbih 75 937 1,272
Unlisted debt securities, at fair value FELMEBRES  EBERAFE 11,749 24,959
Exchange rate-linked deposit, at fair value  [EZR#WFR LA FE - 12,400
57,854 68,423
The above investments at 31 December 2012 and N_E——F_E—=%F+=_B=+—H -

2013 were classified as held for trading and were,
upon initial recognition, designated by the Group as
financial assets at fair value through profit or loss. The
fair values for the above unlisted debt securities and
exchange rate-linked deposit as at 31 December 2013

BEERITHARERMET -

were determined based on the quoted prices from

investment banks.

27. CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS

27. e RAEEEEH

PR ESDEARBEEER S  RUBHER
B AEBEHEEEAEATEIEABREY
BBEE - R_T—=F+-A=+—H " t
MIEFMEBELSRERBATRZAFE

Group Company
BE b NN

2013 2012 2013 2012
—E—-=F —ET——-—F Z=ZEBE-=Ff —_ZET—_—F
HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$°000
FET FET F#ET FET
Cash and bank balances Re RIBTTE R 424,985 348,687 5,214 5,832
Non-pledged time deposits IR AR E B E 260,975 263,096 - -
Cash and cash equivalents RekReEHEEE 685,960 611,783 5,214 5,832
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27.

28.

29.

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS (continued)

At the end of the reporting period, the cash and bank
balances of the Group denominated in Renminbi
(“RMB”) amounted to HK$111,648,000 (2012:
HK$109,652,000). The RMB is not freely convertible
into other currencies, however, under Mainland
China’s Foreign Exchange Control Regulations and
Administration of Settlement, Sale and Payment of
Foreign Exchange Regulations, the Group is permitted
to exchange RMB for other currencies through banks
authorised to conduct foreign exchange business.

Cash at banks earns interest at floating rates based on
daily bank deposit rates. Short term time deposits are
made for varying periods of between one day and three
months depending on the immediate cash requirements
of the Group, and earn interest at the respective
short term time deposit rates. The bank balances and
deposits are deposited with creditworthy banks with no
recent history of default.

TRADE AND BILLS PAYABLES
An aged analysis of trade and bills payables as at the

end of the reporting period, based on the payment due
date, is as follows:

27. RERREEZEEHIER (&)

NBEHR REBUARE TARE]) A
B 2RE RIRITHEH H111,648,00008 7T (=
L — ZF :109,652,000/8 7T) ° AREEIW 1]
BEEREBAHMEE AW BREPEREZ
INEEBIGEHRERE  SERMETERTE
AEBEEAETBBEREETIINEER 2R
THARBRZBBEMER -

FRE|ETZHAERBERTERNRZFR
AR EHMEMERRASE AR ESHN
FOEF-REZEAANE  URZBZEH
E RN EREAN S - RITHE MR TI17
MR EBREFHRT  HXW BT MKRELE -

28. B ERFKN EiE

RBEHR  BNEAREBRREFAZIHA
ZHREDWHESIT

Group

rEE
2013 2012

—E-=F —T—=

HK$’000 HK$°000
FET FET
Current to 30 days BPEAZ= 30K 88,854 99,588
31 to 60 days 31ZE60K 8,786 5,041
61 to 90 days 61E90K 1,541 1,893
91 to 120 days 912 120K 1,296 2,456
Over 120 days BiE120K 858 3,816
101,335 112,794

The trade payables are non-interest-bearing and are
normally settled on 60-day terms.

OTHER PAYABLES AND ACCRUALS

Other payables are non-interest-bearing and have an
average payment term of three months.
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30. FINANCE LEASE AND HIRE PURCHASE

CONTRACT PAYABLES

The Group leases certain of its furniture, fixtures and
equipment for its media business. These leases are
classified as finance leases and have remaining lease

terms ranging from one to six years.

At 31 December 2013, the total future minimum lease
payments under finance leases and their present values

were as follows:

30.

B 75 g 2} BT =t
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=5 °

MEHAREBSNESRR

FEEREHEEEE Y ETRM  FERR
ﬁ%a%ﬁméﬂéﬁﬁv%TZﬁﬁﬁfﬁ
NENE

RZE-—=F+-A=+—RH RERELLD
ZARRELES MNEBRENOT

Minimum Minimum  Present value Present value
lease lease of minimum of minimum
Group payments payments lease payments lease payments
BiEES 5EHE
biN- | BERS mEHEE ZRE ZHE
2013 2012 2013 2012
—E-=F g —E-=§ —E--F
HKS$’000 HK$000 HK$’000 HK$'000
FET FET FET FET
Amounts repayable: FE(E & FRIA -
Within one year —F N 985 970 913 862
In the second year E_F 976 870 925 796
In the third to fifth years, F-EZEFERF
inclusive (BREEEME) 2,032 2,269 1,993 2,179
After five years hF& - 155 - 155
Total minimum finance EEmMEHS25E
lease payments 3,993 4,264 3,831 3,992
Future finance charges RAKRFEER (162) (272)
Total net finance lease BB A E S RE
payables #FRE 3,831 3,992
Portion classified as SERARBEEZ
current liabilities 219 (913) (862)
Non-current portion IERENZB D 2,918 3,130
Other information: EER
2013 2012
—E-—= —E—_4F
Effective Effective
interest interest
rate (%) Maturity rate (%) Maturity
BB R E%) It EIEICD) 3 B
HK$°000 HK$°000
FET FHET
Current B R 0-13 2014 913 0-18 2013 862
Non-current JERNER 0-13 2018 2,918 0-18 2018 3,130
3,831 3,992

SING TAO NEWS CORPORATION LIMITED Annual Report 2013



Notes to Financial Statements

B 75 g R BT 5E

37 December 2013 —E—=F+_-_H=+—H

31. DEFERRED TAX

31. IEFERIR

The movements in deferred tax liabilities and assets FRNELEREBEAGEREEZEHUOT :
during the year are as follows:
Deferred tax liabilities ELEBBEEE
Group N
Fair value
adjustments
arising from
acquisition of
Depreciation an additional
allowance in interest in
excess of related ajoint  Revaluation  Recognition
depreciation venture of properties  of tax losses Total
Wi
REL%
BBAE BOMER
ik R REER
hEXHE  OAVERER BftME 2R @t
HK$°000 HK$°000 HK$°000 HK$°000 HK$°000
TET TET TET TET TET
At 1 January 2012 W_F-—f-F—H 58,492 4,864 31,987 (54,438) 40,885
Deferred tax charged/(credited) ERRBRENTR/ GIA)
to the statement of profit or loss LERERIE (WiE10)
during the year (note 10) (3,822) - (565) 4,050 (331)
Deferred tax charged to asset ENREEERGETNR
revaluation reserve during the year — ZiEIEFIA - - 7,746 - 7,746
Exchange realignment R AR 2 - = = 2
At 31 December 2012 and RZE-Z$+ZA=+-H
1 January 2013 R-Z-=%-f-H 54,672 4,864 39,168 (50,402) 48,302
Deferred tax charged/(credited) ERRBEEANR/ GIA)
to the statement of profit or ZEREHIE (Wat0)
during the year (note 10) 1,060 - (1,090) 678 048
Deferred tax charged to asset FAREESRFEETNR
revaluation reserve during the year 2 JEIEFIE - - 0,303 - 6,303
Exchange realignment [E 5% (22) - - - (22)
At 31 December 2013 R-F-=£+-A=+-H 55,710 4,864 44,441 (49,724) 55,291
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31. DEFERRED TAX (continued) 31. IEEFLIE (&)
Deferred tax assets EEREEE
Group KE
Depreciation in
excess of related Recognition
depreciation  Revaluation of tax
allowance of properties Provisions losses Total
BREE
FERBE HEBR
ZHE EffE B ZBR #st
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
FET TR TET FET FET
At 1 January 2012 R-ZZE-_F—-A—H 0 92) 5,917 7,196 13,027
Deferred tax credited/(charged) ~FRRBHEEANF A/

to the statement of profit or loss  (31f) Z ELFHE

during the year (note 10) (Ff&E10) © - 1,030 (2,731) (1,707)
Deferred tax credited to FAREESMHHERBT

asset revaluation reserve FAZERRE

during the year - 92 - - 92
Exchange realignment P 5 B - - 41 41 82
At 31 December 2012 and RZE—ZF

1 January 2013 +-A=+—H &

—F-Zf-A- - - 6,988 4,500 11,494
Deferred tax credited/(charged) ~FRREBRERAFA/

to the statement of profit (k) 2 EEH A

or loss during the year (ff7E10)

(note 10) - - 2,478 1,236 3,714
Exchange realignment R AR - - (319) - (319)
At 31 December 2013 R-EB-Z=F

+=B=+-H - - 9,147 5,742 14,889
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31. DEFERRED TAX (continued) 31. IEEFRLIE (&)

Deferred tax assets (continued)

At the end of the reporting period, the Group had
tax losses arising in Hong Kong of approximately
HK$868,403,000 (2012: approximately HK$874,544,000)
that are available indefinitely for offsetting against
future taxable profits of the companies in which the
losses arose. The Group also has tax losses arising
in Mainland China of approximately HK$48,772,000
(2012: approximately HK$17,240,000) that will expire
in one to five years for offsetting against future taxable
profits. Deferred tax assets in respect of tax losses of
approximately HK$581,017,000 (2012: approximately
HK$559,008,000) have not been recognised as they
have arisen in certain subsidiaries that have been
loss-making for some time and in the opinion of the
directors, it is not considered probable that taxable
profits will be available against which the tax losses
can be utilised.

At 31 December 2013, there was no significant
unrecognised deferred tax liability (2012: Nil) for taxes
that would be payable on the unremitted earnings of
certain of the Group’s subsidiaries or joint ventures.

There are no income tax consequences attaching
to the payment of dividends by the Company to its
shareholders.
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32. SHARE CAPITAL 32. AR
Shares B 13
2013 2012
—E—=F —ET——%F
HK$’000 HK$°000
FET FET
Authorised: EERA
2,354,256,546 ordinary shares 2,354,256,546/0% & B %
of HK$0.2 each BREE.2HB T 470,851 470,851
1,291,486,908 5% redeemable 1,291,486,908% & % {H0.178 7T
cumulative convertible preference 25% 218 7] BE [B] 7] 85 48 B SR iR
shares of HK$0.1 each 129,149 129,149
600,000 600,000
Issued and fully paid: EEITRBRRAE
837,730,497 (2012: 837,330,517) 837,730,497 H%
ordinary shares of HK$0.2 each —EF— =4 :837,330,517h%)
I F AR EE0.28 T 167,546 167,466

During the year, movements in the Company’s issued

ordinary share capital are as follows:

FRARBCDHTEBRRRAZESHMNT

Number of Issued Share

ordinary ordinary premium
shares in issue share capital account Total

Notes [5X:€0) 2RT gy
st LEREE EBRRA {8 & #st
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
TFHET FHET TET
At 1 January 2012 R-E——%—F—H 869,030,517 173,806 22,792 196,598
Repurchase of shares BRI G (a) (32,000,000) (6,400) (22,865) (29,265)
Exercise of share options IR (b) 300,000 60 215 275

At 31 December 2012 and RZE-—ZF+ZA=+t—HE

At 1 January 2013 —E-=%5—-H—H 837,330,517 167,466 142 167,608
Exercise of share options TR ERE (b) 399,980 80 568 048
At 31 December 2013 R-ZE-=%+-A=+-H 837,730,497 167,546 710 168,256
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32. SHARE CAPITAL (continued)

Shares (continued)

Notes:

(a)

®

During the year ended 31 December 2012, the
Company repurchased a total of 32,000,000 of its own
shares through the Stock Exchange for an aggregate
consideration of approximately HK$35,200,000. The
price per share paid by the Company for the purchase
of shares during the year was HK$1.1.

All the repurchased shares were cancelled by the
Company upon such repurchase and, accordingly,
the issued share capital of the Company was reduced
by the nominal value of these shares. The premium
payable on the repurchase was charged against the
share premium account and the contributed surplus.

The directors considered that, as the Company’s
shares are trading at a discount to the expected net
asset value per share, the repurchase of shares would
be beneficial to the Company.

During the year, the subscription rights attaching to
399,980 (2012: 300,000) share options were exercised
at the subscription price of HK$1.16 per share (note
33), resulting in the issue of 399,980 (2012: 300,000)
shares of HK$0.2 each for a total cash consideration,
before expenses, of HK$464,000 (2012: HK$229,000).
An amount of HK$184,000 (2012: HK$46,000) was
transferred from the share option reserve to the share
premium account upon the exercise of the share
options.

Share options

Details of the Company’s share option schemes and the
share options granted under the schemes are included
in note 33 to the financial statements.
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33. SHARE OPTION SCHEMES

(1) Share Option Scheme adopted on 28 May 2002
(the “2002 Scheme?”)

The 2002 Scheme was adopted by the Company
on 28 May 2002 and had a term of 10 years
commencing from 28 May 2002, unless otherwise
terminated in accordance with the terms of the
2002 Scheme.

Summary of the 2002 Scheme is set out below:

(a)

(®)

Purpose

The 2002 Scheme seeks to recognise and
acknowledge the contributions or potential
contributions made or to be made by the
participants to the Group, to motivate the
participants to optimise their performance and
efficiency for the benefit of the Group, and to
maintain or attract business relationship with
the participants whose contributions are or
may be beneficial to the growth of the Group.

Participants

The board of directors may at its absolute
discretion invite anyone from the following
classes of participants to take up options to
subscribe for shares of the Company:

(i) any part-time or full-time employee or
officer of any member of the Group or of
any associate;

(i) any director (executive or non-executive)
of any member of the Group or of any
associate; or

business

(iii)

any supplier, agent,
associate, distributor,

customer,
professional
or other adviser of, or consultant or
contractor to, any member of the Group.
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RAEBEFEESEIED 2 BRI
BEBER T E) 2 EEBEER
ERERMENERAEEH ST B
HERREEBSAEEEZRFRE
R AIBE B ER 28 E 2 EBHIE -

(b) RHIE

EEgN2ENBRB TSRS

A zERMALEABRE LR

BARNARD

) AEEBERKEAFERESEA
AlzEMEBIEHEE ST
=

() AEBERKE QR SEMEE A

A ZEMESE (BITHIETT)
o

AREBMKE AR ZEAERER -
RE TP EBEMH 2
- BEAL - FHRA BRI
B o

(iii)

SING TAO NEWS CORPORATION LIMITED Annual Report 2013



Notes to Financial Statements

B 75 g R BT 5E

37 December 2013 —E—=F+_-_H=+—H

33. SHARE OPTION SCHEMES (continued)

(1) Share Option Scheme adopted on 28 May 2002
(the “2002 Scheme”) (continued)

(¢

(d)

Total number of shares available for issue

The total number of shares which may be
issued upon exercise of all options to be
granted under the 2002 Scheme and any other
share option schemes of the Company must
not in aggregate exceed 10% of the shares
in issue as at the date of approval of the
2002 Scheme (excluding options which have
lapsed) (the “General Mandate”).

The Company may, at any time, refresh the
General Mandate by obtaining the approval
of shareholders of the Company in a general
meeting. The Company may also seek
separate approval by its shareholders in a
general meeting for granting options beyond
the General Mandate or the refreshed limit
provided that the options in excess of the
limit are granted to participants specifically
identified before such approval is sought.

The overall limit on the number of shares
which may be issued upon exercise of all
outstanding options granted and yet to be
exercised under the 2002 Scheme and any
other share option schemes of the Company
must not exceed 30% of the shares in issue.

Maximum entitlement of each participant

Unless separately approved by shareholders in
a general meeting in the manner as prescribed
in the Listing Rules, the total number of
shares issued and to be issued upon exercise
of share options granted to each participant
(including both exercised and outstanding
options) in any 12-month period must not
exceed 1% of the shares then in issue.
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33. SHARE OPTION SCHEMES (continued)

(1) Share Option Scheme adopted on 28 May 2002
(the “2002 Scheme”) (continued)

(e) Period within which the shares must be taken

0

(g)

up

The period during which a share option may

be exercised in accordance with the terms
of the 2002 Scheme shall be the period set
out in the relevant offer letter provided that

such period expires no later than the tenth

anniversary of the date on which it is granted.

Basis of determining the exercise price

The exercise price shall be the highest of:

)

(i

the closing price of the Company’s shares
as stated in the Stock Exchange’s daily
quotations sheet on the date of grant of
the relevant share options;

the average of the closing price of the
Company’s shares as stated in the Stock
Exchange’s daily quotations sheets for the
five trading days immediately preceding
the date of grant of the relevant share
options; and

(iii) the nominal value of the Company’s

shares.

Remaining life

The 2002 Scheme expired on 27 May 2012.

A resolution was passed by the shareholders of the

Company in the annual general meeting held on 27
May 2005 to refresh the General Mandate limit to
10% of the number of the shares of the Company
in issue as at 27 May 2005. Such refreshment of the
General Mandate limit will enable the Company to
grant options carrying the rights to subscribe for
up to a total of 91,717,753 shares (adjusted due to
consolidation of the Company’s shares on 18 May
20006) of the Company under the 2002 Scheme and
other scheme(s) of the Company, if any.
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33. SHARE OPTION SCHEMES (continued)

(1) Share Option Scheme adopted on 28 May 2002

(the “2002 Scheme”) (continued)

At 1 January 2013, there were 31,460,520 share
options outstanding under the 2002 Scheme.
During the year, no share option was granted
under the 2002 Scheme. A total of 399,980
outstanding share options previously granted
under the 2002 Scheme at an exercise price of
HK$1.16 per share were exercised, resulting in the
issue of 399,980 new ordinary shares for a total
consideration, before expenses, of HK$464,000,
which was received by the Company.

As at 31 December 2013, there were 30,942 540
share options outstanding under the 2002 Scheme,
with an exercise period from 3 May 2006 to
11 April 2020 and exercise prices ranging from
HK$0.73 to HK$1.16 per share. The exercise in
full of the remaining share options would, under
the present capital structure of the Company,
result in the issue of 30,942,540 (2012: 31,460,520)
additional shares of HK$0.2 each, which
represented approximately 3.69% of the existing
issued ordinary share capital of the Company at
the end of the reporting period.

On 23 May 2012, the 2002 Scheme was terminated
and a new share option scheme was adopted.
Upon the termination of the 2002 Scheme, no
further share options could be granted thereunder.
However, all outstanding share options previously
granted under the 2002 Scheme will remain valid
and exercisable in accordance with their terms of
issue.
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Notes to Financial Statements

33. SHARE OPTION SCHEMES (continued)

(2) Share Option Scheme adopted on 23 May 2012
(the “2012 Scheme?”)

The 2012 Scheme was adopted by the Company
on 23 May 2012 and has a term of 10 years
commencing from 23 May 2012, unless otherwise
terminated in accordance with the terms of the
2012 Scheme.

Summary of the 2012 Scheme is set out below:
(a) Purpose

The 2012 Scheme seeks to recognise and
acknowledge the contributions or potential
contributions made or to be made by the
participants to the Group, to motivate the
participants to optimise their performance and
efficiency for the benefit of the Group, and to
maintain or attract business relationship with
the participants whose contributions are or
may be beneficial to the growth of the Group.

(b) Participants

The board of directors may at its absolute
discretion invite anyone from the following
classes of participants to take up options to
subscribe for shares of the Company:

(i) any part-time or full-time employee or
officer of any member of the Group or of
any associate;

(i) any director (executive or non-executive)
of any member of the Group or of any
associate; or

(iii) any supplier, agent, customer, business
associate, distributor, professional
or other adviser of, or consultant or
contractor to, any member of the Group.
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33. SHARE OPTION SCHEMES (continued)

(2) Share Option Scheme adopted on 23 May 2012
(the “2012 Scheme”) (continued)

(¢

(d)

Total number of shares available for issue

The total number of shares which may be
issued upon exercise of all options to be
granted under the 2012 Scheme and any other
share option schemes of the Company must
not in aggregate exceed 10% of the shares
in issue as at the date of approval of the
2012 Scheme (excluding options lapsed) (the
“Mandate Limit”).

The Company may, at any time, refresh the
Mandate Limit by obtaining the approval of
shareholders of the Company in a general
meeting. The Company may also seek separate
approval by its shareholders in a general
meeting for granting options beyond the
Mandate Limit or the refreshed limit provided
that the options in excess of the limit are
granted to participants specifically identified
before such approval is sought.

The overall limit on the number of shares
which may be issued upon exercise of all
outstanding options granted and yet to be
exercised under the 2012 Scheme and any
other share option schemes of the Company
must not exceed 30% of the shares in issue.

Maximum entitlement of each participant

Unless separately approved by shareholders in
a general meeting in the manner as prescribed
in the Listing Rules, the total number of
shares issued and to be issued upon exercise
of share options granted to each participant
(including both exercised and outstanding
options) in any 12-month period must not
exceed 1% of the shares then in issue.
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33. SHARE OPTION SCHEMES (continued)

(2) Share Option Scheme adopted on 23 May 2012
(the “2012 Scheme”) (continued)

(e)

0

(g)

Period within which the shares must be taken

up

The period during which a share option may
be exercised in accordance with the terms
of the 2012 Scheme shall be the period set
out in the relevant offer letter provided that
such period expires no later than the tenth
anniversary of the date on which it is granted.

Basis of determining the exercise price

The exercise price must be at least the higher
of:

(i) the closing price of the Company’s shares
as stated in the Stock Exchange’s daily
quotations sheet on the date of grant of
the relevant share options; and

(i) the average closing price of the
Company’s shares as stated in the Stock
Exchange’s daily quotations sheets for the
five business days immediately preceding
the date of grant of the relevant share
options.

Remaining life

The 2012 Scheme will expire on 22 May 2022.

No share option has been granted under the 2012
Scheme since 23 May 2012, its date of adoption.
During the year ended 31 December 2013, no
share was allotted and issued pursuant to the 2012
Scheme.
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33. SHARE OPTION SCHEMES (continued)

During the year, movements of share options granted
to the directors and eligible employees under the share
option schemes of the Company are as follows:

Number of share options

33. lBRAEST 8 ()

TR ZSEFRAERREREARABRE

HEIEET 2 ERES

T

REREE Exercise
Date of Exercised Transfer price
grant of At1 during Lapsed during At of share
Name or category share January the year during the year 31 December Exercise period ~ options
of participant options 2013 (Note 3) the year (Note 2) 2013 of share options (Note 1)
ERE
ERE \Zg-zf ERfR EnER R-2-Z ke
SRENATEN REBH -B-8 (i) EREH (Wi2) +=B=1-R BREGESE (i)
HK$
Under the 2002 Scheme BT
RE-FT_£5E
Directors
gz
Ms. Judy Inn 27-06-06 1,000,000 - - (1,000,000) - 270607 to 26-06-16 0.920
ML+
Mr. Lau Chung Man, Louis 23-05-05 1,000,000 - - - 1,000,000 23-05-06 to 22-05-15 0.776
Clibet:d
Mr. Lo Wing Hung 04-05-05 18,000,000 - - - 18,000,000 04-05-06 to 03-05-15 0.770
BkiEns
M. Siu Sai Wo 03-05-05 - - - 4,372,500 4372500 03-05-06 to 02:05-15 0.770
BtAEE
Mr. Yang Yiu Chong, Ronald Jeffrey 28-10-05 1,180,000 - - (1,180,000) - 28-10-00 to 27-10-15 0.730
BRRRE
Total 21,180,000 - - 2,192,500 23,372,500
a4
Other employees (in aggregate) 03-05-05 4372300 - - (4,372,500) - 03:05-06 to 02:05-15 0.770
HitfE& (5 %) 281005 1,940,000 - - 1,180,000 3,120,000 28-10-06 to 27-10-15 0.730
19-01-06 750,000 - - - 750,000 18-01-07 to 18-01-16 0.820
27-06-06 - - - 1,000,000 1,000,000 27-06-07 to 26-06-16 0.920
12-04-10 3,218,020 (399,980) (118,000) - 2,700,040 12-04-11 to 11-04-20 1.160
Total 10,280,520 (399,980) (118,000) (2,192,500) 7,570,040
i
Grand Total 31,460,520 (399,980) (118,000) - 30,942,540
2%
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33. SHARE OPTION SCHEMES (continued)

34.

Notes:

1.

The exercise price of the share options is subject to
adjustment in the case of rights or bonus issues, or
other similar changes in the Company’s share capital.

Ms. Judy Inn and Mr. Yang Yiu Chong, Ronald Jeffrey
resigned as directors of the Company with effect from
19 September 2013 but are still employees of the
Group. Accordingly, all share options granted to them
have been categorized under “Other employees”. In
addition, Mr. Siu Sai Wo who is an employee of the
Group was appointed as a director of the Company
with effect from 19 September 2013, accordingly, all
share options granted to him have been categorized
under “Directors”.

The weighted average closing price of the shares of
the Company immediately before the dates on which
the options were exercised was HK$1.203.

The Group recognised a share option credit of
HK$2,000 during the year ended 31 December 2013
(2012: share option expense of HK$262,000).

At the date of approval of these financial statements,
the Company had 30,942,540 share options outstanding
under the schemes, which represented approximately
3.69% of the Company’s shares in issue as at that date.

RESERVES

(a) Group

The amounts of the Group’s reserves and the
movements therein for the current and prior years
are presented in the consolidated statement of
changes in equity on page 49 of these financial
statements.

The Group’s contributed surplus represents (i)
the excess of the nominal value of the shares
issued by Perfect Treasure Holdings (BVD) Limited
in exchange for the aggregate nominal value
of the issued capital of subsidiaries acquired
pursuant to the group reorganisation in 1996,
prior to the listing of the Company’s shares,
amounting to HK$9,899,000, and (ii) the credit of
HK$488,930,000 arising from the reduction of share
premium account in 2003 less the distribution
of HK$18,181,000 in 2003 and the debits of
HK$5,935,000, HK$1,073,000, HK$34,307,000 and
HK$31,443,000 arising from the repurchase of
shares during the years ended 31 December 2012,
2008, 2007 and 20006, respectively.

34.

37 December 2013
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(a) &EH

AEBRAFEMEBEFEZHBHE

Ko H @JEE&'IJ SR KR F49R 2
RERmEPE -

KREBEZH AR EG Perfect Treasure
Holdings (BVD) LimitedZ 777 2 E1E -
BRARNARMD LA BIERXBBE
—NMhAANFEEEARKERBARE
BITRABEEZE D - £ 839,899,000
BT M EGMHZZTZ=FH R0 %E
AR BT EE A4 2 488,930,00058 T #E BRIRL £ —

TE=F 5K 218,181,000/ 7L LA KR
HE-2_-%. —ETN\F --TT
+tERZTTEREF+A=+—ALF

F AEEgEAE foﬁ i 5 B 255,935,00078
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34. RESERVES (continued) 34, & (&)
(b) Company (b) AT
Share Contri- Asset Share Proposed
premium buted revaluation option  Retained final
Notes  account  surplus reserve reserve profits  dividend Total
&k BE  BEE B

wiE BBk MABR  EfRE HE  REEN  KERE At
HKS$000  HKS$000  HKS$000  HKS$000  HKS000  HK§'000  HKS000
tér  TEr  TEr  TEr  TET AT TEL

At 1 January 2012 RZF-Z5-F-H 2792 508876 259 0388 307,868 41864 893,380
Total comprehensive ERrENEAE

income for the year - - 291 - (5,524) - (5,233)
Repurchase of shares Bk 3 (22,805) (5,935) - - - - (28,800)
Tssue of ordinary shares ETEER 3 215 - - (46) - - 169
Equity-settled share hEEEERETH

option arrangements 3 - - - 202 - - 202
Final 2011 dividend BERZ-F-——%

declared REBRE - - - - - e (4186
Interim 2012 dividend “R-CERERS 12 - - - E - (2930
Proposed final 2012 RE-Z-—FRERE

dividend 12 - - - - (33,509) 33,509 -
At 31 December 2012 and RZE-Z5TZA=1-H

1 January 2013 kZE-=%-8-H 142 502,941 2883 9,904 239,528 33,509 788,807
Total comprehensive EErEkELE

income for the year - - (289) - (4,737) - (5,0260)
Issue of ordinary shares ErLpk 3 508 - - (184) - - 384
Equity-settled share FEEEERERH

option arrangements 33 - - - 2 - - 2
Final 2012 dividend BERZ-F-—FXEKS

declared - - - - - (33,509) (33,509)
Interim 2013 dividend “T-EPERS 12 - - - - (1675) - 675)
Proposed final 2013 BE-3-=Fx5Rks

dividend 12 - - - - (33,509) 33,509 -
At 31 December 2013 R 7106 502941 2,594 9,618+  184527* 33509 733,899

*  These reserve accounts comprise the total ELEBEREPENXT RARMBMRRE
reserves of the Company of HK$700,390,000 AR 48 £ 455700,390,00008 T (ZF — =
(2012: HK$755,298,000) in the Company’s £ 1 755,298,000/ 7T ) °
statement of financial position.
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34. RESERVES (continued)
(b) Company (continued)

The contributed surplus of the Company represents
(i) the excess of the fair value of the shares of
the subsidiaries acquired pursuant to the group
reorganisation in 1996, prior to the listing of the
Company’s shares, over the nominal value of the
Company’s shares issued in exchange therefor,
amounting to approximately HK$104,950,000, and
(ii) the credit of approximately HK$488,930,000
arising from the reduction of share premium
account in 2003 less the distribution of
approximately HK$18,181,000 in 2003 and
the debits of HK$5,935,000, HK$1,073,000,
HK$34,307,000 and HK$31,443,000 arising from the
repurchase of shares during the years ended 31
December 2012, 2008, 2007 and 20006, respectively.
Under the Companies Act 1981 of Bermuda (as
amended), the Company may make distributions to
its members out of the contributed surplus under
certain circumstances.

The share option reserve of the Group and the
Company comprises the fair value of share options
granted which are yet to be exercised, as further
explained in the accounting policy for share-based
payments in note 2.4 to the financial statements. The
amount will either be transferred to the share premium
account when the related options are exercised, or
be transferred to retained profits should the related
options expire or be forfeited.
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35. BUSINESS COMBINATION 35. ™ELSHG
During the year ended 31 December 2013, the Group REBEEZZE—=F+-_A=+—BLFERXN"
acquired the remaining 51% interest in Dahua, a REFRBARERBRII%ER (ERAEFI9%
then 49% joint venture, for a cash consideration of EmmMaEhE)  AERSREL 12,000
approximately HK$12,000. Dahua is engaged in the BIT o REMEK AT B A T mE g )
distribution of print-media in Mainland China. il & e
The fair values of the identifiable assets and liabilities WA RENAIHREEMNEBENAFERNT

of Dahua as at the date of acquisition were as follows:

Fair value

recognised
on acquisition
Uy 8 B 7 R
A FE
HK$°000
T
Cash and bank He M7 15,273
Prepayments and other receivables a5 R IE K H At fE MR IR 213
Accruals and other payables H M FE S 5RIB & JEFT FIE (754)
14,732
Satisfied by: AR
Cash Be 12
Transfer from interest in a joint venture YN R A P Fod R 14,720
14,732
An analysis of the cash flows in respect of the HHRIWEEBERSRESTWET
acquisition is as follows:
HK$°000
TET
Cash consideration RERE a2
Cash and bank balances acquired PTG IR & R IRTT & 8 15,273
15,261
The contribution by Dahua to the Group’s revenue and AREHAEFHEZE T —=F+_A=1+—
consolidated profit for the year ended 31 December BIEFEMRARGERFBEEITK

2013 were insignificant.
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36. DISPOSAL OF A SUBSIDIARY 36. HE—RBEHE QT

2013 2012

—E—=F —ET——%F

HK$’000 HK$°000

FHETT T#ET

Net assets disposed of: LEMNFEE :

Available-for-sale investment AHHERE - 2,454
Bank balance RITH R - 1,205
Other payables H fth & - 5008 - (2,454

- 1,205

Gain on disposal of a subsidiary nk—l DN L= o - -
- 1,205

Satisfied by cash AR & X - 1,205

37.

An analysis of the net inflow of cash and cash
equivalents in respect of the disposal of a subsidiary is

HPRHE—RHNBARRERREEFEER
EFERADMMOT :

as follows:
2013 2012
=F-=F —T—F
HK$’000 HK$°000
FET FET
Cash consideration BeRE - 1,205
Bank balance disposed of HEMRITER - (1,205)

Net inflow of cash and cash equivalents EALHEWBARINEREER
in respect of the disposal of a subsidiary ReFHEBEEHNFERA - -

NOTE TO THE CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF 37
CASH FLOWS

Major non-cash transaction

During the year, the Group entered into finance
lease arrangements in respect of property, plant and
equipment with a total capital value at the inception
of the leases of approximately HK$401,000 (2012:
approximately HK$3,845,000).

RERERERWE

TEFRERS

FAR AEERYVE BEEALBTILHE
MAZTH REHERBBEZ2ERNEEDNA
401,000/ 70 (ZF — =4 : 3,845,000/ 7C) °

SING TAO NEWS CORPORATION LIMITED Annual Report 2013




Notes to Financial Statements

B 75 g R BT 5E

37 December 2013

—F-=F+=A=+-A

38. FINANCIAL GUARANTEES B S IE1R
Group Company
r5E VN
Notes 2013 2012 2013 2012
Mgt —E-=% ZE-ZF —E-=F —T-CF
HKS$’000 HK§'000 HKS$’000 HK$°000
TAx TAT FET TET
Guarantees to banks for trade IHBLAAERZ-RES
facilities granted to subsidiaries EERBTELZER (a) - - 268,700 268,700
Guarantees to banks for treasury RHBARERCHE
facilities granted to subsidiaries FEERBTEDZER (h) - - 1,314,000 1,389,000
- - 1,582,700 1,657,700
Notes: Mat -
(a) At 31 December 2013, the Company had ) RZDE—=F+=ZB=+—8 " '&A28%H%
outstanding corporate guarantees of approximately HMB AR ERZ KBS =ZEHERT ﬁ

39.

HK$268,700,000 (2012: HK$268,700,000) issued in
favour of banks to secure general trade facilities
granted to its subsidiaries. These subsidiaries have
utilised the facilities to the extent of approximately
HK$5,224,000 as at 31 December 2013 (2012:
HK$18,373,000).

(b) At 31 December 2013, the Company had

outstanding corporate guarantees of approximately
HK$1,314,000,000 (2012: HK$1,389,000,000) issued in
favour of banks to secure treasury facilities granted to
its subsidiaries. The subsidiaries have not utilised the
facilities as at 31 December 2013 (2012: Nil).

At 31 December 2013, guarantees given by the
Company to banks in connection with facilities
granted and utilised by its subsidiaries amounted to
HK$5,224,000 (2012: HK$18,373,000) are repayable on
demand.

PENDING LITIGATIONS

The Group has received claims made against certain
subsidiaries for damages in respect of alleged
defamation. Based on legal opinion, the directors are of
the opinion that adequate provision has been made in
the financial statements to cover any potential liabilities
arising from the litigations.
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40. OPERATING LEASE ARRANGEMENTS

(a) As lessor

The Group leases certain investment properties
(note 15) under operating lease arrangements, with
leases negotiated for terms ranging from one to
fifteen years. The terms of the leases generally also
require the tenants to pay security deposits and
provide for periodic rent adjustments according to
the then prevailing market conditions.

At 31 December 2013, the Group had total future
minimum lease rental receivables under non-
cancellable operating leases with its tenants falling
due as follows:

B 75 g 2} BT =t

37 December 2013 —E—=F+_HA=+—H

40. BEHVRZH
(@ ERHAA

AEEREEEHNOLTHBELETHRE
M (M)  KEBCHEORB—ZF
THEF - HOZHER - RAETHEETEX
NrREZ THRETHSAEMRES™T
TR e

R-F-=£+-A=+—A K%M
IR U8 T 51 28 B 7 2 5
RN KRR ERS BB

Group

A%E
2013 2012
—E-=f —E——F
HK$’000 HK$°000
FET TFHET
Within one year —FNRN 1,976 2,298
In the second to fifth years, inclusive F_EERF(BEEHEEWMTE) 7,324 7,257
After five years hFi% 6,841 8,697
16,141 18,252

(b) As lessee

The Group leases certain of its office properties
and printing equipment under operating lease
arrangements. Leases for these properties and
printing equipment are negotiated for terms
ranging from one to seven years.

(b) EREBEA

AEEREEEHNTHEESETHA
EMERRHBZE - EHEAZYE R
RlREBzHOSH—Z2£F -
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40. OPERATING LEASE ARRANGEMENTS (continued) 40. XERYZH (&)
(b) As lessee (continued) ) EBERBAE)
At 31 December 2013, the Group had total future WNZE—=F+-_A=+—H K&
minimum lease payments under non-cancellable REBENRTHEHEER 2 T EELCEHR
operating leases falling due as follows: HEMN 2 RAREERSEER -
Group
rEE
2013 2012
—E—-=F —E——F
HK$’000 HK$°000
FET TFHET
Within one year —F R 38,180 40,130
In the second to fifth years, inclusive F_EERF(BEHEEMTE) 22,048 56,464
After five years hFi% - 342
60,228 96,936
At the end of the reporting period, the Company had RMERR  AARBEEALEERERIE (=
no operating lease commitments (2012: Nil). T ——F 4E) o
41. COMMITMENTS 41. FIE
In addition to the operating lease commitments detailed B £ SCPT EE40(b)FT it 2 8 & & A& ESN - K
in note 40(b) above, the Group had the following EBRREH KRB AT APE -
commitments at the end of the reporting period:
Group
KM
2013 2012
—E-=F —E——F
HK$’000 HK$°000
FET FET
Capital commitments: BARAEHE
Contracted, but not provided for BRI AERBEHE 21,344 54,906
At the end of the reporting period, the Company had NEEHR KA TEERNRE(ZE——
no capital commitment (2012: NiD). o) o
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42. RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

(a)

(b)

(©)

In addition to the transactions and balances

B 755 i = PO AT
37 December 2013 —F—=Z4F+_-H=+—H
42. BEAETRS

(@ BRMBHRERZEMMTFL X5 HEE
: K’ElﬁAiﬁW‘FEﬁ%ﬁ@/\iﬁT

detailed elsewhere in these financial statements, £ N Vi
the Group had the following material transactions THZzERR
with related parties during the year:
Group
rEE
Notes 2013 2012
oFza —E—= —E——F
HKS$’000 HK$°000
FET FHET
Rental income received from ke —HEEREZ
a joint venture Bl e A @ 546 554
News service fee income received REABGZENHEZENW
from joint ventures #E RS E R WA (i) 19,175 18,656
Service fee income received from REABZEREZEW
joint ventures AR 7% 2 A 4 A (iii) 7,340 4,241
Notes: Braz -
(i) The rental income was determined between the ) HEEWABRABBESEHF2ERITMEE
parties with reference to the prevailing market TE ©
price.
(i) The news service fee was charged on an annual () HFEREBHABEEEFTERE S
fixed amount basis pursuant to the relevant news iﬁigﬁqﬂlﬁ

service agreement.

(iii)

The service fee was charged at cost plus a pre-
determined mark-up.

(i) AR B AR B A I FEE IR UL B ©

Outstanding balances with related parties: (b)) BEEEATZREFTLRE
Details of the Group’s balances with joint ventures AEBEG MR —BEEQFRER
and an associate as at the end of the reporting HHR 2 EBRTFB D RN I B W& M T
period are disclosed in notes 19 and 20 to the 19R20%E 5 °
financial statements, respectively.
Compensation of key management personnel of (c) AEBEETEEBEAB ZHH -
the Group:
2013 2012
—E—=fF —E——F
HKS$°000 HK$°000
FET TET
Short term employee benefits EHE BRI 47,777 37,728
Post-employment benefits RIK1& AR A 238 176
Share-based payments LARR 1 72 B0 2 157 3R - -
Total compensation paid to key F‘_JIg SIMAB X2
management personnel B & 48 58 48,015 37,904

Further details of directors’ emoluments are
included in note 8 to the financial statements.

SEMe E b FBRM B RRM EsHE -
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43. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS BY CATEGORY

The carrying amounts of each cate

gory of financial

43.

instruments as at the end of the reporting period are as

follows:

Group

31 December 2013

R EemT

AERREENT

—2-=f+=A=+-8

Financial assets BEEE
Financial
assets at fair Available-
value through for-sale
profit or loss-  Loans and financial
held for trading receivables assets Total
BROFEZA
Notes BRENYH ERE  AHEEN
Wi  EE-KEEE  BUHE  UKEE &t
HK$’000 HK$°000 HK$°000 HKS$’000
FE7 FEx TAx FET
Investments in joint ventures REERENKRE 19 - 143 - 143
Investments in an associate R—EBERRZRE 20 - 5,600 - 5,600
Available-for-sale investments EHELE 21 - - 8,031 8,031
Trade receivables EWER 24 - 529,647 - 529,647
Financial assets included in prepayments, REEBNFIE  BE R
deposits and other receivables EtENFENNEEE - 17,605 - 17,605
Financial assets at fair value through BATELABRERN
profit or loss HBEE 26 57,854 - - 57,854
Cash and cash equivalents HekBe%EEE 27 - 685,960 - 685,960
57854 1238955 8031 1,304,840
Financial liabilities BEaesE
Financial
liabilities at
amortised cost
Notes LU 84 B A< 51 BR
B it et EE
HK$’000
FET
Trade and bills payables FETER R R R 28 101,335
Financial liabilities included in other — BIEEEAMEFIE R
payables and accruals EEtRIBZM AR 163,440
Finance lease and hire purchase BE A RIS 4 R 5RIE
contract payables 30 3,831
268,606
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(continued)
Group

31 December 2012

43. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS BY CATEGORY

rEE

B 75 g 2} BT =t

37 December 2013 —E—=F+_HA=+—H

43 SMITEDE(£Z)

—®-=-%+t=-A=+-8H

Financial assets BEEE
Financial
assets at fair Available-
value through for-sale
profit or loss-  Loans and financial
held for trading  receivables assets Total
BLTEZA
Notes Ba RS BRE  AHEER
Wi BRE-REEE  ERZUE  MBEE At
HK$°000 HK$'000 HK$°000 HK$°000
TET TET THET TET
Investments in joint ventures REEhENKRE 19 - 20,420 - 20,420
Available-for-sale investments At HELE 21 - - 30,047 30,047
Trade receivables & U8R 3% 2% - 531,014 - 531,014
Financial assets included in prepayments, BEEBNFE  EE& Rk
deposits and other receivables HiEWFEMS R EE - 13,555 - 13,555
Financial assets at fair value through BOTHELABRRRD
profit or loss HBEE 26 68,423 - - 68,423
Cash and cash equivalents HekBeFEEE 27 - 611,783 - 011,783
68,423 1,176,772 30047 1,275,242
Financial liabilities B#aE
Financial
liabilities at
amortised cost
Notes LA 85 P AN 51 AR
B it B A (&
HK$°000
T
Trade and bills payables ENEREERE 28 112,794
Financial liabilities included in other — BIEE E M B FIE R
payables and accruals EETRIBZ BB EE 171,831
Finance lease and hire purchase BLE A RIS 4 T 5RIE
contract payables 30 3,992
288,617
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43. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS BY CATEGORY

43. ST ESE(E&)

(continued)
Company VNN
Financial assets B EE
Loans and receivables
ERRERRIE
Notes 2013 2012
liga —E-=F —T——F
HK$’000 HK$°000
FET FET
Financial assets included in BREEEMRE - EE R
prepayments, deposits H M EWRRIBO % & E
and other receivables 4 2
Cash and cash equivalents RekHeHEEEE 27 5,214 5,832
5,218 5,834
Financial liabilities HKEE
Financial liabilities at
amortised cost
DB ARz KEEE
2013 2012
—E-=F —E——%F
HK$’000 HK$°000
FET FET
Due to subsidiaries JEAST BT JB R B3R I8 18 44,024 43,994
Financial liabilities included in BREEHEMEMNRER
other payables and accruals Bt BB E 5,485 5,379
49,509 49,373
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44. FAIR VALUE AND FAIR VALUE HIERARCHY

The carrying amounts and fair values of the Group’s
and the Company’s financial instruments other
than those with carrying amounts that reasonably
approximate to fair values, are as follows:

Group

B 755 i = PO AT
37 December 2013 —ZFE—=F+_-_HA=+—H
44. PP ERAFESREE

REmSHEEATESRELEN  AEE R
AR TANEEERAFERAT

rEH

Carrying amounts Fair values

BREE DN¥E
2013 2012 2013 2012
—E-=F T =ZEB-=F —E—=%
HK$°000 HK$°000 HK$’000 HK$°000
FET FET F#ET FET
Financial assets MEEE
Available-for-sale investments, &7 (&% BR &9 7] (£
at fair value HEERE 8,051 7,491 8,031 7,491
Financial assets at fair value BAFEFFABREE
through profit or loss ) B 7% & B 57,854 68,423 57,854 68,423
65,885 75,914 65,885 75,914
Financial liabilities R S =R
Finance lease and hire BREMAONHEES L
purchase contract payables FETERIE 3,831 3,992 3,540 3,552

Management has assessed that the fair values of cash
equivalents, trade receivables, trade and bills payables,
financial assets included in prepayments, deposits and
other receivables, financial liabilities included in other
payables and accruals, amounts due from/to subsidiaries
and amounts due from joint ventures and an associate
approximate to their carrying amounts largely due to
the short term maturities of these instruments.

The Group’s corporate finance team headed by the
financial controller is responsible for determining the
policies and procedures for the fair value measurement
of financial instruments. The corporate finance team
reports directly to the chief financial officer and the
audit committee. At each reporting date, the corporate
finance team analyses the movements in the values of
financial instruments and determines the major inputs
applied in the valuation. The valuation is reviewed and
approved by the chief financial officer. The valuation
process and results are discussed with the audit
committee twice a year for interim and annual financial
reporting.

BEEECANE ARZETANEHE BT
g HeFEER  BERER ENERXERE
B BREBRMNRIE R REMEEKIEN
MBEE BREEMEMNFEREFTREAZ
B AaE BTN B A R FIA N KWK
EELER -—MBBEATRENRFERK
FEEREEMRS -

AEEHPBIEFTENCEVBEKAR
RESBMTEARAFEAENHENER - bX
MHEEGEERNMGRENEZZEQER -
REERESAH CEMBEEEOMERTA
BENED YRETEANGBENETEH A
B HEAVBAERENMIE - HEEER
ERABRZESEFMANTHREFR

BHRER® -
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44. FAIR VALUE AND FAIR VALUE HIERARCHY 44. NFERAFEEZEREE ()
(continued)
The fair values of the financial assets and liabilities are MBEERABENATENUNZIABRERS
included at the amount at which the instrument could 7 ORASFREERIN BRI S THAIR
be exchanged in a current transaction between willing SEEAR -
parties, other than in a forced or liquidation sale.
The following methods and assumptions were used to THFERBRZR TR AGE A FE :
estimate the fair values:
The fair values of finance lease and hire purchase Al ;élq MORHEGNENRENRAFETE
contract payables have been calculated by discounting EAIEANABRLUGT EERBRKEHT
the expected future cash flows using rates currently El ,Hﬁ HTAEMME BBEHRERESRES
available for instruments with similar terms, credit - RZE—=F+=ZA=+—H0 ' AKERK
risk and remaining maturities. The Group’s own non- SERREHORERSOENKIENTE
performance risk for finance lease and hire purchase TRBHNEAETER -
contract payables as at 31 December 2013 was assessed
to be insignificant.
The fair values of available-for-sale investments and AHEHEEERER ?TZ REEZA ?E iR 2 BT %
financial investments at fair value through profit or loss KENANFEATSRESER -
are based on quoted market prices.
Fair value hierarchy AREERFEE
The following tables illustrate the fair value TRETAEBE2RIANATEFESER
measurement hierarchy of the Group’s financial HIE
instruments:
Assets measured at fair value: R FEFEEE
Group K&
As at 31 December 2013 R-EB—=%+=-H=+—H
Fair value measurement using
AVEGERA
Quoted prices Significant Significant
in active observable  unobservable
markets inputs inputs
(Level 1) (Level 2) (Level 3) Total
R EATEE EART
mERE BAE BEZBAE
(5R-) (F4=) (Z4=) CEl
HK$000 HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000
FET FET FET TET
Available-for-sale investments: A ft &R E
Equity investments BRERE 47 - - 47
Debt investments EHERE 7,984 - - 7,984
Financial assets at fair value ~ RAFELZABRERZ
through profit or loss: MBEE
Equity investments BAIERE 46,105 - - 46,105
Debt investments BERRE 11,749 - - 11,749
65,885 - - 65,885
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44. FAIR VALUE AND FAIR VALUE HIERARCHY 44. AT ERATEERLIE(£)
(continued)
Fair value hierarchy (continued) AFEERFEE (&)
As at 31 December 2012 R=—B—=-H%+=H=+—H

Fair value measurement using

APEHERF
Quoted prices Significant Significant
in active observable unobservable
markets inputs inputs
(Level 1) (Level 2) (Level 3) Total
bR BAUEBE Ev Ny
M5 HRE BAE BREAE
(£5-) (F5H=) (FR=) CH)
HK$°000 HK$°000 HK$°000 HK$°000
FET FET FET FET
Available-for-sale investments: AEEERE
Equity investments BaltirE 47 - - 47
Debt investments EBRE 7,444 - - 7 444
Financial assets at fair value BAFELABEZERZ
through profit or loss: MBEE:
Equity investments BamtRE 31,004 - - 31,064
Debt investments EBRE 24,959 - - 24,959
Exchange rate-linked deposit B R 077 3K - 12,400 - 12,400
63,514 12,400 . 75914
The Group did not have any financial liabilities N_E—=FEK - ET——F+-_A=+—8 "~
measured at fair value as at 31 December 2013 and REFTEEMIZAFLEFENTHKEE -
2012.
The Company did not have any financial assets and N_E—=FK - ET——F+-_A=+—8 "~
financial liabilities measured at fair value as at 31 ARABTEEMEAFLEFENTHEEE R
December 2013 and 2012. BEaE-
During the year, there were no transfers of fair value MNAEAEERN BEESH —KEH - 7 EER
measurements between Level 1 and Level 2 and no FEASEBERER - AFEFE(ZE—Z=
transfers into or out of Level 3 (2012: NiD). o) o
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44. FAIR VALUE AND FAIR VALUE HIERARCHY 44. DFERDIFEZERBE &)
(continued)
Fair value hierarchy (continued) AFEESERINE (&)
Liabilities for which fair values are disclosed: RELNTFENEE
Group N
As at 31 December 2013 R=FE-=F+=H=+-—H

Fair value measurement using

AVEHFERA
Quoted prices Significant Significant
in active observable  unobservable
markets inputs inputs
(Level 1) (Level 2) (Level 3) Total
ER EXTEE EAFT
TEHE BAE BERBAE
(Z4-) (B%=) (B4=) Gl
HKS$’000 HKS$’000 HKS$’000 HK$’000
FET FET FET FET
Finance lease and hire BERAKERESD
purchase contract payables — JEffFB - 3,540 - 3,540
As at 31 December 2012 NR-=E——-—F¥+=-HA=+—H
Fair value measurement using
AYEFAERA
Quoted prices Significant Significant
in active observable unobservable
markets inputs inputs
(Level 1) (Level 2) (Level 3) Total
R BAUER BRAA
TS HRE BAE BEBAE
(F&—) (FHh=) (FR=) G
HK$°000 HK$°000 HK$°000 HK$°000
FHET FET FET FET
Finance lease and hire BERAOLARAYD
purchase contract payables — JE{J5UR - 3,552 - 3,552
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45. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT OBJECTIVES

AND POLICIES

The Group’s principal financial instruments, other than
derivatives, comprise finance lease and hire purchase
contract payables, and cash and short term deposits.
The main purpose of these financial instruments is to
raise finance for the Group’s operations. The Group
has various other financial assets and liabilities such
as trade receivables and trade payables, which arise
directly from its operations.

The Group also enters into derivative transactions,
including principally forward currency contracts, for
trading purpose.

The main risks arising from the Group’s financial
instruments are credit risk, liquidity risk, interest
rate risk and market risk. The board reviews and
agrees policies for managing such risks and they are
summarised below. The Group’s accounting policies
in relation to derivatives are set out in note 2.4 to the
financial statements.

Credit risk

The Group trades only with recognised and
creditworthy third parties, joint ventures and an
associate. It is the Group’s policy that all customers
who wish to trade on credit terms are subject to
credit verification procedures. In addition, receivable
balances are monitored on an ongoing basis and the
Group’s exposure to bad debts is not significant. For
transactions that are not denominated in the functional
currency of the relevant operating unit, the Group does
not offer credit terms without the specific approval of
the Head of Credit Control.

The credit risk of the Group’s other financial assets,
which comprise cash and cash equivalents, available-
for-sale financial assets, equity investments at fair
value through profit or loss, amounts due from joint
ventures and an associate, other receivables and certain
derivative financial instruments, arises from default of
the counterparty, with a maximum exposure equal to
the carrying amounts of these instruments.

B 75 g 2} BT =t

37 December 2013 —ZFE—=F+_-_HA=+—H

BHEREREEERBE

AEBZFIESRIAE(PTEATARIN) B
BMEHOMEBAOERNRE  UERRERE
HER ZFeRIAZIZEENAESRES
NBASERERS AKEBETRUBKEE
KEE (Pl R AR - TER
BEEEXRS -

AEEeMTAZTZRKRAEZEERR iﬁf@J
BEeREKE - FIXRERBRETERRE ZEZSRE
kB EEEBBRRZBE IMLWT°$
SEEBRTEERZERERARMBRE
Me5E2.4 °

FERR

KKIAEAET&T BRUYZFE=ZT" A
ﬁ%&%%@Ttﬂx% REBEZ R
REBNRBEGEEHPAETRIZER
VERXEEEZER - I AEESTH
ERBUGRIRGH  MAKEAR 2 RIKE
SR - SFUABRIE S B 2 B RWATEL
RGP NREBEKRRT Ef%%%}”i E #HtE

Al TEREEES

KEIﬁMW%§FZEﬁ CEERe R
ReEEHER - Tﬁﬁﬁﬁﬁﬁﬁ AT E
HABRERZEDERE BRAELER—
MEEARIRE  EMERRERSE TITES
ﬂlﬂ REHFHFZ2RKE  MEAZRRA
ERZETEZEMMAE-
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45. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT OBJECTIVES

AND POLICIES (continued)
Credit risk (continued)

Since the Group trades only with recognised and
creditworthy third parties, joint ventures and an
associate, there is no requirement for collateral.
Concentrations of credit risk are managed by customer/
counterparty, by geographical region and by industry
sector. There are no significant concentrations of
credit risk within the Group as the customer bases of
the Group’s trade receivables are widely dispersed in
different sectors and industries.

Further quantitative data in respect of the Group’s
exposure to credit risk arising from trade receivables
are disclosed in note 24 to the financial statements.

Liquidity risk

The Group monitors its risk to a shortage of funds
using a recurring liquidity planning tool. This tool
considers the maturity of both its financial instruments
and financial assets (e.g., trade receivables) and
projected cash flow from operations.

The Group’s objective is to maintain a balance between
continuity of funding and flexibility through the use
of bank overdrafts, bank loans and finance leases.
The Group’s policy is that not more than 20% of its
interest-bearing bank borrowings should mature in any
12-month period. 25% of the Group’s debts (defined
as the aggregate of finance lease and hire purchase
contract payables) would mature in less than one year
as at 31 December 2013 (2012: 23%) based on the
carrying values of borrowings reflected in the financial
statements.
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45. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT OBJECTIVES

AND POLICIES (continued)

Liquidity risk (continued)

The maturity profile of the Group’s financial liabilities

as at the end of the reporting period, based on the

contractual undiscounted payments, was as follows:

45 BIREBEEREERBE (&)
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REBESRRE (&)

RBERR - REBEAHARTRNRE  A&E
MHAEENRHBERAT

Group NEH
2013
—E—=F
Less than 1to5 Over
1 year years 5 years Total
PR1EF 1E5% HiBsE &5t
HKS$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000
TFET FET FET TFET
Trade and bills payables ERERER R ERE 101,335 - - 101,335
Other payables and accruals Efb B RIBREFTFIE 163,440 - - 163,440
Finance lease and hire purchase  @ERHLAEE Y
contract payables &1 5K IB 985 3,008 - 3,993
265,760 3,008 - 268,768
2012
—E——F
Less than 1to5 Over
1 year years 5 years Total
NEE 1E5%F BB SF B
HK$°000 HK$°000 HK$°000 HK$°000
FHET FET T T
Trade and bills payables FERERR R ERE 112,794 - - 112,794
Other payables and accruals EfEIRIBERESTHIE 171,831 - - 171,831
Finance lease and hire purchase  @ERHLAES L
contract payables FEfTFRIB 970 3,139 155 4,264
285,595 3,139 155 288,889
The maturity profile of the Company’s financial RBEMBR  REBESGHARTBENRE - X2 F

liabilities as at the end of the reporting period, based

on the contractual undiscounted payments, was less

than 1 year.

MHABIHARLRIF -
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45. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT OBJECTIVES

AND POLICIES (continued)

Interest rate risk

The Group’s income and operating cash flows are
substantially independent of changes in market interest
rates as all of the Group’s debts are at fixed interest
rates. The interest rates and terms of repayment of
the finance lease and hire purchase contract payables
of the Group are disclosed in note 30 to the financial
statements.

Market risk

The Group trades in financial instruments, including
derivatives, equity securities and debt securities.

Market risk represents the risk that the fair values or
future cash flows of financial instruments will fluctuate
due to changes in market variables, such as interest
rates, foreign exchange rates and equity prices. The
Group is exposed to market risk through its derivative
financial instruments and other investments.

The Group has investment guidelines that set out its
overall business strategies, its tolerance for risk and
its general risk management philosophy, and it has
established processes to monitor and control various
trading transactions in a timely and accurate manner.

(i) Foreign exchange risk

Foreign exchange risk is the risk that the value
of an asset, liability or highly probable forecast
transaction denominated in a foreign currency
will fluctuate because of changes in the foreign
exchange rate. When seeking to optimise the
returns on its funds available for investment, the
Group may invest in investments denominated in
currencies other than the Hong Kong dollar from
time to time.

The following table demonstrates the sensitivity
at the end of the reporting period to a reasonably
possible change in the RMB exchange rate, with all
other variables held constant, of the Group’s profit
before tax and equity.

SING TAO NEWS CORPORATION LIMITED Annual Report 2013

BEEREEERRBEE (&)

S0

_LEAmi’ﬁﬂJtz A e .ﬁﬁlﬁﬁﬁ%’fﬁfﬂﬁ
EEMEFENE - AEERERHRAES
A FE T R 2 F 2R RGE AR B IS R M A
309 5 o

™ %5 & A?E%%ﬁlﬂzﬂﬁfﬁiﬂixiﬁ S
SHEME ERXRLRESMISEEMEST -
e llﬁﬁilﬁ&ﬁ@&ﬁﬁﬁﬁkx ™5
[2\ B °

AEBEABRERES S HBERBEBRE -
HEZEABREELRE-—BEAREREES IR
URFEEMEANISERI UG R ERE Y
FET

O SMERE

INERBRIENINE ABEMNNEE  BE
RERREARETHRS ZEERE
I R D TR B A BB o B SRBAL A
HIGEES WO REF - AN EE A 8T
TWERUBTTUAIINEE BENNIRE -

TRBAT RIS MK AR BB A
WA GRS ARKERNSIE D &
BB - A AL E B R TR -



Notes to Financial Statements

45. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT OBJECTIVES
AND POLICIES (continued)

Market risk (continued)

(i) Foreign exchange risk (continued)

(ii)

B 755 i = PO AT
37 December 2013 —ZFE—=F+_-_HA=+—H
45. IEEMREEEEREEK (&)

mEER (&)

i SMNER R (&)

Increase/
Increase/ (decrease) Increase/
(decrease) in in profit (decrease)
RMB rate before tax in equity*
ARBER BR Bt AT 2 RS
LA () #/ CRL) & 08d)
% HK$°000 HKS$°000
FHET FHET
2013 —E2-=F
If the Hong Kong dollar MRBTIHE ARKEHESS
weakens against RMB 2% 230 -
If the Hong Kong dollar MRABTHBEARBE SR
strengthens against RMB (2%) (230) -
2012 —F—=
If the Hong Kong dollar MRBTIHE ARKEES
weakens against RMB 2% 732 -
If the Hong Kong dollar MRABTHEARBHE SR
strengthens against RMB (2%) (732) -

* Excluding retained profit
Equity and commodity price risks

Equity and commodity price risks are risks that
the fair values of financial assets and derivative
financial instruments decrease as a result of
changes in the levels of equity indices and
commodity prices and the values of individual
securities or commodities. The Group is exposed
to equity and commodity price risks arising from
individual investments classified as held for
trading. The Group’s investments are listed or
linked to securities listed on stock exchange in
Hong Kong and are valued at quoted market prices
or quoted prices from investment banks.

+ TRERBHF
(i) #E R AR ERS AR

BalAnEREREMBEERITE
TRTANAFERRAZSEHELS
mERKERERNEFKEmEEE

iR ERER - AEBERER D BESRF
FEEREMEHER AR ERRERR -
AEENREDERBR S LM A
ERtE MBS ABRE  Highi5
HELIRERTHREMLE -
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45. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT OBJECTIVES 45. MIERAREEEEREE (&)

AND POLICIES (continued)

Market risk (continued)

mEER (&)

(ii) Equity and commodity price risks (continued)

The market equity index for the following stock
exchange, at the close of business of the nearest
trading day in the year to the end of the reporting

Gi) #aREmERER (&)

UREEAREOREPRNRZAE
ERFBERK UTEAFRRZMOMS
BREEE URERFEANKSL R

period, and its respective highest and lowest points HIEMSOT -
during the year were as follows:
31 December High/Low 31 December High/Low
2013 2013 2012 2012
—g-=% /K —T-—& %/
+=-—B=+-—H —E-=f+Z-A=+—H —F—=
Hong Kong EB
— Hang Seng index —BEEH 23,306 24,111/ 27,657 22,719/
19,426 18,056

The following table demonstrates the sensitivity to
every 10% change in the fair value of the financial

N R BBR N & H BR BT O ) K A A Y B
BEEMAFE(REERES BROEK

assets, with all other variables held constant and HE) 20NN HERE  MEEME
before any impact on tax, of the Group’s profit BHARBFTE  BUYEFRERENET
before tax and equity, based on their carrying A& -
amount at the end of the reporting period.
2013 2012
—E—=5F —E—-F
HKS$°000 HK$°000
FET FET
Investments listed in: ETHHE EmHigE -
Hong Kong B 4,517 2,979
Unlisted investments at fair value: FLETRE  BATE:
Held for trading BIEEE 1,175 2,496
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Notes to Financial Statements

45.

406.

FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT OBJECTIVES
AND POLICIES (continued)

Capital management

The primary objectives of the Group’s capital
management are to safeguard the Group’s ability to
continue as a going concern and to maintain healthy
capital ratios in order to support its business and
maximise shareholders’ value.

The Group manages its capital structure and makes
adjustments to it in light of changes in economic
conditions and the risk characteristics of the
underlying assets. To maintain or adjust the capital
structure, the Group may adjust the dividend payment
to shareholders, return capital to shareholders or
issue new shares. As at 31 December 2013, the
Group complied with the externally imposed capital
requirements and there was no indication of breach of
covenants. No changes were made in the objectives,
policies or processes for managing capital during the

B 75 g 2} BT =t

37 December 2013 —E—=F+_HA=+—H

45 BIREBEEREERBE (&)

EXER

AEFBEAEENTIEARRREASEE
BEFSBEQEEEARLRNEN  UHFRED
BARLE  UXREXBRESIBMNBREE -

AREEBEZERIGEERALBEEEDRR
BHEEREEARERE  UTHEELAE -4
B AEEAREER  AEEESAEIN
FTREOKRE REEARATREREITHR
BeR-_BE—=F+_"A=+—80 KEBAT
ERFAWHEINNIIEEARAER BV EER
RENGE REE_T—=ZFR_T—_F
+ZA=Z=+—HULEFER EEBEANEEZ -
BERSREFILEES -

years ended 31 December 2013 and 2012.

PARTICULARS OF SUBSIDIARIES

Particulars of the Company’s principal subsidiaries are

as follows:

46. B RFR

ARFEEWBARZHENT

Place of Nominal Percentage
incorporation/ value of issued of equity
registration share/registered attributable to Principal
Name of subsidiary and business capital the Company activities
EMRY, EBRTROEES AN
HELARER BRRRE R A E A BRABEDL TEXRE
Direct  Indirect
B %

Chinese Information Radio United States US$100,000 - 100 Radio
of America common stock broadcasting
xE 100,000 7T EREE

gL
Flash Bright Development Hong Kong HK$5,000,000 - 100 Distribution of
Limited i ordinary shares photographic
st ERARAA 5,000,000/ 7T products
gl BY RV OH
Job Market Publishing Hong Kong HK$2 - 100 Newspaper
Limited s ordinary shares publishing
KBRS HRERDA 28T HEET

gL
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46. PARTICULARS OF SUBSIDIARIES (continued)

46. B QBB (&)

Place of Nominal Percentage
incorporation/ value of issued of equity
registration share/registered attributable to Principal
Name of subsidiary and business capital the Company activities
dAMRY, EBRTROEES ARNRESL
HELARERE BRRRE R EMER BRABEDL TEXK
Direct  Indirect
=3 &
Land Profit Development British Virgin Islands/ US$1 - 100 Securities trading
Limited Hong Kong ordinary share and investment
EBRABE/ 1ETT EFEENRE
BB gl
Perfect Treasure Investment Hong Kong HK$100,000 - 100 Securities trading
Limited o ordinary shares and investment
HEERERAA 100,000/ 7T BREBEMKRE
gl
Premier Printing Group Hong Kong HK$2 - 100 Printing
Limited s ordinary shares EN
Rz KB EBER A A 28T
gl
Sing Tao (Canada) Limited Canada CA$1 - 100 Investment
mex common share holding and
1T property holding
gL REZER R
MERE
Sing Tao Limited Hong Kong HK$77,650,000 - 100 Newspaper
EBBRRAT S ordinary shares publishing
77,650,000/ 7T REHET
el
Sing Tao Magazine Group British Virgin Islands/ US$1 - 100 Magazine
Limited Hong Kong ordinary share publishing
EEMFEEARLAT RBRLES/ 1%7T and advertising
BE Tk agency
MRETR
RERE
Sing Tao Publishing Limited Hong Kong HK$133,332 - 100 Book publishing
EEBLERERAT 5 ordinary shares EHERT
HK$606,668
preference shares
133,332/8 7T
el
66,6687 7T
BRK
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46. PARTICULARS OF SUBSIDIARIES (continued) 46. B A TISIE (&)
Place of Nominal Percentage
incorporation/ value of issued of equity
registration share/registered attributable to Principal
Name of subsidiary and business capital the Company activities
FMRYL, BRTROEES ARNRESL
MEAEER BRRRE R EMER BREBDE ITREHK
Direct  Indirect
BEE GiF3
Sing Tao Newspapers United States US$100,000 - 100 Newspaper
Los Angeles Ltd. of America common stock publishing
xH 100,0005 7T REHT
L
Sing Tao Newspapers United States US$5,550,000 - 100 Newspaper
New York Ltd. of America common stock publishing
EE 5,550,0003 7T REHT
EgaLe
Sing Tao Newspapers Australia AU$250,000 - 100 Newspaper
Pty. Limited BN ordinary shares publishing
250,000/% 7T REHT
Rl
Sing Tao Newspapers United States US$2,335,000 - 100 Newspaper
San Francisco Ltd. of America common stock publishing
xH 2,335,000% 7T REHTT
gL
Sing Tao (U.K.) Ltd.# United Kingdom GBP100 - 100 Newspaper
ES ordinary shares publishing
100 £ REHT
EgEle
It R E SEBEREMRE People’s Republic RMB23,000,000 - 100 Software
BIR A w]# of China (“PRC")/ registered capital development
Mainland China AR #23,000,0007T R
REAREMBE (THE]) it fitt & A<
B A3
bR ER R BRI PRC/ RMB50,000,000 - 925 Provision of
BRAFE Mainland China registered capital value-added
mE/REAM  AR50,000,0007 PRC business
HMER information
REPERH
ZEEAM
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46. PARTICULARS OF SUBSIDIARIES (continued)

46. B QBB (&)

Place of Nominal Percentage
incorporation/ value of issued of equity
registration share/registered attributable to Principal
Name of subsidiary and business capital the Company activities
FMRYL, BRTROEES Y YN 2
MEAE AR BRRRE R AREAR BREBDL TEXHB
Direct Indirect
B GF3
BMNTHEPAREER PRC/ RMBS5,000,000 - 100 Wholesale and
AR AR Mainland China registered capital retail trading
RE BN ARS,000,0007T HERTEES
& A
AREBZEFRTHEE dER) PRC/ RMB30,000,000 - 100 Distribution of
BREAAF Mainland China registered capital print-media
(“Dahua™) ([ K ]) #@ mEREAM AR30,000,0007T publications in
FMEAR Mainland
China
BTR BN TE
188 ED Rl
# Not audited by Ernst & Young, Hong Kong or another # I 3F BB BB Lok g 5t Al =15 BT ok B 4th B R

member firm of the Ernst & Young global network

* The subsidiary is registered as a wholly foreign-

owned enterprise under the PRC law.

* The subsidiary is registered as a Sino-foreign equity
joint venture under the PRC law.

@ The Group held 49% interest in Dahua in prior year. @
During the year, the Group acquired the remaining
51% interest in Dahua. Please refer to note 35 to the
financial statements for further information.

The above table lists the subsidiaries of the Company 5=
which, in the opinion of the directors, principally R
affected the results for the year or formed a substantial Mz

portion of the net assets and/or liabilities of the Group. Gl

To give details of all the Company’s subsidiaries would,

in the opinion of the directors, result in particulars of

excessive length.

47. APPROVAL OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The financial statements were approved and authorised EFERN_T—
for issue by the board of directors on 25 March 2014.
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Approx.
gross Group’s Lease
Lot No. Use floor area interest expiry  Main occupants
BgmE &8 ik
R R iike ARNE fri6Es  ERFE  IREAE
(square feet) %
(FIR) %

(D

PROPERTIES HELD FOR OWNER OCCUPATION:

BEERZME

Located in Hong Kong
R &%

Rooms 1401-06, 14/F,

Car Po Commercial Building,
No. 37-43 Pottinger Street,
Central

IR

TR EHT37-435;
RERFEAE

14181401-06%

7 Chun Cheong Street,
Tseung Kwan O,
Industrial Estate,
Tseung Kwan O
BER

BERT %3
BREWTHR

Located in Mainland China

(R B

Unit 8E, Lan Yuan Mansion,
Beijing Jindao Garden,

No. 1 Xibahe Nan Road,
Chaoyang District,

Beijing, Hebei Province
AL RTHG R
79357 R B 155,
tReBHEE

WILZSEE

Units 501 and 502,

The Spaces International Centre,
No. 8 Dongdaqiao Road,
Chaoyang District, Beijing
ErmHGE

RABHSRI 1518

fei R ER

S01Z KS502E

Inland Lot No. 2 Commercial 4,279 100 2842 Flash Bright
Mt B 25% [GES Development Limited
RRHERERAT

Lot No. 39 Industrial 156,798 100 2047 Premier Printing
1 8395% I% Group Limited
AR 2 R N
EERR AT

N/A Residential 1,132 100 2064 Sing Tao News
TEH Fx Corporation Limited
EBHEREBRAF

N/A Commercial 10,064 100 2052 Sing Tao News
TEH [GES Corporation Limited
EENBEEBRAR
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Approx.
gross Group’s Lease
Address Lot No. Use floor area interest expiry  Main occupants
BRE £9 iR
st R AR iiked RO FifiEsE  EREH  TEGRE
(square feet) %
(FrRR) %
() PROPERTIES HELD FOR OWNER OCCUPATION: (continued)
BEBRZNE: (8)
Located in the United States of America
5. 215 Littlefield Avenue, Lot 7 Industrial 14,900 100 Freehold  Sing Tao Newspapers
South San Francisco Block 4 I% interest San Francisco Ltd.
KAz
6. 188 Lafayette Street, Lot 40 Industrial 16,200 100 Freehold  Sing Tao Newspapers
New York Block 473 I% interest New York Ltd.
XAz
7. 17059 Green Drive, Tract No. 26265  Industrial 63,500 100 Freehold  Sing Tao Newspapers
City of Industry, Lot 7 I% interest Los Angeles Ltd.
Los Angeles KA
(I INVESTMENT PROPERTIES:
REME:
Located in Hong Kong
TREE
1. Rooms 1305-06, 13/F, Inland Lot Commercial 1,632 100 2842 Independent third parties
Car Po Commercial Building, No. 2 GE (long BUE=
No.37-43 Pottinger Street, A ER25% term)
Central (REH)
IR
TR EHT37-435;
RERFAE
13121305-06%
2. Room 1504, 15/F, Inland Lot Commercial 471 100 2842 Vacant
Car Po Commercial Building, No. 2 GES (long =&
No.37-43 Pottinger Street, A ER25% term)
Central (REH)
IR
TR HT37-435;
RERFAE
1521504%
Approx.
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gross Group’s Lease
Address Lot No. Use floor area interest expiry  Main occupants
BRE £9 A
3t B RER ik RO FifiEsE  EREH  IEGRE
(square feet) %
(F7 ) %
(II) INVESTMENT PROPERTIES: (continued)
REWE: (£)
Located in Canada
TRMEA
3. 411-417 Dundas Street West, Part of lots Commercial 23,000 100 Freehold  Sing Tao
Toronto, 6 and 7 [GES interest Newspapers (Canada
Ontario Plan D-116 KA 1988) Limited
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Five Year Financial Summary

HFEFHME

A summary of the published results and of the assets, AEEBRBEREAFRFEZETIREE EENE
liabilities and non-controlling interests of the Group for the EUARFERESMEDRE S TIREEZH
last five financial years, as extracted from the published FEEFJ/AOTR o

audited financial statements, is set out below.

RESULTS ¥
Year ended 31 December
BE+=-A=+—HLEEE

2013 2012 2011 2010 2009

—B-=f T —_T——F —_FT-FTF —TTNF

HK$°000 HK$’000 HK$°000 HK$°000 HK$°000

FET FET FET FET FET

Revenue WA 2,035,661 2,210,908 2,390,903 2,909,661 2,574,964
Profit for the year KEZRF 105,466 120,115 138,627 237,241 114,536
Attributable to: AT ALTE:
Owners of the Company ViN/NETE SN 105,662 120,229 138,668 240,443 121,139
Non-controlling interests JEVERE = (196) (114) (41) (3,202) (6,603)
105,466 120,115 138,627 237,241 114,536
ASSETS, LIABILITIES AND NON-CONTROLLING EE -BERFERESR
INTERESTS
2013 2012 2011 2010 2009
—E-=f T —_T——F —_FT-FTF —_TTNF

HK$’000 HK$°000 HK$°000 HK$°000 HK$°000
FET FET FET FET FET

Total assets BESE 2,462,932 2,424,191 2,400,672 2,348,924 2,135,531
Total liabilities afERE (466,036)  (473,118)  (492,137)  (499,429)  (484,934)
Non-controlling interests FE 5 iR = - (196) (310) (35D (32,164)

1,996,896 1,950,877 1,908,225 1,849,144 1,618,433
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